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t� 'PVOEFE� JO� ����
� &NMBL� ,POVU� 3&*$� JT� POF� PG� 5VSLFZ�T�

oldest enterprises whose main field of expertise is residential 

production. This value, which has been obtained in years 

and through many projects, was transformed to Real Estate 

Company in 2002 and has been continuing its operations since 

then.

t�8JUI�UIF�TFOTF�PG�NBOBHFNFOU�UIBU�IBT�CFFO�DPOUJOVPVTMZ�

SFOFXFE�GPS����ZFBST�BOE�UIF�DPSQPSBUF�DVMUVSF
�JU�IBT�CFDPNF�

an organization trusted by all beneficiaries.

t�0VS�DPNQBOZ�IBT�B�TFOTF�PG�NBOBHFNFOU�UIBU�XJMM�BMXBZT�

increase the standards in the real estate sector thanks to its 

brand value created in many years.  It fulfils its task to be a 

leader and role model especially in terms of construction 

systems, design, environmental awareness and working 

methods with a sense of social responsibility.

t� &NMBL�,POVU� 3&*$�
�XIPTF�NBJO� TIBSFIPMEFS� JT� 50,*
� JT� UIF�

biggest real estate investment company in Turkey in terms of 

market value, real estate portfolio and land inventory.

t�0VS�BDUJWJUJFT� JODMVEF�QVSDIBTJOH� MBOE� JO�5VSLFZ
�EFWFMPQJOH�

real estate for the middle and upper-middle class, and 

marketing and selling real estate. Our main goal is to enhance 

the values (tangible/intangible) of especially our partners and 

other beneficiaries by developing innovative and contemporary 

projects in these respects. Besides, with the awareness 

created by our leading position in the sector, we closely follow 

the potential global developments on this matter as a Turkish 

Company.

t� 0VS� �
���
���
���5-� QBJE� DBQJUBM� BOE� �
���
���
���5-�

registered capital demonstrate the company’s leading role in 

the sector.

t�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$��DPNQMFUFE�JUT�QVCMJD�PGGFSJOH�BOE�TUBSUFE�

to operate at Istanbul Stock Exchange on 02 December 2010. 

Our company is also registered at XU100 and XU30 and it has 

HBJOFE������CJMMJPO�5-�GSPN�UIF�QVCMJD�PGGFSJOH�

1. COMPANY PROFILE

Message from the 
General Manager

Thanks to its high performance and success since 2003, Emlak 

Konut REIC has become the biggest Real Estate Investment 

Company in Turkey and one of the leading companies in the 

world with its total assets worth 7.51 Billion TL (our balance 

sheet issued according to IFRS dated 31.12.2011) and with 

approximately 4.8 Billion TL market value (Istanbul Stock 

Exchange Closing Price on 30.12.2011).

Since its foundation, Emlak Konut REIC. has led the creation 

of qualified, modern and environmentally sensitive living 

centres in various corners of the country. Our company, which 

is an affiliate of the Housing Development Administration, has 

designed 63,000 residences together with their social facilities 

as well as all infrastructure and environment arrangements 

within the scope of this goal since 2003.

&NMBL� ,POVU� 3&*$�� IBT� ��� POHPJOH� BOE� DPNQMFUFE� QSPKFDUT�

JO� WBSJPVT� QBSUT� PG� UIF� DPVOUSZ� JODMVEJOH� *TUBOCVM� "UBŮFIJS
�

*TQBSUBLVMF
�)BMLBM�
�5V[MB
� ů[NJS�.BWJŮFIJS
�,PDBFMJ
�,×SGF[�BOE�

Gebze.

These projects have been developed with the lands bought 

GSPN� 50,*� BT�XFMM� BT� UIF� BWBJMBCMF� MBOE� QPSUGPMJP�� "CPVU� ����

Billion TL has been paid to TOKI for lands purchased for this 

purpose. The Housing Development Administration has 

created resources for itself by producing new lands and 

contributed to the formation of new housing zones.

Thanks to the economic boom provided by the political and 

economic stability in the country since 2003, Emlak Konut 

REIC. has realized successful house sales and the value of 

Emlak Konut REIC. tripled compared to 2003 as the diversity 

and quality of its projects developed with contractors on the 

lands included in its portfolio using especially the revenue 

sharing model have been combined with Emlak Konut REIC. 

guarantee. Emlak Konut REIC. has accelerated its sales to a 

great extent thanks to its qualified projects and displayed a 

successful performance in annual sales since 2003.

&NMBL� ,POVU� (BZSJNFOLVM� :BU�S�N� 0SUBLM�Ŭ�� 	(:0
� "�ŭ�
� XIJDI�

has become a real estate giant in Turkey with its sector 

leading projects and high growing rate, continued its success 

achieved during the public offering period and completed 

2011 with increased sales and profit.

&NMBL�,POVU�(BZSJNFOLVM�:BU�S�N�0SUBLM�Ŭ�
�XIJDI�GPMMPXT�UIF�

changes and the demand in the real estate sector closely 

and develops modern and contemporary projects, completed 

2011 with profits. The company realized 716,597,000 TL net 

sales in 2011, making 228,322,000 TL profit (according to 

IFRS).

Although the construction sector had a tough year, Emlak 

Konut GYO managed to achieve high sales volumes. The 

company achieved its annual goal with the 716,597,000 TL 

(according to IFRS) sales by the end of 2011.

After the most successful public offering of the Republic 

History accompanied by records, the company continued its 

growth both with the sales volume and profitability. Although 

2011 was a tough year, Emlak Konut managed to keep its 

house sales at a high level thanks to its powerful financial 

structure, successful projects and the payment options 

offered to customers. That was reflected on our profit to 

a significant extent. We expect our profit to multiply as the 

house deliveries are going to increase in 2012 and 2013. 

We believe that the growth will be accelerated in the next 

period with new land purchases and the planned projects. 

Emlak Konut plans to continue its high growth rate with its 29 

projects and 5.4 million m2 lands included in its portfolio.

YOURS SINCERELY, 

MURAT KURUM
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INVESTMENT ELEMENTS
Leading position in the Turkish housing project development marketOUR STRATEGIC PLAN AND 

MAIN GOVERNANCE GOALS

VISION

MISSION

Our company determined the year 2027 as the target year in terms of 

strategic planning and governance with the arrangement carried out in 

2007. Our main goal of becoming one of the leading real estate companies 

in the world and to create a brand for our country by seeking both economic 

and social benefits still continues.

Doing everything we can to support the country goal of becoming one of the 

world’s biggest 10 economies by 2023 coincides with our strategic plans.

To become a world company in the Real Estate sector by the end of 2027 

by constantly improving our domestic success beyond the country borders. 

To represent our country by realizing original projects that combine local 

architectural features of various countries with the Turkish architecture and 

are compatible with the contemporary needs and environment through our 

entrepreneurial, dynamic and competent personnel and customer-oriented 

approach.

To protect our leading position in the sector by following the technological 

changes, to offer people high quality houses that contribute to peace and 

happiness by building settlements using a new architectural approach; 

to use our income for developing projects that will allow people with low 

income rates to have aesthetic houses resistant to natural disasters, and to 

offer financial and moral development opportunities to our partners.

A position suitable 
GPS�CFOFmUJOH�GSPN�

the dynamics and po-
tential of the Turkish 

housing sector

The added value and 
access to lands thanks 
to the well-grounded 

relations with the 
main shareholder TOKI

Leader in the 
housing sector 

with two proved 
business models

High performance of 
executives from past 
to present in parallel 

with successful 
results

Leading position 
in the housing 

sector

%JWFSTJmFE�BOE�
RVBMJmFE�SFBM�

estate portfolio

Wide land 
portfolio and 

plenty of pending 
projects

Strong 
capital base and 
sound balance 

sheet structure High level of brand recognition 
and consumer reliance 

t�5IF�UFYU�PG�BNFOENFOU�UP�UIF�NBJO�DPOUSBDU�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�

"OPOJN� ŭJSLFUJ� XBT� BDDFQUFE� JO� UIF� &YUSBPSEJOBSZ� .FFUJOH�

of the General Assembly held on 22 July 2002 under the 

provisions of Turkish Trade and Capital Market Law, and the 

company name was determined as Emlak Konut REIC. in line 

with the area of activity. No time limit was set on the legal 

entity of the company. 

t� 0VS� PSHBOJ[BUJPO�XBT� HJWFO� UIF� MFHBM� FOUJUZ� PG� 3FBM� &TUBUF�

Company in order to deal with the goals and subjects specified 

in the arrangements of the Capital Market Board regarding 

Investment Companies. 

t�"T�TUBUFE� JO�"SUJDMF���PG�UIF�NBJO�BHSFFNFOU
�PVS�DPNQBOZ�

is a joint stock public company founded with registered 

capital in order to deal with the goals and subjects specified 

in the arrangements of the Capital Market Board regarding 

investment companies and to make investments in actual real 

estate, real estate-oriented capital market tools, real estate 

projects and real estate-oriented rights. Below is the contact 

information of our company.

Scope Of Business
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Growth-oriented Strategy 

The goal is to continue being the leading real estate development company in Turkey.

THE STRATEGY OF EMLAK KONUT

FOCUSING ON THE MIDDLE AND 
UPPER-MIDDLE INCOME GROUPS

t�#FOFGJUJOH�GSPN�DVSSFOU�EFNPHSBQIJD�JODMJOBUJPOT�JO�5VSLFZ�TVDI�BT�
   economic urbanization

t�$POUJOVJOH�UP�EFWFMPQ�IPVTFT�GPS�UIF�VQQFS�NJEEMF�BOE�NJEEMF�JODPNF�HSPVQT�

t�*OWFTUJOH�JO�OFXMZ�EFWFMPQJOH�SFHJPOT�

PROCUREMENT OF LAND FOR 
DEVELOPING MORE HOUSES

t�$POUJOVJOH�UIF�TUSBUFHJD�SFMBUJPOTIJQ�XJUI�50,*

t�0QQPSUVOJUZ�GPS�QVSDIBTJOH�MBOE�XJUIPVU�UFOEFS�QSPDFTT�

t�"DDFTT�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�UP�MBOET�UIBU�BSF�NPTU�TVJUBCMF�GPS�JNQSPWFNFOU

t�$POUJOVJOH�UIF�BDDFTT�UP�UIF�MBOE�TUPDL�PG�50,*

t�1VSDIBTJOH�MBOE�GSPN�UIJSE�QBSUJFT�JG�OFDFTTBSZ

CREATING CASH INFLOW BY 
COMPLETING THE CURRENT WORKS

t�6TJOH�UIF�DBTI�JOGMPX�GSPN�POHPJOH�XPSLT�GPS�OFX�EFWFMPQNFOU�PQQPSUVOJUJFT�

t�3FBMJ[JOH�MBSHF�TDBMF�QSPKFDUT�JO�BUUSBDUJWF�SFHJPOT�VTJOH�UIF�SFWFOVF�4)"3ů/(��

   model and achieving higher profit margins by limiting financial risks

1.1. Capital and Partnership Structure

The partnership structure and capital shares of the company are given below:

)PVTJOH�%FWFMPQNFOU�"ENJOJTUSBUJPO� "� 3FHJTUFSFE�� ���
���
������� ��
���
���
���

)PVTJOH�%FWFMPQNFOU�"ENJOJTUSBUJPO� #� #FBSFS�� �
���
���
������� ���
���
���
���

)PVTJOH�"DRVJTJUJPO�4VQQPSU�	)"4
�#FOFGJDJBSJFT� #� #FBSFS�� ��
������� �
���
���

ůTUBOCVM�ůNBS�ůOŮBBU�"�ŭ��� #� #FBSFS�� ������� ��
���

ůMMFS�#BOLBT��"�ŭ�� #� #FBSFS�� ������� ��
���

,VUMVUBŮ�)PMEJOH�"�ŭ�� #� #FBSFS�� ������� ��
���

5SFBTVSZ�� #� #FBSFS�� ����� ���

Veysel Ekmen B Bearer  0.01 1

Muhammet Haluk Sur B Bearer  0.01 1

)"4�#FOFGJDJBSJFT
�UIF�1BSU�0QFO�UP�UIF�1VCMJD� #� #FBSFS�� ��
������� �
���
���

'SFF�'MPBU� #� #FBSFS�� ���
���
������� ��
���
���
���

  Total 2,500,000,000.00 250,000,000,000

TRADE NAME/ NAME & LAST NAME GROUP TYPE SHARE AMOUNT NUMBER OF SHARES

Experience of more than half a century

Foundation and Affiliation with 
Emlak Bank Current Structure

TOKI Partnership, transformation to Real Estate 
Investment Company (GYO)

t Merged with 
"OLBSB�ůNBS�BOE�
taking the name 
AůOŮBBU�WF�ůNBS�"�ŭ��

t Upon the public 
PGGFSJOH
�����PG�UIF�
capital was offered to 
the public.

t It  continued to 
operate as a joint 
stock company 
with the GYO 
(Real Estate 
Investment 
Company) 
status.

t Founded as a 
private company 
called ‘Timlo 
Türkiye’ with the 
aim of developing 
real estates in 
Turkey

t .FSHFE�XJUI�&NMBL�:BQ��"�ŭ�
�
an affiliate of Turkish Emlak Bank.
t Changed its name to 
&NMBL�,POVU�"�ŭ��

t Liquidation of 
Has accounts 
with the 
Statutory Decree 
/P�����
t Transformation 
of Emlak Konut 
into a Real Estate 
Investment 
Company started

t Acquired GYO 
status upon the 
transfer of Emlak 
Bank shares to TOKI
t Obtained additional 
time from the Capital 
Markets Board for 
public offering as the 
liquidation process 
of Has repayment 
accounts continued 

t Continued its activities 
subject to the public tender 
ac, which is one of the specific 
rules of the Public Economic 
Enterprise (KIT) regime and the 
annual inspection of the Prime 
Ministry Auditing Board and 
KIT Commission of the Grand 
National Assembly of Turkey

t The exemption 
was lifted and 
Emlak Konut 
became subject to 
all capital market 
arrangements 
imposed on GYOs. 

t The liquidation period of Emlak 
Bank started.
t The shares controlled by Emlak 
Bank were transferred to TOKI
t Emlak Bank transferred  its real 
estate as in-kind capital in return 
for HAS accounts 

t Adoption of the law 
that partially exempts 
Emlank Konut from 
all capital market 
arrangements imposed 
on the other GYOs.

1953-54 1987 1990 2000 2001 2002 2007 2010



E M L A K  K O N U T  R E A L  E S TAT E  I N V E S T M E N T  C O M PA N Y E M L A K  K O N U T  R E A L  E S TAT E  I N V E S T M E N T  C O M PA N Y

8 ACTIVITY REPORT 2011 9ACTIVITY REPORT 2011

PUBLIC TENDER ACT AND THE RELEVANT LEGISLATION TOKI LAW AND THE RELEVANT LEGISLATION

t� 50,*
�XIJDI� JT� BO� PSHBOJ[BUJPO�XJUIJO� UIF� 1SJNF�.JOJTUSZ
�
has more than half of the capital of Emlak Konut and Emlak 
,POVU�JT�UIFSFGPSF�TVCKFDU�UP�1VCMJD�5FOEFS�"DU�/P������

t� 5FOEFST� BOE� SFMBUFE� BHSFFNFOUT� JO� QSPKFDUT� UIBU� BSF�
developed using the Public Procurement Model are arranged 
VOEFS�i1VCMJD�5FOEFS�"DU�/P������

t�)PXFWFS
�UIF�UFOEFST�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�GPS�TBMFT
�MFBTJOH�BOE�
revenue sharing that do not require resource flow are not 
TVCKFDU�UP�1VCMJD�5FOEFS�"DU�OP������BOE�4UBUF�5FOEFS�"DU�
OP������

t “Revenue Sharing” works are arranged according to the 
“Tender Regulation on Real Estate Sales, Renting and 
Revenue sharing in return for Land Sales”.

t� 50,*
� XIJDI� JT� TVCKFDU� UP� UIF� .BTT� )PVTJOH� -BX
� JT�
authorized to carry out, have carried out and amend plans of 
any type and scale as well as zoning plans on its own lands 
or in areas determined as mass housing settlement sites by 
governorates.

t�*U�JT�OPU�DPNQVMTPSZ�UP�GPMMPX�DPOEJUJPOT�SFMBUFE�UP�GPSN�JO�
real estate trade transactions.

Due to the capital of TOKI at Emlak Konut and at the request 
of Emlak Konut, lands and plots that belong to TOKI but 
cannot be processed by TOKI can be sold to Emlak Konut 
following the tender procedure at the value determined by 
TOKI provided that this value is not below the estimated cost.

BUILDING INSPECTION
LAW NO 5664 PERTAINING TO MAKING PAYMENT TO 
THOSE ENTITLED TO HOUSE PURCHASE ALLOWANCE 
AND THE RELEVANT LEGISLATION

PROVISIONAL NOTICE FOR PUBLIC TREASURY COURT OF ACCOUNTS LAW

t�5IBOLT�UP�UIF�TIBSF�PG�50,*�JO�UIF�DBQJUBM�PG�&NMBL�,POVU
�
Emlak Konut can obtain building permit under Article 26 
of the Zoning Law. In such case, Emlak Konut assumes 
architectural, static, installation and all kinds of technical 
responsibilities and permit is granted according to the 
preliminary project provided that ownership is documented.

t�1VSTVBOU�UP�UIJT�OPUJDF
�UIF�CBOL�BDDPVOUT�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�
have to be kept at state banks.

t� 1VSTVBOU� UP� -BX�/P� ����� 1FSUBJOJOH� UP�.BLJOH� 1BZNFOU�
to Those Entitled to House Allowance, Emlak Konut is 
responsible for conveying to Ziraat Bank the list of HAS 
beneficiaries published on the Official Gazette and offered 
to Emlak Konut by Emlak Bank (in liquidation) and to make 
sure that payment is made to the beneficiaries. The amount 
needed to be paid by Emlak Konut to the Beneficiaries was 
paid and the paid amount was deducted from the company 
capital. The Treasury is responsible for next payments.

t�0QFSBUJPOT�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�BSF�TVCKFDU�UP�UIF�JOTQFDUJPO�PG�
the Court of Accounts due to the TOKI share in its capital. 

t�)PVTJOH�BDRVJTJUJPO�TVQQPSU�	)"4
�EFEVDUJPOT�XFSF�TUBSUFE�

JO������BOE�UFSNJOBUFE�PO����%FDFNCFS�������

t�)"4�EFEVDUJPOT�XFSF�NBEF�GSPN�BCPVU���NJMMJPO�QFPQMF� JO�

that period. 

t�"O�BSSBOHFNFOU�XBT�NBEF�UP�USBOTGFS�UIF�SFDFJWBCMFT�PG�)"4�

beneficiaries deposited in Emlak Bank to Emlak Konut in 2001. 

The housing acquisition support application was terminated 

PO����%FDFNCFS������

t�"T�SFBM�FTUBUF�XBT�USBOTGFSSFE�BMPOH�XJUI�UIF�)"4�BDDPVOUT
�

that transfer was reflected on the capital as in-kind capital. 

t�5IF�CFOFGJDJBSJFT�XFSF�BMMPXFE�UP�DIPPTF�CFUXFFO�DBTI�PS�

TIBSF� DFSUJGJDBUF� BT� UFSN� PG� QBZNFOU� BOE� ���� CFOFGJDJBSJFT�

preferred to receive their receivables as share certificates.

t� ���
���
������� 5-� DBTI� QBZNFOU� XBT� NBEF� GSPN� UIF�

SFTPVSDFT�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�UP�CFOFGJDJBSJFT� JO�+VMZ������XJUIJO�

the scope of HAS repayment and loans were taken on from the 

5SFBTVSZ�GPS�UIF�GJOBODJOH�PG�UIF�SFNBJOJOH��
���
���
����5-�

t� 6OEFS� -BX� /P� ����� 1FSUBJOJOH� UP� .BLJOH� 1BZNFOU� UP�

Those Entitled to House Purchase Allowance, Emlak Konut 

is responsible for conveying to Ziraat Bank the list of HAS 

beneficiaries published on the Official Gazette and offered 

to the Company by Emlak Bank (in liquidation) and to make 

sure that payment is made to the beneficiaries. The amount 

needed to be paid by Emlak Konut to the Beneficiaries was 

paid and the paid amount was deducted from the company 

capital. The Treasury is responsible for next payments.

Emlak Konut fulfilled all of its responsibilities towards the 

beneficiaries related to the HAS repayments. 

MAIN LEGISLATION

t�5VSLJTI�5SBEF�$PEF�/P������BOE�UIF�SFMFWBOU�MFHJTMBUJPO
t�$BQJUBM�.BSLFU�-BX�/P������BOE�UIF�SFMFWBOU�MFHJTMBUJPO�
t�/PUJDF�PG�(VJEFMJOFT�GPS�3FBM�&TUBUF�*OWFTUNFOU�$PNQBOJFT�
t�1VCMJD�5FOEFS�"DU�/P������1VCMJD�1SPDVSFNFOU�$POUSBDUT�-BX�/P������
    and the relevant legislation 
t�.BTT�)PVTJOH�-BX�/P������BOE�UIF�SFMFWBOU�MFHJTMBUJPO�

LEGAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR 
DAILY OPERATIONS

t�;POJOH�-BX�/P�����
�QSPQFSUZ�0XOFSTIJQ�-BX�/0�����BOE�UIF�SFMFWBOU�
   legislation and documents

t��;POJOH�1MBOT�	JODMVEJOH�UIF�JNNPWBCMF�BTTFUT�JO�UIF�QPSUGPMJP

t��#VJMEJOH�QFSNJUT
t�0DDVQBODZ�QFSNJUT
t�&OWJSPONFOUBM�&GGFDU�&WBMVBUJPO�3FQPSUT�

t�-BX�PO�3FBM�&TUBUF�3FOUT�
t�$POTVNFS�1SPUFDUJPO�-BX�/P�����
t�$PVSU�PG�"DDPVOUT��

RULES REGULATING DAILY 
ADMINISTRATIVE WORKS AND 
OPERATIONS

t�-BCPVS�-BX��/P������	SFMBUFE�UP�UIF�$PNQBOZ�QFSTPOOFM

t�(FOFSBM�/PUJDF�GPS�1VCMJD�5SFBTVSZ�	SFMBUFE�UP�$PNQBOZ�BDDPVOUT
�
t�5BY�1SPDFEVSF�-BX�/P�����	SFMBUFE�UP�LFFQJOH�UIF�$PNQBOZ�SFDPSET


PROVISIONAL LEGAL ARRANGEMENTS
t�-BX�/P������1FSUBJOJOH�UP�.BLJOH�1BZNFOU�UP�5IPTF�&OUJUMFE�UP�)PVTF�"MMPXBODF
t�-FHJTMBUJPO�PO�.BLJOH�1BZNFOU�UP�5IPTF�&OUJUMFE�UP�)PVTF�"MMPXBODF
t�1VCMJD�'JOBODF�BOE�%FCU�.BOBHFNFOU�-BX�/P�����

Our company follows the laws and regulations given in the following tables during both its daily activities and inspection and 
implementation activities.

1.3. Applicable Legislation and Legal Framework

1.2. Emlak Konut REIC. - HAS Payments
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LAND PROCUREMENT

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE 
CONTRACTOR

RISK TRANSFER

INCOME

t�1VSDIBTJOH�MBOE�from the main resource TOKI without tender 
t�-BOET�UIBU�DBNF�GSPN�&NMBL�#BOL�JO������XJUIJO�UIF�TDPQF�PG�JO�LJOE�DBQJUBM

t�*U�SFTQPOTJCMF�GPS�UIF�XIPMF�QSPDFTT�GSPN�QSPKFDU�EFWFMPQNFOU�UP�GJOBODJOH
�
 sales and pricing.
t�&NMBL�,POVU�DBSSJFT�PVU�UIF�DPOUSPM�PG�UIF�XIPMF�QSPKFDU�DZDMF�GSPN�EFTJHO�BOE
 construction to marketing, from sales agreements to approval of project plans and
 to building inspections.

t�The contractor undertakes most of the risks related to the development process.
t�"QBSU�GSPN�UIF�SJTL�PG�GBJMVSF�UP�TFMM�UIF�MBOE�QSPWJEFE�GPS�UIF�QSPKFDU�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU
 and the constructed houses, the risk of Emlak Konut related to the project devel
 ment and financing is low. 
t�5IJT�TUSVDUVSF�FOBCMFT�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$��UP�focus on big projects.

t�5IF�DPOUSBDUPS�HVBSBOUFFT�B�NJOJNVN�MFWFM�PG�JODPNF�UP�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$���
 Thisincome is equal to or higher than the appraisal value determined before   
 contracting out the project land.

TENTER
PROCESS

REVENUE 
SHARING

PROJECT
FINANCING MARKETING

SALES AND
PRICING

DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION

Tender process 
is realized in 
accordance with 
the regulations of 
Emlak Konut

A construction and 
revenue sharing 
agreement is 
made with the 
bidder giving the 
highest offer

The Contractor is 
responsible for the 
financing of the 
project.

The Contractor 
takes the 
responsibility.

All designs and 
construction plans 
are subject to the 
approval of 
Emlak Konut.

The Contractor 
takes the 
responsibility.

Marketing 
documents are 
subject to the 
approval of 
Emlak Konut.

The Contractor 
takes the 
responsibility.

Each sales 
agreement, pricing, 
sales and payment 
term etc.  is subject 
to the approval of 
Emlak Konut.

Project Status Graphics

��5IF�mHVSFT�BSF�JO�CJMMJPO�5-��/PUF�UIBU�QBTU�QFSGPSNBODF�JT�OPU�BO�JOEJDBUJPO�PG�GVUVSF�QFSGPSNBODF�

786

1.365

2,53x �
��Y

�
��Y

1.993

Base value at 
the Time Of 
The Tender

Tender 
Value

At the 
end of the 

Project

COMPLETED PROJECTS TENDERED PROJECTS (mn TL.)

2.775

1,58x

4.380

Tender 
Value

Base value at 
the Time Of 
The Tender

The operation and comparison of the business models 

implemented by our company while carrying out the 

works within its area of activity are given below.

t�0OF�PG�UIF�NPTU�JNQPSUBOU�WBMVFT�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$��JT�UIF�

models it executes and develops. These models are developed 

and implemented with the sense of constant improvement. 

As our methods cover both administrative and construction 

stages and are aimed at the proper completion of the process, 

they are effective in risk management. 

t� *O� GJOBODJBM� UFSNT
� UIF� NPEFMT� NBLF� HSFBU� DPOUSJCVUJPOT� JO�

terms of construction techniques, health and inspection besides 

including the factors such as profit, cost, risk control etc. 

t�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$��EFWFMPQT� JUT�QSPKFDUT�VTJOH�UXP�CVTJOFTT�

models. The first one is “Revenue Sharing Model (RSM), the 

second one is Public Procurement Model (PPM). 

t�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$�� QSPDVSFT� MBOET� GPS� QSPKFDU�EFWFMPQNFOU�

from TOKI, Emlak Bank, in-kind capital resources and partially 

from third parties.

t� #Z� WJSUVF� PG� UIF� DPOTUSVDUJPO� BOE� SFBM� FTUBUF� TFDUPS�

accounting, sales and costs are added to the income 

statement only when it is confirmed that the project has been 

completed by Emlak Konut REIC.

1.4. Business Models

This is the primary income creation model of the company. 

This is an original model used especially for projects intended 

for the upper-middle and upper ¬income groups and provides 

profitability and fund flow for the company. 

No revenue sharing model tender was held in 2011 considering 

the economic, industrial and internal conjuncture. 

No changes have been made in the revenue sharing rates of 

the current tendered revenue sharing projects. The model 

process functions as follows;

In the tender held in accordance with the regulations of Emlak 

Konut REIC., the contractor submits its estimation of the 

company income share rate and Total Minimum Sales Income.

The contractor offering the highest company share total 

income amount wins the tender.

The income earned from the sales of independent units is 

shared at the rates specified in the agreement between Emlak 

Konut REIC. and the contractor. 

The minimum income of Emlak Konut REIC. earned by other 

means than the sale of houses equals to the Total Minimum 

Company Share Income.

No revenue sharing model tender was held in 2011. No 

changes have been made in the revenue sharing rates of the 

current tendered revenue sharing projects.

Generated Revenue

Estimated Revenues
(ETSR)

The Higher Figure From 1 and 2

GENERATED REVENUE

Minimum Guaranteed Revenues Final Company Share in Total Revenues

Company Revenue 
Share Ratio

(CRSR)

Final Total Sales 
Revenue**  (FTSR)

21

1.4.1. Revenue Sharing Model

* Proposed in teh tender      ** Total revenue ultimately generated from the sale of units
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Ongoing Revenue Sharing Projects

.Z�5PXFSMBOE� ����������� ������������ ��

ŭFISJ[BS�,POBLMBS�� ������������ ������������ ��

7BSZBQ�.FSJEJBO� ������������ ������������ ��
��

1BSLZBŮBN�.BWJŮFIJS�� ������������ ������������ ��

.Z�8PSME�&VSPQF� ������������ ������������ ��
�

1Stanbul (1)� ������������� ������������� ��

&MJUFDJUZ� ����������� ����������� ��

"WSVQB�,POVUMBS��"UBLFOU��� ������������� ������������� ��

4PZBL�1BSL�"QBSUT���4PZBL�&WPTUBS� ����������� ������������ ��
�

.FSLF[�,BZBŮFIJS�� ������������ ������������ ��

4BSQIBO�'JOBOT�1BSL� ����������� ����������� ��
�

#BU�ŮFIJS� ������������� ������������� ��

.FUSPQPM�ůTUBOCVM��� ������������ ������������ ��
��

"ZB[BŬB�"STBT����� ������������� ��������������� ��
�

4QSBEPO�7BEJ� ����������� ����������� ��

&WPSB�ůTUBOCVM���&WPSB�ůTUBOCVM�.BSNBSB�(2) � ������������ ������������� ��

%VNBOLBZB�.JLT��� ����������� ����������� ��
�

ŭJŮMJ�%JLJMJUBŮ�	-JL×S�'BCSJLBT�
���� ������������� ������������� ��

Total    2.775.814.206  4.380.958.178

Resource: Company data

* The marked projects have been put out to tender but their construction permits have not been obtained yet. (31.12.2011)
The tender values will be valid unless the construction equivalence values stated during the tender stage are reduced while obtaining licence.

(1)�'PS�UIF�*TUBOCVM�1SPKFDU
�DPOTUSVDUJPO�QFSNJU�IBT�OPU�CFFO�PCUBJOFE�POMZ�GPS�QBSDFM�OP��������	����������
�
(2) All construction permits except for parcel no 102/1 have been obtained for the Evora Project. For Evora Istanbul Marmara project, the con
TUSVDUJPO�QFSNJUT�PG�QBSDFM�OP�������BOE�������IBWF�OPU�CFFO�PCUBJOFE�ZFU�	����������


Efforts are continuing to obtain construction permit for these parcels.

Completed Revenue Sharing Projects

"UBŮFIJS�3FTJEBODF� ���������� ����������� ��
��� ����������

,FOUQMVT�"UBŮFIJS�� ������������ ������������� ��
���� �����������

ůEFBMJTULFOU� ����������� ����������� ��
��� ����������

"WSVQB�5FN�,POVUMBS��� ������������� ������������� ��
���� �����������

,×SGF[LFOU�4UBHF��� ����������� ����������� ��
��� ����������

6QIJMM�$PVSU�"UBŮFIJS�� ������������ ������������� ��
���� �����������

.Z�8PSME�"UBŮFIJS� ������������ ������������ ��
��� �����������

4PZBL�.BWJŮFIJS�� ������������ ������������ ��
���� ����������

/PWVT�3FTJEFODF� ����������� ����������� ��
��� �����������

.JTTUBOCVM�� ������������ ������������� ��
���� �����������

,FOUQMVT�.JNBSTJOBO� ���������� ����������� ��
��� ����������

&NMBL�,POVU�1FMJLBO�1SPKFDU�� ������������ ������������ ��
���� ����������

®FSLF[L×Z�%SFBNDJUZ� ���������� ����������� ��
��� ����������

#J[JNFWMFS���� ������������ ������������ ��
���� ����������

&SHFOF�7BMMFZ� ����������� ����������� ��
��� ����������

4QSBEPO�2VBSU[�� ������������ ������������ ��
���� �����������

ů[NJS�.BWJŮFIJS����&UBQ� ����������� ����������� ��
��� ����������

Total  786.475.212  1.365.330.000   1.993.201.366

PROJECT NAME FCSTR (TL) CRSR (%)
BASE VALUE AT THE TIME 

OF THE TENDER (TL)
AT THE END OF 

THE PROJECT (TL)

ETSR - Estimated Total Sales Revenuei
t�5PUBM�SFWFOVF�FTUJNBUFE�UP�CF�HFOFSBUFE�GSPN�UIF�TBMF�PG�BMM�VOJUT

FTSR - Final Total Sales Revenue
t�5PUBM�SFWFOVF�VMUJNBUFMZ�HFOFSBUFE�GSPN�UIF�TBMF�PG�VOJUT�BT�PG�UIF�"MMPDBUJPO�%BUF�

CRSR - Company Revenue Share Ratio
t�5IF�QFSDFOUBHF�PG�UPUBM�SFWFOVFT�UP�CF�BMMPDBUFE�UP�VT

CSTR - Minimum Company Share in Total Revenue
t�5IF�NJOJNVN�BNPVOU�UP�CF�QBJE�CZ�UIF�DPOUSBDUPS�UP�VT�	&543Y$343


FCSTR - Final Company Share in Total Revenue
t�5IF�UPUBM�SFWFOVF�UP�CF�BMMPDBUFE�UP�VT�GSPN�UIF�TBMF�PG�VOJUT�BT�PG�UIF�"MMPDBUJPO�%BUF�	'543Y$343

�
   if such amount is higher than the CSTR

Contractor Revenue Share Ratio
t�5IF�QFSDFOUBHF�PG�UIF�&543�FBSOFE�CZ�UIF�DPOUSBDUPS

TERMINOLOGY

PROJECT NAME
BASE VALUE AT THE TIME 

OF THE TENDER (TL) FCSTR (TL) CRSR (%)
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The second project development model used by our company 

includes the public tender act process which is a traditional 

method in the construction industry. The Company is 

responsible for the financing of the projects realized within the 

scope of the Public Procurement Model, development of the 

projects including the architectural and engineering design as 

well as marketing and sale of the houses. 

The company continues to develop certain projects under the 

Public Tender Act and the relevant legislation. In the Public 

Procurement Model, the company completes the technical 

examinations and research before the tender and applies 

for licence. The Public Procurement Model is more traditional 

compared to the revenue Sharing model. Within the framework 

of this model, the Company organizes a construction tender 

under the Public Tender Act in order to choose a contractor. 

The company is also responsible for the sale and marketing 

of the independent units. Furthermore, all the income earned 

from the sales of houses and the commercial units included in 

the model belongs to the Company. The construction costs of 

the Company consist of the monthly progress payments paid 

to the contractor. The Company is responsible for progress 

costs and other project costs (advertisement, promotion, 

licence, marketing and other costs). 

Emlak Konut has realized 13 tenders for housing projects under 

1VCMJD�1SPDVSFNFOU�.PEFM�TJODF���������PG�UIFTF�QSPKFDUT�IBWF�

been completed and the construction works of the remaining 

�� QSPKFDUT� BSF� VOEFSXBZ�� ����� TBMFBCMF� JOEFQFOEFOU� VOJUT�

have been built in the 7 completed PTA projects. 

�����TBMFBCMF� JOEFQFOEFOU�VOJUT�BSF�HPJOH�UP�CF�CVJMU� JO�UIF�

6 ongoing PTA projects. The main components of the ongoing 

1VCMJD�5FOEFS�"DU�)PVTJOH�1SPKFDUT�BSF�5V[MB�&NMBL�,POVUMBS���
�

5V[MB�&NMBL�,POVUMBS���
�(FC[F�&NMBL�,POVUMBS���
�(FC[F�&NMBL�

,POVUMBS���
�,×SGF[LFOU��
�BOE�"MFNEBŬ�&NMBL�,POVUMBS��

The Benefits of the Models for Emlak GYO The two models 

complement one another, thus increasing the productivity of 

the company. The main advantages of these models, which 

must be regarded as integrated, are summarized below:

t�5IF�PQQPSUVOJUZ�UP�SFBDI�QFPQMF�JO�EJGGFSFOU�JODPNF�HSPVQT

t� 1SPWJEJOH� &NMBL� (:0� XJUI� BEWBOUBHFT� JO� UFSNT� PG� DBTI
�

risk and financing management as they are complementary 

projects

t�5IF�PQQPSUVOJUZ�UP�SFBDI�UIF�XJEF�UBSHFU�HSPVQ�EVF�UP�UIF�

fact that some of the resources procured with the revenue 

sharing model are used to enable people in the lower income 

group to have houses.

t� $POWFOience in resource procurement for the projects 

realized/to be realized as part of social responsibility

t�1SPWJEing sustainable growth and profitability.

t� 5IF� DPOUSJCution of the compliance with construction 

standards with the relevant legislation to construction of 

healthier houses in the market thanks to the controls in every 

stage.

t�.BLJOH�Jnformation exchange and know-how communication 

in terms of construction process, financing, risk management 

etc. with subcontractors thanks to the brand value.

t�5IF�DPst advantage resulting from mass production

t�5IF�CSBOd value created by the fact that big and plenty of 

projects have been completed

t� 5IF� GBDU that designing houses according to different 

customers in different income groups increases and diversifies 

sales to a great extent

Tender 
Process

Financing 
(EKGYO)

Design &
Construction 

(EKGYO)
Marketing 

Sales & 
Marketing 

1.4.2 Public Procurement Model

Although the objective of this model is to create income and 

to increase tangible and intangible benefits in favour of the 

company, the targeted socio-economic income groups are 

mostly lower-middle and lower income groups. In this model, 

‘social benefit’ principles have also been taken into account. 

Our company continues to develop certain projects under the 

Public Tender Act and the relevant legislation. In the Public 

Procurement Model, the company completes the technical 

examinations and research before the tender and applies 

for licence. The Public Procurement Model is more traditional 

DPNQBSFE�UP�UIF�SFWFOVF�4)"3ů/(�NPEFM��

The functioning of the model is explained below in detail;

t� &NMBL� ,POVU� 3&*$�� EFWFMPQT� QSPKFDUT� PO� MBOET� QVSDIBTFE�

from TOKI and other resources or coming from Emlak Bank 

within the scope of in-kind capital.

t�*O�UIF�1VCMJD�1SPDVSFNFOU�.PEFM
�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$��HJWFT�UIF�

work to the contractor offering the lowest offer and realizes 

the house sales itself.

t� *O� UIF� QSPKFDUT� EFWFMPQFE� XJUI� UIJT� NPEFM
� &NMBL� ,POVU�

REIC. is responsible for all processes from project financing to 

execution of the project, procuring financing and marketing 

the built houses as well as project financing and architectural 

and engineering design.

t�"MM�UIF�JODPNF�FBSOFE�GSPN�UIF�TBMFT�CFMPOHT�UP�

Emlak Konut REIC.

t�4VDI�IPVTJOH�QSPKFDUT�BSF�VTVBMMZ�SFBMJ[FE�JO�PSEFS�UP�FOBCMF�

members of the lower and lower-middle groups to buy houses 

and for building reclamation.

LAND 
PROCUREMENT

SELECTING THE
CONTRACTOR INCOME

RISK AND 
RESPONSIBILITIES

Main Source: Lands 

purchased from TOKI 

without tender, lands 

that came from Emlak 

Bank in 2000 within the 

scope of in-kind capital

Contractor is 

selected by tender in 

accordance with the 

Public Tender Act.

The work is given to 

the bidder making the 

lowest valid offer.

Emlak Konut 

assumes all risks 

and responsibilities 

for the project 

development

All income earned 

from the sales of the 

independent units 

belong to Emlak Konut. 

The progress payments 

of the Contractor 

are made gradually 

depending on the 

project progress.
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The Board of Directors executes the duties under the Turkish 

Trade Code, Capital Markets Code and relevant legislation and 

the duties assigned by the general assembly. The Board of 

Directors can make agreements exceeding its term of office.

The Board of Directors is an active organ within the company 

and intends to permanently increase the corporate value 

(both tangible and intangible) by acting in line with relevant 

regulations in decision making processes and condition 

changes.

Members of the Board of Directors are selected by the 

Resolution of the General Assembly. The Board of Directors 

DPOTJTUT� PG� TFWFO� QFPQMF�� $IBJSNBO
� 7JDF� $IBJSNBO� BOE� ��

members. The Board of Directors has 2 independent members. 

Processes required for including another independent 

member in the Board of Directors under the Communiqué on 

$PSQPSBUF�(PWFSOBODF�1SJODJQMFT�	4FSJBM��*7
�/P����
��IBWF�CFFO�

initiated and Capital Markets Board has been informed; we are 

expecting a reply. 

Each member has one vote in the meetings of the Board of 

Directors. The right to vote is used in person. Members not 

attending the meeting cannot vote in writing or by proxy.

Unless a member makes a meeting request, decisions can be 

taken by getting other members to give written consent for a 

suggestion made by a member.

All important issues decided in the Board of Directors are 

announced to the public through material disclosure in line 

with our policy to inform the public.

The members of the Board of Directors have not been granted 

the right to weighted vote and/or negative veto. The Board 

of Directors uses its authority and responsibilities within 

the framework of the legislation, main agreement, internal 

regulations and policies in line with the authority given by the 

shareholders in the general assembly. It performs the strategic 

planning of the company as part of its vision. Every member 

has one vote in meetings. The right to vote is used in person. 

Members not attending the meeting cannot vote in writing or 

by proxy. Unless a member makes a meeting request, decisions 

can be taken by getting other members to give written 

consent for a suggestion made by a member. All important 

issues decided in the Board of Directors are announced to the 

public through material disclosure.

Actual participation has been achieved in all maters included in 

the relevant part of the Corporate Management Principles of 

the Capital Markets Board.

The Board of Directors can assign its authorities completely 

and in part to delegates to be appointed from the members 

or externally or managers who do not have to be shareholders. 

Our company does not have any managing members of the 

Board of Directors.

Below are the names and tasks of the members of the Board of 

Directors selected for one year in the 2010 Fiscal Year Ordinary 

(FOFSBM�.FFUJOH�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$��IFME�PO���.BSDI�������

&SUBO�:&5ů.� $IBJSNBO� $JWJM�&OHJOFFS� 50,*� ����

Veysel EKMEN Vice-chairman Public Accountant  Independent  2011
  Financial Advisor

.VSBU�,636.� .FNCFS�� $JWJM�&OHJOFFS� 50,*� ����

Fatma Ruhan AKYILMAZ Member  Lawyer  TOKI 2007

Mehmet Ali KAHRAMAN Member  Urban and Regional TOKI 2011
  Planner, M.Sc.

.��)BMVL�463� .FNCFS�� $JWJM�&OHJOFFS
�.�4D�� *OEFQFOEFOU�� ����

"MJ�4FZEJ�,"3"0ū-6� .FNCFS�� #VTJOFTT�"ENJOJTUSBUJPO�� 50,*� ����

NAME POSITION PROFESSION

THE SHAREHOLDER S/
HE REPRESENTS AT THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BEGINING OF 
BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Total of Projects 
by Work Model 

Project
Total

Total land area of the 
tendered projects: 

˜2.36 million m2

18%20%6%

82%80%23%

Revenue Sharing Model Public Procurement Model

Source: Company data, as of 31.12.2011

Distribution of Independent Units by Business Models in the Ongoing Projects

Our company has started the required arrangements in the 

main agreement, boards of directors and auditors under the 

Communiqué of the Capital Markets Board regarding Corporate 

Governance Principles that took effect upon its publication 

PO� 0GGJDJBM� (B[FUUF� /P� ������ PO� ������������ 5IF�NFNCFST�

of the Board of Directors and Board of Auditors are going to 

be determined in the General Assembly when the relevant 

processes have been completed. The current members of the 

Board of Directors and Board of Auditors will remain in office 

until the General Assembly.

1.5 Management and Inspection Rules

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

t�5IF�VMUJNBUF�EFDJTJPO�NBLFS�XJUIJO�&NMBL�,POVU��

t�3FTQPOTJCMF�GPS�NBOBHFNFOU�BOE�SFQSFTFOUBUJPO�PG�&NMBL�,POVU
�SFBMJ[BUJPO�PG

 the company activities, establishing relations between the shareholders and the

 Company and recruitment.

t�3FTQPOTJCMF�GPS�FYFDVUJPO�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�BDUJWJUJFT�JO�BDDPSEBODF�XJUI�MBXT�BOE

 the provisions of the Main Agreement.

1.5.1 Board of Directors
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BOARD OF AUDITORS
t�4VQFSWJTFT�UIF�DPNQBOZ�BDUJWJUJFT�

t�$POTJTUT�PG���NFNCFST�

As stated in the main agreement, the members are obliged 

to meet the requirements of the Turkish Trade Code and the 

Capital Market Legislation. The General Assembly elects three 

auditors out of shareholders or externally for a period of 1 year. 

The Board of Auditors supervises the operational activities in 

line with the laws, regulations and internal arrangements and 

makes sure that the activities are carried out in a healthier 

manner. The activities of the Board of Auditors include all 

functions and processes of the company.

One more than half of the auditors have to be citizens of the 

Turkish Republic. Auditors who have fulfilled their term of 

office can be elected again. Auditors cannot be elected as 

members of the board of directors at the same time, nor can 

they be company officials. Auditors are responsible for fulfilling 

UIF�UBTLT�TUBUFE�JO�"SUJDMFT���������PG�UIF�5VSLJTI�5SBEF�$PEF���

Below are the names and tasks of the members of the Board of 

Auditors elected for one year in the 2010 Fiscal Year Ordinary 

(FOFSBM�.FFUJOH�PG�UIF�DPNQBOZ�IFME�PO���.BSDI������

1.5.2 Board of Auditors

.VTUBGB�,FNBM�.ÝEFSSJTPŬMV� #VTJOFTT�"ENJOJTUSBUJPO���.FNCFS� ����������

6ŬVS�%ÝMFLBMQ� 1SFTT�"EWJTPS���.FNCFS� ����������

"ZŮF�"S[V�º[ËFMJL� "SDIJUFDU
�.�4D���.FNCFS� ����������

AUDITOR PROFESSION/DUTY ELECTION DATE

Our senior executives execute their tasks in line with the 

company vision and mission with the authorities they get 

from the relevant legislation and internal arrangements. Our 

senior management team consists of experienced personnel 

and takes administrative decisions that will live up to the 

expectations of all beneficiaries by working in coordination 

with the personnel and other units within the organization. 

Having adopted the principle of constantly improving the 

decision making processes and the administrative structure, 

our senior management staff pay special attention to this 

matter during executive applications and adopt a sustainable 

business administration approach.

Relevant experience and compliance with the company 

strategies are taken into account in executive appointments. 

"MTP� UIF� QSJODJQMFT� JO� "SUJDMF� ��� PG� UIF�NBJO� BHSFFNFOU� BSF�

taken into consideration.

 “The Board of Directors appoints a general manager and 

enough managers for the management of the company 

works. The person who will act as the general manager has to 

meet the requirements stated in the capital market legislation 

and needs to be employed as full time manager exclusively for 

this task. The general manager is responsible for managing the 

company in line with the decisions of the board of directors 

and in accordance with the Turkish Trade Code, communiqués 

of the Capital Markets Board and other relevant legislation 

provisions.” 

1.5.3 Senior Management

&35"/�:&5ŭ.���$IBJSNBO�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST
)F�HSBEVBUFE�GSPN�5SBC[PO�)JHI�4DIPPM�JO������BOE�GSPN�UIF�$JWJM�&OHJOFFSJOH�%FQBSUNFOU�PG�,BSBEFOJ[�5FDIOJDBM�6OJWFSTJUZ��
)F�XPSLFE�JO�UIF�QSJWBUF�TFDUPS�GSPN������UP������BT�B�DJWJM�FOHJOFFS
�DPOTUSVDUJPO�TVQFSWJTPS�BOE�5FDIOJDBM�.BOBHFS�
)F�XPSLFE�BT�B� DPOUSPM� TVQFSWJTPS� BU�,ů15"ŭ
� BO�BGGJMJBUF�PG� *TUBOCVM�.FUSPQPMJUBO�.VOJDJQBMJUZ
� GSPN������������)F�XBT�
UIF�(FOFSBM�.BOBHFS�PG�&NMBL�1B[BSMBNB�ůOŮBBU
�B�50,*�BGGJMJBUF
�GSPN������UP�������)F�CFDBNF�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�
%JSFDUPST�BU�&NMBL�,POVU�(�:�0�JO������BOE�BTTVNFE�UIF�QPTJUJPO�PG�7JDF�$IBJSNBO��)F�TUBSUFE�UP�XPSL�BU�50,*�BT�BO�FYQFSU�
in 2007; he still continues this post and he has been assigned to work at Emlak Konut G.Y.O.

VEYSEL EKMEN / Vice Chairman of the Board 
He graduated from Marmara University Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences. He continues to offer advisor 
TFSWJDFT��)F�XBT�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�"ENJOJTUSBUJWF�#PBSE�PG�ºODÝ�&ŬJUJN�,VSVNMBS��GSPN������UP�����
�BOE�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�
#PBSE�PG�"VEJUPST�PG�3VNFMJ�)BZBU�4JHPSUB�"�ŭ��BOE�ůLUJTBU�:BU�S�N�.FOLVM�%FŬFSMFS�"�ŭ��JO�������)F�XBT�FMFDUFE�BT�B�NFNCFS�
PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�"VEJUPST�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$��PO������������BOE�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�JO������
�)F�XPSLFE�BU�UIJT�QPTJUJPO�VOUJM�"QSJM������

MURAT KURUM / Member of the Board of Directors 
)F�HSBEVBUFE�GSPN�4FMËVL�6OJWFSTJUZ�4DIPPM�PG�&OHJOFFSJOH�BOE�"SDIJUFDUVSF
�%FQBSUNFOU�PG�$JWJM�&OHJOFFSJOH��)F�XPSLFE�BU�
WBSJPVT�QSJWBUF�PSHBOJ[BUJPOT�GSPN������UP�������)F�XPSLFE�BT�BO�FYQFSU�BU�50,*�"QQMJDBUJPO�0GGJDF�JO�"OLBSB�GSPN������UP�
2006. He assumed the position of Istanbul-European Side Application Branch Manager at TOKI Application Office in Istanbul 
GSPN������UP�������)F�XPSLFE�BT�BO�FYQFSU�BU�UIF�)PVTJOH�%FWFMPQNFOU�"ENJOJTUSBUJPO�GSPN������UP�������������)F�IBT�
CFFO�UIF�(FOFSBM�.BOBHFS�PG�&NMBL�,POVU�3&*$��TJODF������

M. HALUK SUR / Member of the Board of Directors
)F�HSBEVBUFE�GSPN�#PŬB[JËJ�6OJWFSTJUZ�BT�B�DJWJM�FOHJOFFS�JO�������)F�DPNQMFUFE�IJT�TUVEZ�BU�#�6��*OTUJUVUF�PG�&OWJSPONFOUBM�4DJFODFT�
BOE�CFDBNF�B�4FOJPS�&OHJOFFS��)F�DPOUJOVFE�IJT�TUVEZ�JO������XJUI�/"50�TDIPMBSTIJQ�BU�6OJWFSTJUZ�PG�8BTIJOHUPO�JO�UIF�GJFME�PG�
&OWJSPONFOUBM�&OHJOFFSJOH��)F�XPSLFE�GSPN������UP������BU�:BQ��5FLOJL�ůOŮBBU�PG�XIJDI�IF�XBT�UIF�GPVOEFS�BOE�(FOFSBM�.BOBHFS�
�)F�XBT�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�&YFDVUJPO�#PBSE�PG�ůIMBT�)PMEJOH�3FBM�&TUBUF�%FWFMPQNFOU�BOE�$POTUSVDUJPO�(SPVQ�GSPN������UP������
)F�XBT�UIF�GPVOEFS�$IBJSNBO�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�BOE�(FOFSBM�NBOBHFS�PG�ůIMBT�(:0�GSPN������UP��������)F�XPSLFE�BT�UIF�
7JDF�$IBJSNBO�PG�(:0%&3�JO������BOE�BT�UIF�$IBJSNBO�GSPN������UP��������$VSSFOUMZ�IF�JT�UIF�$IBJSNBO�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�
of Paladin Realty Partners-EurAsia, Chairman of ULI Turkey, a founding partner and board member of Bimeks and a member of the 
Executive Board of Forum Istanbul.

"-ŭ�4&:%ŭ�,"3"0ū-6���Member of the Board of Directors
"MJ�4FZEJ�,BSBPŬMV�HSBEVBUFE�GSPN�UIF�#VTJOFTT�"ENJOJTUSBUJPO�GBDVMUZ�PG�"OBEPMV�6OJWFSTJUZ��)F�BTTVNFE�UIF�QPTJUJPO�PG�
$POTUSVDUJPO�4VQFSWJTPS�BU�UIF�(FOFSBM�%JSFDUPSBUF�PG�#VJMEJOH�-BOE�0GGJDF�JO�������)F�XPSLFE�BU�UIF�&YQSPQSJBUJPO�0GGJDF�
PG�UIF�(FOFSBM�%JSFDUPSBUF�PG�#VJMEJOH�-BOE�0GGJDF�GSPN������UP������BT�B�UFDIOJDJBO��)F�XBT�UIF�3FBM�&TUBUF�.BOBHFS�BU�
UIF�3FHJPOBM�%JSFDUPSBUF�PG�#VJMEJOH�-BOE�0GGJDF�GSPN������UP�����
�3FBM�&TUBUF�#SBODI�.BOBHFS�PG�50,*�*TUBOCVM�6OJU�GSPN�
�����UP�����
�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�PG�&NMBL�1B[BSMBNB�ůOŮBBU�"�ŭ��GSPN������UP�����
�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�#PBSE�
PG�%JSFDUPST�PG�(&%"ŭ�(BZSJNFOLVM�&LTQFSUJ[MJL�"�ŭ��GSPN������UP������BOE�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�PG�#PŬB[JËJ�
,POVU�"��ŭ��'SPN������UP�������)F�DVSSFOUMZ�XPSLT�BU�50,*�BT�UIF�)FBE�PG�UIF�*TUBOCVM�3FBM�&TUBUF�%FQBSUNFOU�

.&).&5�"-ŭ�,")3"."/���Member of the Board of Directors
)F�HSBEVBUFE�JO������GSPN�UIF�%FQBSUNFOU�PG�$JUZ�BOE�3FHJPOBM�1MBOOJOH�PG�UIF�.JEEMF�&BTU�5FDIOJDBM�6OJWFSTJUZ�)F�TUBSUFE�
UP�XPSL�BT�BO�BTTJTUBOU�FYQFSU�BU�UIF�1SPKFDUT�BOE�3FTFBSDI�0GGJDF�PG�50,*�JO��������)F�XPSLFE�BU�UIF�1SPKFDUT�0GGJDF
�)BCJUBU�
"QQMJDBUJPO�6OJU�BOE�'PSFJHO�"GGBJST�0GGJDF�PG�50,*�SFTQFDUJWFMZ�GSPN������VOUJM�������)F�DPNQMFUFE�IJT�3FHJPOBM�1MBOOJOH�
NBTUFS�QSPHSBN�BU�UIF�.JEEMF�&BTU�5FDIOJDBM�6OJWFSTJUZ�GSPN������UP�������)F�XPSLFE�BT�UIF�$POTVMUBOU�PG�50,*�1SFTJEFOU�
GSPN������UP�������)F�BDUFE�BT�B�NFNCFS�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�GSPN������UP������BU�50,*�BGGJMJBUFT�&,(:0
�&11�BOE�
50#"ŭ�SFTQFDUJWFMZ��)F�IBT�CFFO�UIF�%JSFDUPS�PG�50,*�4USBUFHZ�%FWFMPQNFOU�0GGJDF�GSPN�4FQUFNCFS������

FATMA RUHAN AKYILMAZ / Member of the Board of Directors
4IF�HSBEVBUFE�GSPN�UIF�'BDVMUZ�PG�-BX�BU�*TUBOCVM�6OJWFSTJUZ��4IF�XPSLFE�BT�B�MFHBM�DPVOTFMMPS�BU�"L�O�5JD��-UE��ŭUJ��GSPN������
UP����������4IF�XPSLFE�BT�UIF�$IJFG�-FHBM�$PVOTFMMPS�PG�5�3��;JSBBU�#BOL�GSPN������UP�����
�BT�UIF�$IJFG�-FHBM�$PVOTFMMPS�BU�
UIF�$FOUSBM�0GGJDF�PG�5VSLJTI�&NMBL�#BOL�GSPN������UP�����
�BOE�BT�UIF�-FHBM�$PVOTFMMPS�PG�5�3��;JSBBU�#BOL�,BE�L×Z�#SBODI�
in 2001. She has been the Legal Counsellor of TOKI since 2002.
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2.1. Developments in the World Economy 

Developed Country Growth Rates (GRP: 1)

"OOVBM��

Source: IMF      * Forecast
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* Countries are weighted by their export shares while forming the 
export-weighted index.

Source: Bloomberg. Conensus Forecasts. 
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Although the recession period is a vital systemic risk affecting 

the whole economic system of developed economies, 

increasing the consumption, investment expenditures and 

liquidation by means of monetary expanding measures 

provides seasonal and provisional improvements. Increased 

money amount and reduced money costs are very timid to 

turn towards especially production-based investment (GRP: 2).

Although the monetary expanding measures in developed 

countries, particularly in the USA, brought the movable 

property and real estate markets to the pre-crisis levels, it 

should be noted that such improvements cannot continue 

for long. It should be kept in mind that growth problems bring 

along many macro economic problems as well.

Although the fluctuations in the world economy kept the 

demands for metals and real estate alive, profit-oriented 

sales were realized especially in the third quarter in asset 

prices across the world. In the last quarter of 2011, monetary 

expanding measures taken by FED and ECB etc. caused a 

positive movement in both capital and money markets and the 

real estate sector that was expected to slow down in the last 

RVBSUFS��	(31����BOE�(31���


The world started to experience the most troublesome 

QFSJPE�TJODF� UIF�HSFBU�EFQSFTTJPO� JO������XJUI� UIF� AGJOBODJBM�

DSJTJT��UIBU�PDDVSSFE�JO�������5IF�GJFSDF�OFHBUJWF�GMVDUVBUJPOT�

FYQFSJFODFE�BDSPTT�UIF�XPSME�JO������IBWF�EFDSFBTFE�PWFS�UIF�

years but they still continue. 2011 was a year of failure to grow 

and debt issues for the world economy and social life.

Apart from the growth problems experienced in Western 

economies, the debt crisis that was experienced in the EU and 

became gradually chronic increased its effects thoroughly. 

The world economy is in search of a solution to its troubles and 

the downturn brought upon by this process continues to have 

a bad effect especially on the Western financial life.

It can be said that the global growth will not be sufficient 

in 2012 as well and the recession will continue in some EU 

countries particularly due to the concerns of the EU countries 

that have joined the Euro union on sustaining the public debts 

and due to the failure to achieve the desired results in the US 

economy in terms of employment and growth.

After the legal processes are completed, 2011 Meeting of 

General Assembly is planned to be held in April 2012. After the 

suggestion of the Board of Directors in the General Assembly, 

profit distribution decision and rate shall be announced as 

soon as possible. 

Emlak Konut REIC. has adopted it as a principle to show the 

required sensitivity for profit distribution to its partners and 

to follow the relevant regulations. It attaches importance to 

the ‘profit share/dividend’ productivity concept in Capital 

Markets and tries to ensure that the dividend productivity is 

higher than risk-free alternative investment profitability in 

the company assessment. Profit distribution procedures are 

realized in accordance with the following legislation and the 

main agreement of the company.

According to Article 31 of the Main Agreement given below, 

the Company follows the arrangements included in the Turkish 

Trade Code and the capital market legislation. 

Pursuant to general accountancy principles such as general 

company costs and miscellaneous depreciation values, the 

allowances allocated for the amounts that must be paid and 

allocated by the company and the compulsory taxes and 

financial liabilities that must be paid by the legal company 

identity of the company shall be deducted from the determined 

incomes at the end of the accounting year. The past losses, if 

any, shall be deducted from the remaining current (net) profit 

seen on the balance sheet and the rest shall be distributed as 

follows in the following order. 

Furthermore, it has been decided in “The Decision of the Board 

of Directors on Dividend Distribution” dated 11.10.2010 and 

OVNCFSFE� ��� 	���
� UIBU� DPOTJEFSJOH� "SUJDMF� ��� PG� UIF� .BJO�

Agreement, the dividend distribution of the Company shall 

be carried out at least at the minimum profit distribution rate 

by the Capital Markets Board for the relevant accounting 

period, in accordance with the provisions of the Communiqué 

on Principles Regarding Distribution of Dividends and Interim 

Dividends to be Followed by the Publicly Held Joint Stock 

Corporations Subject to Capital Market Law and the provision 

JO�"SUJDMF����PG�UIF�$BQJUBM�.BSLFU�-BX�/P������i5IF�BSUJDMFT�

of association of publicly held joint stock corporations shall 

set forth a rate for the first dividend. This rate shall not be 

below the rate determined by the Board and announced in its 

communiqués”.  

According to the profit distribution policy, dividend is distributed 

equally to all current shares in the relevant accounting period. 

Our company has no privileges in terms of profit distribution. 

Currently we intend to create income for the relevant persons 

by paying due attention to distribution of “profit shares”, which 

is a very important evaluation element especially for share 

certificate investors or company partners. Our company takes 

into account the obligation of public companies to distribute 

profits within the framework of corporate management 

principles and takes care to implement the profit distribution 

policy within the frame work of the works intended for 

compliance with these principles.

1.6 Profit Distribution Policy and Principles

Our company has paid great attention to analysis of all variants, 

particularly systemic changes, with the aim understanding the 

considerably fast changes in the both the economic and the 

social area and the implications of this process on our line of 

business beforehand and taking the necessary measures. It 

has also carried out works that will ensure that the implications 

at the sector and corporate level in parallel with the relevant 

developments will comply with our strategic goals. 

The following part gives a brief evaluation of the important 

developments related to the World and Turkish economy and 

the sector that are followed by our management.

2. EVALUATION OF THE RELEVANT PERIOD
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Economic growth and problems such as deflation and 

unemployment have become more serious threads for 

developed countries whereas the year 2011 was quite 

satisfactory for developing countries. The high levels of 

growth and the economic boom especially in Brazil, Russia, 

India, China, and Turkey (BRICT countries) etc. sets a good 

example for this. These countries played a significant part in 

the positive growth of the world economy. (TBL: 1)
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The performance of the Turkish economy in recent years 

becomes evident especially when compared to the Euro area 

that is struggling with debt and growth crisis. The fast growth 

and the resulting decrease in unemployment in the country 

reveal a positive difference when compared to the more 

troubled Euro area of the EU. (GRP: 6 and GRP: 7)

Important US Real Estate Indexes (GRP: 3)
US Real Estate Price Indexes

Source: Bloomberg

20
02

20
03

��
��

��
��

20
06

20
07

��
��

��
��

20
10

20
11

222

���

172

���

122

��

S&P Case Schiller
FHFA
Moody’s Commercial Real Estate

S&P and G.S Basic Commodity Index (GRP: 4)
S&P Goldman Sachs Commodity Price Indexes  

+BOVBSZ������BWFSBHF�XBT�UBLFO�BT�����

Source: Bloomberg   

��
��

��
��

01
10

07
10

01
11

07
11

���

���

200

160

120

��

General
Metal 
Precious Metal   

Energy
Agriculture    

The real problem that has gained a “social” feature in the world economy is the unemployment rate which has increased in 

the world in parallel with the economic contraction and recession. The unemployment rate breaks records in many developed 

western countries. This phenomenon is experienced intensely by the young and educated people and this causes the demand in 

FDPOPNZ�UP�GVSUIFS�EFDSFBTF
�BDDFMFSBUJOH�UIF�DPOUSBDUJPO��	(31���


Unemployment Rates in Developed Countries (GRP: 5)
Unemployment Rates in Developed Countries (Percentage)

Source: Bloomberg
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“Credit Rating” notes that show solvency has been a matter 

PG�EFCBUF�FTQFDJBMMZ� BGUFS� UIF������DSJTJT�� GJOBODJBM�NBSLFUT�

stated that many countries were given higher ratings than 

they deserved, and some countries with low ratings must 

be given higher ratings. Although rigid corrections have 

been made in the ratings of some countries lately, economy 

authorities state that we are in a process that has not been 

completed yet. 

The credit rating of Turkey, which is one of the few countries 

with increased rating, does not reflect its reduced risk. 

Standard and Poor’s, which does not easily increase ratings, 

increased the long-term credit rating of Turkey in the local 

DVSSFODZ� UP� ###�� PO� ��� 4FQUFNCFS� ����� BOE� DIBOHFE� UIF�

outlook to positive. The credit rating in long-term foreign 

currency remained BB. It is obvious that the interest of foreign 

investors in Turkey will increase if our rating, which is just below 

the “investable” limit in the foreign currency, gets better soon 

(TBL: 2).

Percentage of the public debts of developed countries to GDP (GRP: 8)

Greece Italy USA Portugal Germany France England Spain Turkey Turkey 
(2011)
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Turkey 2011 value has been obtained from OVP.

The recession and unemployment problems that have become 

apparent in the USA, EU, Asia-Pacific, Japan etc. had a negative 

effect on the construction, house sales and automotive 

sectors, which are the main impetus of economy. The effect 

of income and expenditure creation has worn off in these 

economies and the sensitive sector sales have declined to a 

great extent.

The most important problems in western economies also 

include the “public debts” that cannot be sustained any more, 

the problems caused by the financing of these debts and 

the confidence crisis. The fragility that increased the effect 

PG� UIF� ����� DSJTJT� JO� &6� DPVOUSJFT� JT� B� GVODUJPO� PG� UIF� IJHI�

ratio between the public debt and GDP. Turkey has improved 

this ratio significantly in the past ten years and drastically 

EFDSFBTFE�JUT�GSBHJMJUZ�DBVTFE�CZ�QVCMJD�EFCUT��	(31���
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The Turkish economy has got rid of the long lasting structural 

disturbances to a significant extent and realized a noticeable 

improvement. In this process, the economic and structural 

measures which have been taken and sustained with resolution 

since the crisis in 2001 have been the most important factor. 

This stability in the economy was reflected on numbers as well. 

‘Shrinkage and insufficient growth’ state, which is the biggest 

problems in the world economies, has become one of the 

CJHHFTU�BEWBOUBHFT�JO�UIF�5VSLJTI�FDPOPNZ��	(31���


The growth rate of the Turkish economy in the first quarter on 

2011 stands out as the fastest growth rate in the world. The 

growth rate in the second quarter was the second biggest rate 

in the world.The total growth rate is expected to be announced 

BT������BU�UIF�FOE�PG�UIF�ZFBS��"�HSPXUI�SBUF�UIBU�JT�QPTJUJWF�

and over the expected level in 2012 should not be surprising.

2.2. Developments in Turkish Economy Credit ratings of Turkey and selected countries (TBL: 2)

S&P BB AA+ AAA BBB+ A BB

JCR BB AAA AAA AA- AA+ A

Moody’s Ba2 Aaa Aaa A3 A3 Ba3

Fitch BB+ AAA AAA A- A BB+

CREDIT RATING 
AGENCY TURKEY USA ENGLAND ŭ5"-:" SPAIN PORTUGAL

Financial markets have tried to price the country risks revealed 

by their own credit rating scores by means of CDS and 

increased CDS premiums fast for country bonds that include 

increasing risk, particularly in the troubled countries in the 

Euro area. CDS premiums for developing countries, Turkey in 

particular, are far below the countries whose credit ratings are 

better than Turkey. This is a typical indication of the trust of 

the international financial system in the Turkish Economy.

It is hard to say that the problems of the world economy have 

come to an end but it cannot be argued that the economy is 

BT�CBE�BT�UIF�GJSTU�UJNFT�PG�UIF������HMPCBM�DSJTJT��5IFSFGPSF
�

besides monitoring the global systemic risks, it must be kept in 

mind that risk management is a corporate management goal 

that must be carried out gingerly by enterprises.

CDS Rates for Selected Countries 
	��ZFBS�#BTF�4DPSF


Source: Bloomberg
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With the stability and disciplined economy management since 

2002, the Turkish economy has achieved an admirable outlook. 

The increase in the last ten years in interest rates, which are an 

important indication for economy, not only increased the trust 

in the economy but also made a positive contribution to the 

investment and employment increase by reducing alternative 

costs. The Central Bank has carried out a very successful 

management in terms of monetary policies and inspired many 

developing (macro economic structure) countries. 

(GRP: 10 and 11)

Growths in Developed and 
Developing Countries (GRP: 9)

The Update in Growth Estimations in Developed and 
Developing Countries**
(Percentage, Weighted Average According to GDP)

* The projections made taking into account the expectations in the previous quarter are shown with dashed lines and the 
projections made taking into account the recent updates in the expectations are shown with dots.
**Developed Countries: The USA, European Union, Japan. Developing Countries: China, India, Brazil, Korea, Mexico, Russia, 
Turkey, Poland, Indonesia, South Africa, Thailand, Malaysia, Israel, Czech Republic, Hungary, Colombia, Philippines.
Source: Bloomberg, Consensus Forecasts, TCMB

Developed Countries
Developing Countries

Expectation (July 2011)
Expectation (October 2011)

1��5IF�.JOJTUSZ�PG�&DPOPNZ�;BGFS�®BŬMBZBO
�TUBUFE�UIF�HSPFUI�SBUF�BT������BU�UIF���TU�0SEJOBSZ�(FOFSBM�"TTFNCMZ�PG�UIF��������
Foreign Investors Association.
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The Central Bank intervened in the fast depreciation of Turkish 

Lira caused by the changes in the global risk appetite using the 

“interest rate corridor” application with a proactive approach in 

the last quarter of 2011, thus ensuring that the floating rate 

functioned in a healthier fashion and the exchange pressure 

on the inflation became less severe.

With the changes made in the required reserve policies, it was 

aimed to balance the credit request and to avoid a potential 

inflation risk by preventing the TL abundance caused by the 

decrease in interest rates. Other finance policies and the 

sustainability of price and financial stability were supported 

with these applications. (GRP: 13)

One of the most concrete indicators of the applied economic 

program is that the risk premium of Turkey has dropped and 

this provided a significant amount of saving by reducing the 

borrowing costs. As a result, the borrowing interest rates of 

Turkey are lower than EU countries that have higher credit 

SBUJOHT��	(31����


Required Reserve Ratio Range Weighted Average Required Reserves 

Resource: CBT
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With this “proactive” policy change in monetary policies since 

December 2010, preventive applications have been out into 

effect related to matters such as financial stability, current 

EFGJDJU�FUD��$#5�QPMJDZ�JOUFSFTU�SBUF�IBT�CFFO�DIBOHFE�UP�������

and controlled exchange rate increase has been realized in 

order to prevent the troubles caused by the improving Turkish 

Lira and by fund outflows. (GRP: 12)

Resource: CBT

CBT Policy Interest Rate % (GRP: 12) 
CBT Policy Interest and Interest Rate Corridor
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Percentage of the public debts of developing countries to GDP (GRP: 15)

Brazil Argentine Thailand Turkey Turkey
(2011)
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Source: IMF WEO, CBT, Ministry of Development
Turkey 2011 value has been obtained from the Medium-Term Program.

Another superiority of the Turkish economy is the success achieved in the “state budget”. The gradual increase in the performance 

of the budget program in 2011 has reinforced the economic structure as a result of the administration style and discipline since 

2001. (GRP: 16)

Average Budget Deficit % (GRP: 16)
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The effort made in the last 2 quarters in Turkish economy 

for controlled decrease of the credit volume has had a 

positive effect on the current deficit in terms of reducing the 

consumption of final imported products. On the other hand, the 

increase in the credit costs of banks will decrease especially 

short-time consumer credits, thus reducing the potential 

inflationist pressure created by fast growth. The pressure of 

the current deficit on Turkish Lira has been reduced through 

the floating rate system and preventive economy policies.

Although these policies have somewhat increased the costs 

of housing credits, the intense housing demand and the 

government’s important housing and infrastructure projects 

will be an important factor for the sustainability of the sector 

boom.

According to IMF projection, Turkey will become the 17th 

biggest economy in the 2012-2016 period in terms of GDP 

(Gross Domestic Product). The GDP of the country is expected 

UP� JODSFBTF�GSPN�������CJMMJPO�EPMMBST�UP���USJMMJPO�������CJMMJPO�

dollars in this period.

The dynamic structure of the Turkish economy, which is among 

the world’s 20 biggest economies, will prevent difficulties 

in the financing of the Current Deficit problem. On the other 

hand, the money abundance in the world supports Turkish 

Economy conjecturally on the current deficit issue.

One of the primary comparative superiorities of the Turkish 

economy is “the public debt stock and borrowing need”. The 

“excessive public debt” that was one of the most obvious 

components of the EU crisis has a negative effect on the 

country credibility. But this variant changed in the positive 

direction in the Turkish Economy and it supports both the 

GJOBODJBM� TZTUFN� BOE� UIF� QVCMJD� BENJOJTUSBUJPO�� 	(31�� �� BOE�

(31����
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The fact that this increase at the general price level is provisional 

and controllable, the expectation that the low growth rates in 

the world will continue in 2012 and the appropriate policies 

prevent this effect from having a high risk. The works of the 

Central Bank carried out through monetary tightening and 

other policy tools and the financial policies of the government 

indicate that it is possible to control the increase in the general 

QSJDF�MFWFMT�GSPN������UP�������	(31����


Another important achievement in the Turkish economy is 

the improvement realized in employment. This improvement 

process was realized thanks to both “labor force participation” 

and increase in the number of “working people”. Unemployment 

rate, which is seen as one of the primary problems in the global 

scale, particularly in the western economies, dropped to single 

digit in Turkey in 2011. (TBL:3)

*OnBUJPO�BOE�0VUQVU�(BQ�&TUJNBUJPOT�	(31����
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5IF�GBDU�UIBU�UIF�.JOJTUFS�PG�'JOBODF�.FINFU�ŭJNŮFL�TUBUFE�

in his budget presentation at the Grand National Assembly on 

26.10.2011 that the ‘public debt dynamics’ were sustainable 

and followed carefully shows the sensitivity of the economy 

management on this matter.

Noteworthy successes have been achieved on the inflation 

issue and it is observed that monetary and finance policies are 

carried out together in order to continue these achievements. 

Tax rate arrangements as well as interest and required reserve 

adjustments are typical indications of this.

Inflation rates were above the planned levels at the end of 

2011; this can be explained by the boom in the domestic 

demand and growth, the exchange rate pass-through, 

conjectural effects and the increase in the energy prices. 

	(31�����BOE���


CPI Annual Change (2011) (GRP: 18)
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*U�JT�FTUJNBUFE�UIBU�BCPVU�����NJMMJPO�IPVTFT�XJMM�CF�OFFEFE�JO�

5VSLFZ�GSPN������UP������EVF�UP�UIF�QPQVMBUJPO�JODSFBTF
�SBQJE�

urbanization and changes in the family structure. The fact that 

IBMG�UIF�QPQVMBUJPO�JT�VOEFS�UIF�BHF�PG������ demonstrates the 

magnitude of this potential. The support of the demographic 

structure in the form of demand especially to the construction 

and real estate sector should not be considered only in relation 

to house. Shopping malls, business centres built for commercial 

purposes, school, hospital, dam and highway projects realized 

as public or private sector investments are other real estate 

sectors that will thrive.

Development of the Population (million)9

�  TSI

��
���������	5
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��������

��
��������

a) Demographic Features 

The increase in consumers’ possibility to make future 

estimations as a result of the significant economic 

achievements, the decrease of the uncertainty components, 

the achieved stability, the spread of the long-term housing 

financing systems, arrangements of real estate investment 

companies, appraisal and evaluation companies, credit 

institutions as well as public authorities such as Capital Markets 

Board and Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency etc. 

provided the housing sector with a more corporate structure, 

thus ensuring a financial order.

In order to prevent the fast growth and current deficit concerns 

from reaching dangerous levels in 2011, institutions such as 

Central Bank, Banking Regulation Agency etc. took measures 

intended for reducing the credit volume in a controlled manner 

and cooling down the economy and as a result, the real estate 

credits given by finance organizations increased after the 3rd 

BOE��UI�RVBSUFST�PO�������	5#-���


b) Financial Features

2010/1st�26"35&3� �
��
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��

2011/1st�26"35&3� �
��

2011/2nd QUARTER 1,00

2011/3rd�26"35&3� �
��

������th�26"35&3� �
��

AVERAGE HOUSING 
CREDIT INTERESTPERIODS 

Average Housing Credit Insert Rates According to 
State Planning Organization (TBL: 4)

The recession problem in the world and especially in EU had a 

negative effect on the construction sector and its subsector 

in the foreign countries that experienced these problems 

and the expectations could not be reached. Furthermore, 

the real estate financing problem caused by the increased 

debt made the situation even more negative2. However, 

especially the investment and real estate funds in EU have 

more positive expectations for 20123. The situation in Turkey 

seems very different; internal dynamics and socio-economical 

developments have turned the real estate sector and its 

components into a centre of attraction. International real 

estate assessment and analysis reports confirm this boom. 

According to the 2012 report prepared by PWC-Urban Land 

Institute; Istanbul was named the most favorite metropolitan 

city of the Europe thanks to its qualities such as new property 

purchase, the development expectation of the city, real estate 

performance etc�.

t� *TUBOCVM
�"OLBSB�BOE�*[NJS�BSF�UIF�UISFF�CJHHFTU�SFBM�FTUBUF�

SFHJPOT� JO� 5VSLFZ� BOE� UIFZ� BDDPVOU� GPS� ���� PG� UIF� 5VSLJTI�

real estate market. Emlak Konut REIC. mostly operates in 

these 3 real estate zones. The construction sector and its 

complementary sub-branches are very sensitive to economic 

growth. In periods of economic boom, the movement in the 

construction and housing sectors multiplies. The Turkish 

FDPOPNZ�SFBMJ[FE�B�HFOFSBM�HSPXUI�PG�����HSPXUI�JO�UIF�GJSTU�

quarter of 2011 and the construction sector became one of 

UIF�MFBEJOH�TFDUPST�XJUI��������HSPXUI��5IF�OVNCFST�PG�UIF�

UIJSE�RVBSUFS�SFWFBM�UIBU�UIF�5VSLJTI�FDPOPNZ�HSFX�CZ�������

XIJMF�UIF�DPOTUSVDUJPO�TFDUPS�HSFX�CZ��������

t�"DDPSEJOH�UP�UIF�TFDUPS�SFQPSU�PG�(:0%&3
�UIF�BOOVBM�HSPXUI�

rate of the construction sector in 2011 is expected 

UP�CF�������

t�"OPUIFS�EFWFMPQNFOU�PCTFSWFE�JO�UIF�DPOTUSVDUJPO�BOE�SFBM�

estate sector is that foreign investors have purchased real 

estate in Turkey due to its increasing strategic importance 

and buoyant economic structure. According to the 3rd Quarter 

3FBM� &TUBUF� 4FDUPS� SFQPSU� PG� (:0%&3
� �
���� NJMMJPO� %PMMBST�

worth of real estate has been sold to foreign investors in the 

third quarter of 2011. The resource brought in the same period 

CZ�GPSFJHO�JOWFTUPST�BT�EJSFDU�DBQJUBM�JT�����NJMMJPO�64�%PMMBST�

t� 5IF� POHPJOH� MFHBM� BSSBOHFNFOUT� BOE� MFHJTMBUJPO� XPSLT�

stand out as works that will accelerate the growth of the 

Turkish Construction and real estate sector. Especially the real 

estate sales to foreigners, 2B lands and urban transformation 

arrangements will increase the buoyancy in the sector 

very much. 

2.3. Effects of the Developments on the Sector and Emlak Konut REIC.

House Sales Across Istanbul and Turkey5 House Demand6

2  Emerging Trends in Real Estate Europe -2011,pwc and Urban Land Institute, page; 1-7, January – London, 2012
3��B�H�F
Q������BOE�/FXT�GSPN�3FBM�&TUBUF�.BSLFUT
�"VUVNO�8JOUFS
���B�H�F
�Q�����BOE���
�  TSI
6  GYODER Report “Growth report of the housing financing system”
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t�i#SBOEJOH�BOE�JOTUJUVUJPOBMJ[BUJPOw�JODMJOBUJPOT�TUBSUJOH�BGUFS�

the 2001 crisis in the construction sector have become a 

distinctive element of Turkish companies not only in domestic 

projects but also in other projects (especially infrastructure) 

abroad.

t�5IF�JODSFBTFE�FBSUIRVBLF�BXBSFOFTT�PG�UIF�QVCMJD
�NBLJOH�

arrangements accordingly, the developments in terms of 

design with architectural insight have become important 

additional components of the sector.

t�"OPUIFS�GFBUVSF�SFTVMUJOH�GSPN�UIF�OBUVSF�PG�UIF�DPOTUSVDUJPO�

sector is the situation created by the fact that supply follows 

demand (delay in the supply). When the demand increases or 

decreases fast, similar problems are experienced especially 

in terms of house demands. Significant progress has been 

made regarding this problem lately through both the planning 

of constructors in the sector and Real Estate Investment 

Companies functioning as qualified investors and fund 

managers.

t� 0OF� PG� UIF� NPTU� JNQPSUBOU� WBSJBOUT� PCTFSWFE� JO� UIF� SFBM�

estate sector is the “trend towards buying houses” and the 

change in this trend; a slight downturn is observed in the last 

quarter of 2011 due to the financial and structural measures 

taken in 2011.

c) Structural Features

10 As of October 2010

House Buying Trends According To CBT Data

Most households demand credits for house purchases. 

Therefore, the positive progress and stability in the economic 

conditions increased the borrowing realized for house 

purchases. As can be seen in the following table, the change 

in the economic conditions (possible increase in interest rates 

or in credit costs etc.) has a negative effect on the other 

expenditure groups rather than house purchases.

The pressure that will be created by the changing conditions 

in the world economy and the actual increases in all types of 

credit will be able to reduce sales a little with the effect of the 

increasing house stocks.

Note that house acquisition has a particular importance in 

the Turkish family structure and consumer inclinations. House 

purchases are realized not only out of necessity but also as it 

is a safe investment.

The coordinated measures taken by the economy administration have had an effect on the “credit mechanisms”.

Source: CBT

FC Commercial Credit Interest – FEA Interest Difference FC Commercial Credit Interest – FEA Interest Rate (right axis)

Developments in TL Commercial Credit 
Interest Rates

Developments in FC Commercial Credit 
Interest Rates

	'MPX�%BUB
�"OOVBM�*OUFSFTUT
���8FFL�.PWJOH�"WFSBHF�1FSDFOUBHF
 	'MPX�%BUB
�"OOVBM�*OUFSFTUT
���8FFL�.PWJOH�"WFSBHF�1FSDFOUBHF
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Regarding the main market risks that may arise during the 

activities of our company;

a) Currency Risk: Our Company does not have a significant 

currency risk. As a precaution against currency risk, we set 

up infrastructure and personnel that can handle various risk 

reducing and protective operations.

b) Interest Rate Risk: The effect of interest rate, which is an 

important macro variant, on assets and liabilities is expressed 

with interest rate risk. This risk is managed by meeting the 

assets affected by interest changes with similar liabilities. As 

our liability risk can be considered very low, mostly the item 

of “assets” can be regarded as the value subject to interest 

risk. For such assets, our portfolio is managed by means of 

defence-based precautions.

3.2.2. Market Risk

We do not use foreign resources due to the debt policy. 

Therefore, the credit risk is very low. As the financing need of 

the company is obtained from the realized projects, the need 

for foreign resources is little. However, the increase of potential 

interest rates forms a systemic risk for the construction and 

housing sector as it increases the fund cost. 

(Especially demand-based)

As the liquid resources and cash flow of the company are 

considerably good, there is no liquidity need. Liquidity surplus 

is used with low-risk investment tools over public banks in 

accordance with the relevant legislation. If the conditions are 

favourable, we can use our liquid resources for potential real 

estate acquisitions and projects.

We can transfer to a considerable extent the counterparty and concentration risks caused by business models. The special 

articles put in the agreements made for this, insurance and construction check-payment systems are used in coordination.

3.2.3. Credit Risk

3.2.4. Liquidity Risk

3.2.5. Counterparty and Concentration Risk

The Board of Directors has continues its activities under the relevant legislation and company arrangements; the relevant 

activities are explained below.

3. ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

No changes were made in the main agreement during the 

period covered by the activity report.

However, after the company main agreement was brought into 

conformity with the arrangements that were made compulsory 

XJUI�UIF�$PNNVOJRVÌ�4FSJBM�*7�/P�����PG�UIF�5�3��1SJNF�.JOJTUSZ�

Capital Markets Board Pertaining to Determination and 

Implementation of Corporate Governance Principles with the 

resolution of the Board of Directors dated 22.02.2012 and 

OVNCFSFE����BOE�BGUFS�UIF�PUIFS�BSUJDMFT�PG�UIF�DPNQBOZ�NBJO�

agreement were reviewed;  it was decided to amend Articles 3, 
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����BOE����PG�DPNQBOZ�NBJO�BHSFFNFOU�BOE�

to add Article 23/A. The process is underway and information 

shall be provided in the activity report for 2012.

A material disclosure was made to the “public disclosure 

platform” on 22.02.2012.

3.1. Changes Made in the Main Agreement within the Period 

As an organization of the capital markets board, our company 

attaches importance to risk management and continues 

its efforts to improve it. Our company continues its efforts 

to apply total risk management with the aim of making risk 

management corporate and achieving a sustainable growth 

through efficient risk a management.

As risk managements is a process that needs constant 

improvement, the risk constitution and infrastructure works are 

underway. As risk management is a complementary element 

of the “Turkish Trade Code” and “Corporate Management” 

principles, our works related to “Corporate Risk Management” 

are shaped according to legal arrangements.

3.2. Risk Management – Information on Internal Control

We prefer Istanbul and Ankara, Izmir as well as Izmit and 

,�SLMBSFMJ�XIJDI�BSF�DMPTF�UP�*TUBOCVM�JO�PVS�JOWFTUNFOU�QSPKFDUT�

and we have a wide land stock in Istanbul and Ankara. The 

areas containing these lands and projects are the fastest 

growing and demographically the most intense areas of Turkey. 

A natural interest is formed by the locations of the projects 

and the lands. Thanks to the diversified projects and lands 

included in our portfolio investment risks have been reduced 

to a significant extent. The land stock diversifications obtained 

from TOKI stand out as another factor for reducing such risks.

Productivity rates of our investments are reviewed within 

the scope of different scenarios and investment approval 

is obtained in optimum conditions. Whatever work model is 

implemented during the investment period, compliance with 

the plans is constantly monitored.

3.2.1. Investment Risk
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In Joint Stock companies, shareholders are not only partners 

of an economic value but they are also entitled to participate 

in the executive and management process resulting from their 

partnership shares. We are trying to pat utmost attention to 

these rights of the shareholders. 

The process for 2012 General Assembly has been initiated and 

it is planned to be realized in April 2012 after the necessary 

approvals are obtained form the Capital Markets Board. When 

the meeting date is determined, it shall be announced to the 

public as soon as possible.  

3.3.1. Information about Shareholders

3.3.1.1.  General Assembly Information 

&WFSZ�TIBSF�IBT�POF�WPUF�BU�UIF�(FOFSBM�"TTFNCMZ����NFNCFST�

of the Board of Directors who are not independent are elected 

by the general assembly out of the candidates proposed by 

Group A shareholders. 2 independent members of the Board 

of Directors are elected out of the candidates proposed by 

Housing Development Administration of Turkey. The capital 

structure of the company does not include minority rights.

The public disclosure and transparency principle is aimed 

at providing timely, correct, accurate, understandable, 

analyzable and easy to access at low cost to share holders 

and beneficiaries in a  way that the rights and benefits of 

the company are protected and it pays great attention to 

sustaining this as a company policy.

While making public statements, we use the most simple 

concepts and terms and avoid obscure expressions that may 

cause contradiction. If using technical terms is necessary, they 

are explained so that everyone can easily understand them. 

3.3.1.2. Vote – Minority Rights

3.3.1.3. Public Disclosure – Transparency

3.3.1.4. Information Policy

&NMBL�,POVU�(BZSJNFOLVM�:BU�S�N�0SUBLM�Ŭ��"�ŭ�� 	&,(:0

�TIBMM�

make sure that the shareholders, investors and beneficiaries 

are informed in a timely, complete, correct and efficient 

manner through the “Information Policy” after the offering 

of the shares to the public regarding past performance as 

well as future plans and expectations, targets and vision in 

accordance with the arrangements resulting from the Capital 

Markets Legislation, Turkish Trade Code, Istanbul Stock 

Exchange Legislation and other relevant legislations.

The Information Policy shall include information consisting 

of any legally disclosable information, document, electronic 

record and data related to activities that are known by the 

members of the Board of Directors, senior executives and 

employees and are not “Internal Information” or 

“Commercial Secrets”.

3.3.1.4.1. Goal and Scope

We have continued our efforts in order to quickly achieve 

conformity with “Corporate Governance Principles” in 2011 in 

accordance with the applicable legislation provisions. As Emlak 

(:0�"�ŭ�
� XF� IBWF� DPNQMJFE�XJUI� UIF� $PSQPSBUF� (PWFSOBODF�

principles and applications published by the Capital Markets 

Law and accepted them as the main management principle 

and activity within the organization. Adaptation stages that 

can be called principles and administrative works are realized 

within a process accordingly. Our activities related Equality, 

Transparency, Accountability and Responsibility which form 

the main elements of Corporate Governance principles shall 

continue in the previous form until our legislation has been 

changed and the new form shall be applied afterwards.

The following adaptation process has been managed in 

accordance with the legislation included in the communiqué 

pertaining to the “Determination and Implementation of 

Corporate Governance Principles’ which was published by the 

$BQJUBM�.BSLFUT�#PBSE�PO�UIF�0GGJDJBM�(B[FUUF�/P�������EBUFE�

11.10.2011 (2nd repeated distribution) and was in force while 

the previous activity report was being prepared. 

With a legislation change, the former communiqué was 

BCPMJTIFE�BOE��$PNNVOJRVÌ�/P���
�4FSJBM�*7�PO�%FUFSNJOBUJPO�

and Implementation of Corporate Governance Principles took 

FGGFDU�VQPO�QVCMJDBUJPO�PO�UIF�0GGJDJBM�(B[FUUF�/P�������PO�

30.12.2011. With this communiqué, Corporate Governance 

Principles were determined for publicly-held corporations 

(Stock Exchange Companies) whose shares are traded at 

Istanbul Stock Exchange except for those traded in the 

Developing Enterprises Market and Watch List Market and it was 

decided that some selected principles had to be implemented. 

1VSTVBOU� UP� "SUJDMF� �� PG� UIF� $PNNVOJRVÌ
� 4UPDL� &YDIBOHF�

Companies have been divided into three groups taking into 

account their market values and the market values of their 

shares in the actual circulation according to the systemic 

importance of these companies while determining and 

monitoring the compulsory Corporate Governance Principles.

Our company is among the Group 1 enterprises in terms of 

implementation classes and responsible for implementing 

"SUJDMFT� �����
� �����
� �����
� ������
� �����
� �����
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�������PG�UIF�$PSQPSBUF�(PWFSOBODF�1SJODJQMFT�

Pursuant to the provisional Article 1 of the Communiqué, the 

main agreement amendments and structuring processes for 

the board of directors that must be carried out for conformance 

to the Communiqué have to be completed until the first general 

assembly that shall be held no later than 30.06.2012. 

In this regard, all Stock Exchange companies must;

a. Make amendments in the main agreement related to 

UIF� QSJODJQMFT� OP� ������� BOE� ������ UIBU� IBWF� CFFO� EFDSFFE�

compulsory to be incorporated into the main agreement,

 b.�3FHBSEJOH�DPNQVMTPSZ�QSJODJQMFT�OP������
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������BOE������
� DPNQBOJFT�NVTU�DIFDL�XIFUIFS� UIF�DVSSFOU�

status of the main agreement is in compliance with the 

principles specified in these articles and make the necessary 

main agreement amendments if the current provisions of the 

main agreement on these matters (if any) are not in compliance 

with the Communiqué provisions or if there are applications 

that contradict the Communiqué provisions.

With reference to the arrangement in question, after the 

company main agreement was brought into conformity with 

the arrangements that were made compulsory with the 

$PNNVOJRVÌ�/P����
�4FSJBM�*7�PG�UIF�5�3��1SJNF�.JOJTUSZ�$BQJUBM�

Markets Board Pertaining to Determination and Implementation 

of Corporate Governance Principles with the resolution of the 

#PBSE� PG� %JSFDUPST� EBUFE� ����������� BOE� OVNCFSFE� ��� BOE�

after the other articles of the company main agreement were 

SFWJFXFE�����JU�XBT�EFDJEFE�UP�BNFOE�"SUJDMFT��
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Article 23/A. 

This development was shared with the public with the 

material disclosure made to the Public Disclosure Platform on 

22.02.2012.

The boards that must be formed within the company and 

other processes shall be realized as soon as possible with the 

general assembly that shall be held after the amendments of 

the main agreement. 

The summary of the activities performed in 2011 for four main 

parts formed by Corporate Governance Principles are 

given below.

3.3. Corporate Management (General Information on Conformity and Operation)
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The Information Policy shall be formed by EKGYO Board of 

Directors with Resolution of the Board of Directors; the follow-

up, surveillance and improvement of the policy are under 

the responsibility and authority of the Board of Directors. 

Amendments in the Information Policy shall be subject the 

Resolution of the Board of Directors.

Internal information is the information that can affect share 

value, be considered useful by an investor while making 

investment decision, provide advantages for the user 

against investors unaware of this information when used for 

sales and purchases of capital market tools related to the 

situations announced to the public and can affect the value 

of the relevant capital market tool or decisions of investors if 

announced to the public.

The other parties that are in touch with EKGYO employees 

with internal information shall be notified that they are 

responsible for keeping the information confidential during 

the formation process of any material situation and during 

the period from the formation of the material situation until 

Istanbul Stock Exchange is notified of this situation. Those 

working in the name and on behalf of EKGYO shall not share 

any information that has not been disclosed to the public 

yet and can be regarded as special with third parties in any 

case. If it is found out that they have disclosed internal 

information to third parties inadvertently, and when it is 

concluded that the information cannot be kept confidential, 

EKGYO shall make a material disclosure in accordance with 

Capital Market regulations.

EKGYO shall prepare a list of real or legal persons working in 

the name or on behalf EKGYO under the “Communiqué on 

Principles Regarding Public Disclosure of Material Events” 

of CMB and people who work under their supervision with 

work contracts or other means and have access to internal 

information. The names of the people with access to internal 

information shall be conveyed to the Administrative Affairs and 

Human Resources department of EKGYO for the preparation 

and update of the list.

The list of the people with access to internal information shall 

be kept up-to-date by EKGYO in line with the changing scopes 

of project and subject matters. This list shall be submitted to 

the relevant legal institutions and organizations upon demand. 

EKGYO shall give written notification to the people included in 

the list regarding the protection of the internal information.

 EKGYO may delay the disclosure of internal information under 

UIF� QSPWJTJPOT� PG� UIF� i$PNNVOJRVÌ� 4FSJBM�� 7***
� /P�� ��� PO�

Principles Regarding Public Disclosure of Material Events” of 

CMB with the aim of protecting its legal rights and interests.  

 The Information Policy entered into force when EKGYO was offered to the public.

 The provisions of this policy shall be executed by the internal audit unit.

3.3.1.4.4. Authority and Responsibility

3.3.1.4.7. Internal Information 

3.3.1.4.5. Validity

3.3.1.4.6. Audit

EKGYO shall use the following methods and tools within the 

frameworks of the time and procedures in relation to the 

QFSJPEJDBM� UBCMFT� BOE� SFQPSUT� TQFDJGJFE� JO� "SUJDMF� ��� PG� UIF�

Communiqué No 11, Serial VI Pertaining to the Principles 

Related to Real Estate Investment Companies.  

t�.BUFSJBM�EJTDMPTVSFT�

t�'JOBODJBM�4UBUFNFOUT�BOE�'PPUOPUFT�QFSJPEJDBMMZ�TVCNJUUFE

 to Istanbul Stock Exchange, Portfolio Value Table, Independent

 Inspection Report

t�2VBSUFSMZ�3FQPSUT

t�"OOVBM�"DUJWJUZ�3FQPSUT

t�$PSQPSBUF�XFCTJUF�	IUUQ���XXX�FNMBLLPOVU�DPN�US


t�*OWFTUPS�BOE�"OBMZTU�.FFUJOHT�

t�1SFTT�#VMMFUJOT

t�1SFTT�DPOGFSFODFT�

EKGYO website can be accessed at www.emlakkonut.com.

tr. The final state of the EKGYO main agreement, periodical 

financial statements and reports, explanation notes, public 

offering circular notes and general assembly agenda shall be 

present at the website.

The website shall be constantly updated in order to reflect the 

final states of the partnership and management structure. 

The company shall immediately meet all information requests 

made via internet.

The company website has been provided with arrangements 

necessary for easy access to information by beneficiaries and 

it was made easily understandable and capable of giving all 

the information about the company. We follow the media news 

about our company and take care to make statements when 

considered necessary. Information policy details can be found 

at the company website.

3.3.1.4.2.  Public Disclosure Methods and Tools

3.3.1.4.3. Shareholder Communication and People Authorized to Make Public Statement

It shall be considered whether all information requests 

regarding EKGYO are commercial secrets or have the ability 

to affect investment decisions and capital market tool values 

QVSTVBOU�UP�UIF�i$PNNVOJRVÌ�4FSJBM��7***
�/P�����PO�1SJODJQMFT�

Regarding Public Disclosure of Material Events” and shall be 

answered orally and in writing by;

t�$IBJSNBO�BOE�NFNCFST�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�

t�$IBJSNBO�BOE�NFNCFST�PG�UIF�BVEJU�DPNNJUUFF�

t�(FOFSBM�.BOBHFS

t�*OWFTUPS�3FMBUJPOT�0GGJDF

Other employees are not authorized to respond to question 

requests. EKGYO employees direct the questions to the 

Investor Relations Office.

According to our information policy, meeting and interview 

demands of local and foreign corporate investors have been 

met as much as possible. These are the meetings held in the 

investor relations department organization in the relevant 

QFSJPE��B�UPUBM�PG�����PSHBOJ[BUJPOT�XFSF�SFBMJ[FE�GSPN�+BOVBSZ�

�� UP� %FDFNCFS� ��
� ������ ���� PG� UIFTF� PSHBOJ[BUJPOT� XFSF�

SFBMJ[FE�XJUI�MPDBM�BOE�GPSFJHO�JOWFTUPST�BOE����XJUI�MPDBM�BOE�

foreign analysts. It is expected that the increasing interest of 

local and foreign investors in our company will continue in the 

next period.

245

294
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122 material disclosures have been made since 01.01.2011. 

121 of them have been made by Emlak Konut REIC. and 1 by 

:BU�S�N� 'JOBOTNBO� .FOLVM� %FŬFSMFS�� $.#� BOE� *4&� IBWF� OPU�

requested any additional statement after these statements. 

Authorized Signatories of the Public Disclosure Platform: Sinan 

"ZPŬMV� 	7JDF�(FOFSBM�.BOBHFS

�)BLBO�"LCVMVU� 	7JDF�(FOFSBM�

.BOBHFS

�ůCSBIJN�,FTLJO�	$IJFG�-FHBM�"EWJTPS
�

The ultimate decision maker within Emlak Konut REIC. It is 

responsible for management and representation of Emlak 

Konut REIC., realization of the company activities, establishing 

relations between the shareholders and the Company and 

recruitment. It is responsible for execution of Emlak Konut REIC 

activities in accordance with laws and the provisions of the 

Main Agreement.

Members of the Board of Directors are selected by the 

Resolution of the General Assembly. The Board of Directors 

DPOTJTUT� PG� TFWFO� QFPQMF�� $IBJSNBO
� 7JDF� $IBJSNBO� BOE� ��

members. The Board of Directors has 2 independent members.

107 decisions were taken from 01.01.2011 to 31.12.2011. All 

decisions were taken unanimously. 

The members of the Board of Directors have not been granted 

the right to weighted vote and/or negative veto. 

The Board of Directors uses its authority and responsibilities 

within the framework of the legislation, main agreement, 

internal regulations and policies in line with the authority given 

by the shareholders in the general assembly. It performs the 

strategic planning of the company as part of its vision.

Actual participation has been achieved in all maters included 

in the relevant part of the Corporate Governance Principles of 

the Capital Markets Board. 

3.3.1.5. Material Disclosures 

3.3.1.6. Activities of the Board of Directors 

The salaries of the members of the Board of Directors and the Board of Auditors were determined in the general assembly 

IFME�PO������������

As stated in the first part of the company report, we adopted it as a principle to be sensitive to all beneficiaries. Works for 

protecting and improving the tangible and intangible benefits of beneficiaries continue.

Our company does not have any R&D activities.

3.3.2. Benefits Provided for the Board of Directors 

3.3.3.  Beneficiaries 

3.4.  R&D Activities

5IF�-JTU�0G�5IPTF�8IP�)BWF�"DDFTT�UP�*OUFSOBM�*OGPSNBU�PO�*O�
&NMBL�,POVU�(BZSJNFOLVM�:BU�S�N�0SUBLM�Ŭ��"ŭ�

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD OF AUDITORS

.645"'"�,&."-�.À%&33ŭ40ū-6

6ū63�%À-&,"-1

":Ů&�"3;6�º;®&-ŭ,

Member of the Board of Auditors

Member of the Board of Auditors

Member of the Board of Auditors

Business Administration 

School of Press

Senior Architect 

MANAGEMENT

4ŭ/"/�":0ū-6

HAKAN AKBULUT

3"4ŭ.�'"36,�,"%*0ū-6

)"-ŭ.�"5"Ů

ŭ#3")ŭ.�,&4,ŭ/

)À4&:ŭ/�563"/

ZEYNEP BASA

.&5ŭ/�5&,ŭ/

)"4"/�)"$*)"4"/0ū-6

)","/�(&%ŭ,-ŭ

)ŭ$3"/�®",.",

ŭ;;&5�("/ŭ�,"3",":"

)"-ŭ-�ŭ#3")ŭ.�Ů")ŭ/

º;-&.�)"/0ū-6�®&-ŭ,

)"4"/�7&)#ŭ�"34-"/5À3,

.645"'"�"Ů*,,65-6

Vice General Manager

Vice General Manager

Consultant to the General Manager

Private Secretary

First Legal Advisor

Legal Advisor

Marketing And Sales Manager

Tender, Progress and Acceptence Manager

Construction Control Manager

Real Estate and Planning Manager

Investigation Project Manager

Finance Manager

Administrative Affairs and Human Resources Manager 

Press and Public Relations Manager 

Investor Relations Manager

Appraisal Manager

Civil Engineer

Public Administration

Civil Technician 

Business Administration 

Law

Law 

Finance 

Civil Engineer

Civil Engineer

Topographical Engineer 

Architect 

Public Accountant and Financial Advisor

Economy and Financial Administration 

Economics

Civil Engineer, Foreign Trade

Senior Civil Engineer

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, 
Independent Member of the Board of Directors

Member of the Board of Directors, 

General Manager

Member of the Board of Directors

Member of the Board of Directors

Independent Member of the Board of Directors

Member of the Board of Directors

Civil Engineer

Public Accountant and
Financial Advisor

Civil Engineer

Business Administration 

Lawyer

Civil Engineer, M.Sc.

Urban and Region Planner, M.Sc. 

&35"/�:&5ŭ.

VEYSEL EKMEN

MURAT KURUM

"-ŭ�4&:%ŭ�,"3"0ū-6

FATMA RUHAN AKYILMAZ

MUHAMMET HALUK SUR

.&).&5�"-ŭ�,")3"."/
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4.2. Independent Unit Sales

* Sales numbers stated in the annual and monthly sales distribution tables consist of the independent units sold by the marketing department and sales offices. Some 
units for which options were provided should not be taken into account in these tables. Sales are completed by transferring the money (down payment), opening 
credits, transferring them to accounts and having the buyers sign agreements before a notary. These transactions take time. Therefore, they can cause increases in 
the sales figures announced in the last or previous months. Additions can be made to sales or they can decrease due to cancellations. 
Please obtain information. 

PORJECT JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER 2011
 Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity

�45"/#6-�� � � � � � � � � ��� ���� ���� ��� ���
"ū"0ū-6�.:�508&3-"/%�� � ��� ���� ���� ��� � � � � �� � � ��
"ū"0ū-6�.:�508/�*41"35",6-&�� � � � � ��� ��� � �� � ��� � � ��
"ū"0ū-6�.:�803-%�&6301&�� ���� � ���� � ���� ���� � ���� ��� ��� �� ��� ���
"-#":3",�."7ůŭ&)ů3�� ��� �� ��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� �� �� �� ��
"-&.%"ū�&.-",�,0/65-"3*�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� � � � ��� �� ���
"5"ŭ&)ů3�3&4*%&/$&� � � � � � � � � � � � � 4BMFT�DPNQMFUFE
AVRUPA KONUTLARI             Sales completed
"7361"�,0/65-"3*�"5",&/5��� ������ ����� ���� ����� ���� ���� � ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ����
AVRUPA KONUTLARI ISPARTAKULE             330
AVRUPA KONUTLARI ISPARTAKULE-2   330           Sales completed
#")®&ŭ&)ů3�413"%0/�26"35;�� � ���� ��� ���� � ��� ����� � � �� � � ���
#"5*ŭ&)ů3�� � � � � � � � ����� ����� ���� ���� ��� ����
#ů;ů.�&7-&3������ ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� � ��� ��� �� ��� �� ��
#ů;ů.�&7-&3������ ��� ���� ��� ���� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ��� ��� ��� ���
#ů;ů.�&7-&3������ � � � � � � ����� ��� ���� ��� � � ���
#63(";�,&/5�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ���
%3&".$*5:�� ��� ��� ���� ��� �� ���� ��� �� ���� �� � � ��
&-*5&�$*5:�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� �� ���
&.-",�,0/65�."7ůŭ&)ů3�&7-&3ů�� ��� ��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ���
&3(&/&�7"%ů4ů�� ��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� �� �� ��� ���
&703"�ů45"/#6-�."3."3"� � � � � � � � � � � ���� ���� ���
&703"�ů45"/#6-� � � � � � � � � � � � � 4BMFT�DPNQMFUFE
(&#;&�&.-",�,0/65-"3*����&5"1�� ��� ��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ���
(&#;&�&.-",�,0/65-"3*����&5"1�� � � � � � ��� � � ���� ��� ��� ��� ���
ISPARTAKULE             Sales completed
ů%&"-ů45,&/5�"1"35�7&�7ů--"� � � � � � � � � � � � � 4BMFT�DPNQMFUFE
,&/51-64�"5"ŭ&)ů3� � � � � � � � � � � � � 4BMFT�DPNQMFUFE
,º3'&;,&/5�&.-",�,0/65-"3*���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ���
,º3'&;,&/5��� � � � � � � � �� � � � �� �
-À-&#63(";�®"3ŭ*�� � � � � � �� ��� � � � ��� �� ��
."7ůŭ&)ů3�.0%&3/�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� ��� ��� ���� ��� �� �� ���
.&3,&;�,":"ŭ&)ů3�� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� � � � � � � �� ���
.ů."34ů/"/�,&/51-64�� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��� ��� �� � � � �� �� ��
.ů445"/#6-�� � ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �� ����� �� ��� �� ���
.:�803-%� � �� �� �� � � � � � � � �� ��
/07643&4ů%&/$&�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��
1"3,�:"ŭ".�."7ůŭ&)ů3� � � � � � ���� ��� ��� �� ��� ��� ��� ���
4"31)"/�'ů/"/4�1"3,� � � � � � � � � � ��� ���� ��� ���
4&-ů.1"ŭ"�&.-",�,0/65-"3*� �� �� �� �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���
40:",�."7ůŭ&)ů3� � � � � � � � � � � � � 4BMFT�DPNQMFUFE
40:",�1"3,�"1"354� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��� ��� ���
413"%0/�7"%ů� � � � � � � � � � � ��� �� ��
ŭ&)3ů;"3�,0/",-"3*� � � � � � � ��� � �� �� � �� ��
56;-"�&.-",�,0/65-"3*��� ��� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� �� �� �� �� �� � ���
56;-"�&.-",�,0/65-"3*��� ��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� ��� ��� �� �� �� �� ����
6/ů,0/65� � � � � � � � ��� ��� �� � � ��
UPHILL COURT             Sales completed
7"3:"1�.&3*%*"/� � ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� �� ��� ��� ���
YILDIZKENT 1.ETAP             Sales completed
YILDIZKENT 2.ETAP             Sales completed
YILDIZKENT 3.ETAP             Sales completed
General Total 955 2074 1146 837 671 773 965 687 708 1382 1538 922 12,658

Annual And Monthly Sales Distribution*No capital market tool has been issued in the relevant activity period.

3.5. Issued Capital Market Tools

Pursuant to the Communiqué on Amendments to the Principles 

3FHBSEJOH�3FBM�&TUBUF�*OWFTUNFOU�$PNQBOJFT�	4FSJBM�7*�/P����
�

published by the Capital Markets Board, this part of the activity 

DPOUBJOT�UIF�QSPWJTJPOT�JO�"SUJDMF����PG�UIF�BSSBOHFNFOU��5IF�

table of the current company development, table of real 

estate assessments (project, land, building), and table of 

construction completion rate of projects shall be attached to 

the activity report as they are detailed and long and in order to 

examined them more clearly.

With reference to the principle of providing the public with 

more transparent, understandable and easily accessible 

information, special facts related to our two work development 

models are given in the business models section in the 

beginning of the activity report. Furthermore, the tables for 

the projects completed with the revenue sharing model and 

for the tendered projects as well as the information about 

the projects completed with the ‘Public Procurement Model’ 

and ongoing projects are in the parts under their eponymous 

headings.

4. PORTFOLIO STRUCTURE AND REAL ESTATE

4.1. Leased Real Estate

����������

�����������

����������

23.12.2010 

20.12.2011

 (*)VAT  is 18%. Total 53.695,09

����������

����������

����������

23.12.2011

20.03.2012

10 
Years

1 Year

2 Years

1 Year

3 Years

Izmir

5FLJSEBŬ

Kocaeli

Istanbul

Istanbul

,BSŮ�ZBLB

Çorlu

Gebze

"UBŮFIJS

"UBŮFIJS

������

������

Land

Land

Land

Land

������
���

�����
��

�����
��

3.330,00

������
��

03"-�%ů3ů-

.",30�ů/ŭ�5ů$��-5%�ŭ5ů�

.",30�ů/ŭ�5ů$��-5%�ŭ5ů�

&.-",�1";��:&/ů�4"31�ů/ŭ��"%ů�035�

&.-",�1";��:&/ů�4"31�ů/ŭ��"%ů�035�

(*) VAT Not 

STARTING
DATE

ENDING
DATETENANT TIME DISTRICT RENT VALUE

DECEMBER 2011

(*)
PLOT/
PARCELPROVINCE
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Share certificates of our company are traded in the National 

Market at Istanbul Stock Exchange. It is in Group A in the equity 

market. As it met the requirements for entering the index 

immediately after the public offering, it was included in 

XU100 and XU030 indexes.

5.1. Market-Index-Class

5IF�UBCMFT�GPS�QPSUGPMJP�MJNJUBUJPOT�BSF�HJWFO�JO�"OOFYFT��
��
���BOE����

Our company does not have any affiliates.

No money and capital market tool has been issued by the company after the public offering.

4.7.  Portfolio Limitations

4.8. Affiliates 

4.9. Money and Capital Markets Tools

5. INFORMATION ABOUT SHARE PERFORMANCE

5.2. Share Price Change Graphic, Share Performance from 1 January 
to 31 December 2011 

Share Price Performance

3,3

3,1

�
�

2,7

�
�

2,3

2,1

�
�

1,7

�
�
31.12.2010

31.08.2011

30.04.2011

31.01.2011

30.09.2011

31.05.2011

28.02.2011

31.10.2011

30.06.2011

31.03.2011

30.11.2011

31.12.2011

31.07.2011

Closing 

The lands detected and purchased by the company in line with 

the strategy, risk and profitability targets are explained below. 

The real estate is located in Istanbul and appropriate project 

development efforts are underway.

Plots Purchased from TOKI from 01 January 2011 until 

31 December 2011.

���VOJUT�PG�SFBM�FTUBUF�XJUI����
�������N2 cadastral owned by 

T.R. Prime Ministry Housing Administration (TOKI) and located 

JO� ;FLFSJZBL×Z� /FJHICPVSIPPE
� 4BS�ZFS
� *TUBOCVM� IBT� CFFO�

QVSDIBTFE�BU����
���
����5-�

'JWF�$PNNFSDJBM� 1BSDFMT� MPDBUFE� JO�"ZB[NB
� #BůBLůFIJS
�

Istanbul and consisting of

������1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area)

������1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area)

������1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area)

�������1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area)

�������1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area)

BOE�������3FDSFBUJPO�1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area) have 

CFFO�QVSDIBTFE�BU���
���
����5-�GPS�QSPKFDU�EFWFMPQNFOU�

�
���
������� N2 shares registered in the name of TOKI in 

���VOJUT�PG�DBEBTUSBM�SFBM�FTUBUF�XJUI�B�UPUBM�TVSGBDF�BSFB�PG�

�
���
�������N2�MPDBUFE�JO�#BŮBLŮFIJS�BOE�&TFOZVSU�EJTUSJDUT
�

)PŮEFSF� /FJHICPVSE� PG� *TUBOCVM�� UIF� ���
������� N2 zoning 

QBSDFM� XJUI� ���
���
������� 5-� BQQSBJTBM� WBMVF
� JODMVEJOH�

the “House, Trade, Office, Accommodation, Logistics, Non-

domestic Urban Works” functions that will be created as 

a result of the planning by TOKI with the sense of modern 

urbanization and the zoning applied accordingly have been 

QVSDIBTFE�BU����
���
�������5-�GPS�QSPKFDU�EFWFMPQNFOU�

Plots Purchased from Third Parties from 01 January 2011 

until 31 December 2011

5IJSUFFO�$PNNFSDJBM� 1BSDFMT� MPDBUFE� JO�)PŮEFSF
� #BŮBLŮFIJS
�

Istanbul and consisting of the following 13 parcels with a 

UPUBM� TVSGBDF� BSFB� PG� �������
��� N2 have been purchased 

GSPN�"LGJM�)PMEJOH�"�ŭ��BU���
���
�������5-���7"5�GPS�1SPKFDU�

EFWFMPQNFOU�� ������ 1BSDFM� 	��
������� N2 surface area),  

������ 1BSDFM� 	�
������� N2 surface area), 321/1 Parcel 

	��
������� N2� TVSGBDF� BSFB

� � ������ 1BSDFM� 	��
������� N2 

TVSGBDF�BSFB

��������1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area),  323/1 

1BSDFM� 	��
�������N2� TVSGBDF� BSFB

� ������ 1BSDFM� 	�
�������

m2� TVSGBDF�BSFB

�������1BSDFM� 	��
�������N2 surface area),  

������ 1BSDFM� 	��
������� N2� TVSGBDF� BSFB

� ������ 1BSDFM�

	��
������� N2� TVSGBDF� BSFB

� ������ 1BSDFM� 	�
������� N2 

TVSGBDF�BSFB

�������1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area),  320/1 

1BSDFM�	�
�������N2 surface area).

4.3. Plots Purchased for Project Development

"OOFY�o���DPOUBJOT�JOGPSNBUJPO�BCPVU�UIF�DVSSFOU�QSPKFDUT�PG�PVS�DPNQBOZ�

"QQSBJTBM�SFQPSUT�PO�UIF�QSPKFDUT
�MBOET�BOE�CVJMEJOHT�PG�PVS�DPNQBOZ�DBO�CF�GPVOE�JO�"OOFYFT��
���BOE����

4.4. Current Projects

4.5. Appraisal Values of the Assets

The information about the final status and completion amounts of the projects carried out by the company can be 

GPVOE�JO�"OOFY���

4.6. Final Status and Completion Amount of Our Projects
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6. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial Data - 2011

���
�
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���
�

���
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mTL
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171,1
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716,6

228,3

198,9
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Financial Data 2007 - 2011
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�����
�

1.200,0

1.000,0

���
�

600,0

���
�

200,0

0,0
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5.3. Comparison of ISE and GYO Indexes
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6.1. Ratio 

Below are some basic ratios of our company’s financial data for the relevant period.

Financial ratios can be significantly affected by economic 

conditions and the sector’s structural features. Below are the 

meanings and relevant period values of the ratio groups.

Liquidity ratios; ratios showing the ability of the company 

to pay the short-term debts and the short-term financial 

structure. The current ratio of the company in the relevant 

CBMBODF� TIFFU� QFSJPE� XBT� ����
� DBTI� SBUJP� JT� ����� BOE� UIJT�

shows the liquidity structure.

Financial Structure ratios; shows the financial structure 

of the company and its short-term solvency. In the ratios 

representing the balance sheet rates of foreign resources, 

MFWFSBHF� SBUJP� JT� ����
� EFCU� SBUJPT� XBT� ����
� FRVJUZ� DBQJUBM�

BTTFU�SBUJP�XBT�����BOE�GJOBODJOH�SBUJP�XBT������

Operating Ratios; ratios used for determining how effectively 

the company uses its assets used for activities. Asset turnover 

SBUF�XBT�������TIBSFIPMEFS�T�FRVJUZ�SBUF�XBT������

Profitability Ratios; ratios used to measure the success 

of the company in its activities and to determine whether 

enough profitability has been achieved. The shareholder’s 

equity profitability was 0.06 and return on sales was 0.32 in 

the relevant period.

Liquidity
Ratios

Current Ratio
1,13

Cash Ratio
0,48

Asset Turnover Rate
0,10

Equity Capital Rate
0,19

Shareholder’s Equity
Profitability 

0,06
Return on Assets

0,03
Return on Sales

0,32

F. Leverage Ratio
0,49

Debt Ratio
0,98

Shareholder’s Equity/Asset
0,51

Financing Ratio
1,02

Profitability   
Ratios

Financial 
Structure 
Ratios

Operating
Ratios

3.768,6

1.121,7

4.720,7

2143,77

4.372,0

1.648,6

7.250,0

3.750,0

7.514,2

3.802,9

7.297,3

3.513,1

7.079,2

3.532,5

7.402,9

3.542,4

7.514,2

3.802,9

 EBITDA Margin

60

���

���

 30

 20

 10

0

	�


EBITDA Margin (%) 20,1 54,0 55,1 27,842,0

2007 2008 2009 20112010 As many projects were completed in 2012, 2011 
values were lower compared to other years.

 Assets and Equity Capital - 2011

������

7.000 

6.000 

������

������

3.000 

2.000 

1.000

0

mTL

Total Assets

Equity Capital

Total Assets

Equity Capital

31.03.2011 30.09.201130.06.2011 31.12.2011
Our assets and equity capital kept their 
increasing trend in 2011 

March 11 June 11 September 11 December 11

Assets And Equity Capital 2007-2011

������

7.000 

6.000 

������

������

3.000 

2.000 

1.000

0

mTL

Our equity capital and assets gain more power 
and increase every year

2007 20092008 2010 2011
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No changes took place in the senior management in the 

TFDPOE�RVBSUFS��*U�XBT�EFDJEFE�PO������������UIBU�i"QQSBJTBMw�

works, duties and responsibilities included in the job definitions 

of ‘Directorate of Real Estate and Planning’ shall be carried out 

by the new Appraisal Management and Senior Civil Engineer 

.VTUBGB� "Ů�LLVUMV� XBT� BQQPJOUFE� BT� UIF� "QQSBJTBM� .BOBHFS�

by proxy. He was appointed as the actual Appraisal Manager 

FGGFDUJWF�BT�PG������������

"DDPSEJOH� UP� UIF� /PUJDF� EBUFE� ����������
� JU� XBT� EFDJEFE�

that the Branch Office of the Site Administrations within the 

Directorate of Real Estate and Planning shall be removed, 

the duties and responsibilities of this branch shall be carried 

out under the responsibility of the Directorate of Real Estate 

and Planning, the Appraisal Branch Management within the 

Directorate of Real Estate and Planning shall be removed, 

the duties and responsibilities of this branch shall be carried 

out under the responsibility of the “Appraisal Management”, 

the Land Registry Branch Office within the Directorate of 

Real Estate and Planning shall be removed, the duties and 

responsibilities of this branch shall be carried out under the 

responsibility of the Directorate of Real Estate and Planning, 

the Debt Tracking Branch Office within the Marketing 

Directorate shall be removed, the duties and responsibilities of 

this branch shall be carried out under the responsibility of the 

Marketing Directorate.

8. MISCELLANEOUS

8.1. Changes in the Senior Management - Organization Chart

Organization Chart

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

GENERAL 
MANAGER

PRESS 
AND PUBLIC 
RELATIONS 

MANAGEMENT

FINANCE 
MANAGEMENT

DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTOR

APPRAISAL 
MANAGEMENT

REAL ESTATE 
AND PLANNING 
MANAGEMENT

TENDER, 
PROGRESS AND 

ACCEPTENCE 
MANAGEMENT

INVESTIGATION 
AND PROJECT 

MANAGEMENT

QUATILY 
MANAGEMENT 

REPRESENTATIVE

SALES&
MARKETING 

MANAGEMENT

INVESTOR 
RELATIONS 

MANAGEMEN

ADMINISTRATIVE 
AFFAIRS 

AND HUMAN 
RESOURCES 

MANAGEMENT

LEGAL 
ADVISORY 

DEPARTMENT

VICE GENERAL 
MANAGEMENT

(FINANCIAL AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

AFFAIRS)

VICE GENERAL 
MANAGEMEN 
(TECHNICAL)

CONSULTANTS 
TO GENERAL 

MANAGER

PRIVATE 
SECRETERIAT

7. ENTERPRISES OFFERING SERVICES TO THE ASSETS AND RIGHTS IN THE 
PARTNERSHIP PORTFOLIO

It was decided to obtain assessment services from Yetkin 

(BZSJNFOLVM� %FŬFSMFNF� WF� %BO�ŮNBOM�L� "�ŭ�� GPS� UIF� BTTFUT�

included in the portfolio in 2011; from Yetkin Gayrimenkul 

%FŬFSMFNF�WF�%BO�ŮNBOM�L�"�ŭ��PS�3FFM�(BZSJNFOLVM�%FŬFSMFNF��

"�ŭ�� GPS� UIF� BTTFUT� UIBU�NBZ� CF� BEEFE� UP� UIF� QPSUGPMJP� BOE�

require assessment.

It was decided to obtain assessment services from Nova 

5BŮ�ONB[�%FŬFSMFNF�WF�%BO�ŮNBOM�L�"�ŭ��PS�3FFM�(BZSJNFOLVM�

%FŬFSMFNF��"�ŭ��GPS�UIF�BTTFUT�UIBU�BSF�JODMVEFE�JO�UIF�QPSUGPMJP�

in 2012 and may be added to the portfolio and require 

assessment. 

#BŮBSBO�/BT�#BŬ�NT�[�%FOFUJN�WF�4FSCFTU�.VIBTFCFDJ�.BMJ�.ÝŮBWJSMJL�"�ŭ��

7.1. Independent Auditing Firm

7.2. Appraisal Companies 

8F�SFUBJOFE�%BMGJO�'JOBOTBM�,VSVNTBM�ůMFUJŮJN�WF�%BO�ŮNBOM�L�)J[NFUMFSJ�-UE��ŭUJ��GPS�UIF�BDUJWJUJFT�TVDI�BT�DPOGJHVSBUJPO�PG�JOWFTUPS�

relations and training etc. during the project time.

7.3. Investor Relations Consultancy Company

$FSUJGJFE�1VCMJD�"DDPVOUBOU�ŭÝLSÝ�":%*/

7.4. Certified Public Accountant

.FEJB�.BOBHF��.3(�.FEZB�:×OFUJN�.FSLF[J�5JDBSFU�-UE��ŭUJ�

7.5. Press and PR Company

Law Consultancy Services were obtained from Akol Law Office from February 2011 to December 2011.

7.6. Law Company
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Personnel

25%

75%

Male Female

The company has not made any contributions in the period in question.

Our company aims to;

8.3. Donations

t�"EPQU�UIF�FOWJSPONFOUBMJTU�BQQSPBDI�XIJDI�QSJPSJUJ[FT�VSCBO�

planning and aesthetic elements intended for creating modern 

settlements,

t� .BLF� TVSF� UIBU� BMM� SFTPVSDFT� BSF� VTFE� FGGFDUJWFMZ� BOE�

efficiently in line with the company objectives,

t� $POTUSVDU� QMBOOFE� TFUUMFNFOUT� XJUI� B� OFX� BSDIJUFDUVSBM�

insight and to offer high quality houses that contribute to 

peace and happiness,

t� 5P� EFWFMPQ� FOWJSPONFOU� GSJFOEMZ� QSPKFDUT� UIBU� JODSFBTF�

energy saving. 

Emlak Konut REIC., which attaches considerable importance to 

landscape designs in its projects, provides people with healthy 

and peaceful living spaces in its projects by paying attention 

aesthetic elements.

Varyap Meridian, a project developed by Emlak Konut REIC., 

leads the change in the Turkish construction standards with 

its architecture, design, structure technology and naturalness. 

Some of the electricity used in common areas is produced by 

wind turbines and solar panels and rain water and waste water 

is collected and recycled. Detailed wind direction and sunlight 

analyses were examined to plan the design and location of the 

buildings so that less energy would be used. As a result, energy 

usage is minimized and energy is saved. 

Emlak Konut REIC. has attached great importance to 

protection of the project surroundings and the natural 

structure and taken the required precautions against possible 

environmental damages. Environment friendly, recycle and 

pollution preventing tools are used. 

Waste paper and other recycle inputs used in daily company 

works are subject to recycling.  

8.4. Environmental Awareness, Ecological Management and Quality Policy

Number Of Personnel

200 

����

����

����

����

����

170 

����

160 

����

���

Number of Personnel

2010 2011

181 186

We believe in the power of human capital and attaches 

special importance to professional and appraisal trainings 

of the personnel. We apply the meticulousness required by 

our activities also in the human resource management. Our 

corrective and improving works in personnel management 

BSF� VOEFSXBZ�� ���� PG� PVS� FNQMPZFFT� IBWF� SFDFJWFE� IJHIFS�

education.

8.2. Employee Structure and Benefits 

On 31.12.2011 Educational Background Of The Personnel

1SJNBSZ�4DIPPM� ��� �
��

4FDPOEBSZ�4DIPPM� �� �
��

)JHI�4DIPPM� ��� �
��

7PDBUJPOBM�4DIPPM� ��� �
��

"TTPDJBUF�%FHSFF�	��:FBST
� ��� �
��

#BDIFMPS�T�%FHSFF�	��:FBST
� ���� ��
��

.BTUFS�%FHSFF�	��:FBST
� �� �
��

Doctorate 0 0,00

Grand Total 186 100,00

PERSON %

Educational Background Of The Personnel

62� 4� 
8� 

 3� 

 9� 

 5� 

9� 

0� 

Primary School 

Secondary School 

High School

Vocational School 

Associate Degree (2 Years) 

#BDIFMPS�T�%FHSFF�	��:FBST


Master Degree (6 Years)

Doctorate
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF BALANCE SHEETS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011, 2010 AND 2009

(Amounts expresses in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” otherwise indicated)The corporate culture tradition of our company to follow ethical 

principles is applied by renewing in line with the contemporary 

requirements. Due to being a mostly public company, we look 

out for public interest in our activities and make our best 

efforts to in the maters of renewable energy, environmental 

awareness as well of conformity projects.

8.5. Ethical Principles and Social Responsibility

1. Brief Financial Statements 

2. Project Evaluation Report

3. Land Assessment Report

4. Building Assessment Report

5. Construction Progress Levels

6. Control of Conformity with Portfolio Limitations

7. Real Estate, Real Estate Projects, Real Estate Rights Summary Table

8. Building Stock Summary Table

9. Summary Table for Lands not Used for Project Development 

Annexes

Convenience Translation Of  The Financial Statements At 31 December 2011 Together With 
Independent Auditor’s Report  (Originally Issued In Turkish)

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF BALANCE SHEETS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011, 2010 AND 2009

(Amounts expresses in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” otherwise indicated)

(*) Note 2.3 The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

ASSETS 

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 

Financial instruments 

Trade receivables

Other receivables

Land and residential unit inventories 

Other current assets

Non-current assets

Trade receivables

Other receivables

Land and residential unit inventories 

Investment property

Property, plant and equipment 

Intangible assets

Total assets

3.138.317

��������

��������

��������

��������

��������

�������

4.375.932

��������

����

����������

������

������

71

7.514.249

3

�

6

7

�

��

6

7

�

�

10

11

Notes
31 December 

2011
Restated (*) 

31 December 2010
Restated (*) 

31 December 2009

3.325.355

����������

�������

��������

��������

��������

�������

3.924.726

��������

166 

����������

������

������

��

7.250.081

1.956.999

��������

��������

��������

��������

�������

������

2.763.666

��������

����

����������

�������

������

��

4.720.665

(*) Note 2.3

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities 

Trade payables

Trade payables from related parties

Other trade payables

Other payables

Provision for employee benefits 

Provisions

Other current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities

Trade payables

Provision for employee benefits 

Other non-current liabilities

Shareholders’ equity

Share capital

Adjustment to share capital 

Share premium

Legal reserves

Retained earnings

Total liabilities and equity

Contingent assets and liabilities

�

6

��

6

7

13

12

��

�

6

13

��

��

��

��

��

��

27

2.417.422

��������

��������

260.000 

��������

�������

������

�������

�������

1.082.584

����������

������

������

1.302

3.750.075

����������

- 

��������

��������

�������

7.250.081

1.333.784

�������

��������

����

��������

��������

����

�������

�������

1.243.108

����������

6.602 

1.232 

�����

2.143.773

��������

��������

- 

�������

���������

4.720.665

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Notes
Restated (*) 

31 December 2009
Restated (*) 

31 December 2010

2.782.854

��������

316.320 

- 

316.320 

��������

������

�������

���������

928.492

��������

�������

������

�����

3.802.903

����������

- 

��������

��������

�������

7.514.249

31 December 
2011
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 AND 2010

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

(*) Note 2.3

CONTINUING OPERATIONS:

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net sales  16 

Cost of sales  16

Gross profit

General administrative expenses (-)  17 

Marketing, sales and distribution expenses (-)  17 

0UIFS�PQFSBUJOH�JODPNF�� ���

0UIFS�PQFSBUJOH�FYQFOTFT�	�
� ���

Operating profit

Financial income  20 

Financial expenses (-)  21

Profit before income tax from continuing operations

Tax expense from continuing operations 22

Profit for the year from continuing operations

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share (in full TL) 23

��������

	�������


229.029

	������
�

(13.772) 

�������

	������


198.900

��������

	�������


228.322

-

228.322

 -

228.322

0,0009

����������

	�������


739.338

	������
�

	������
�

�������

	������


628.464

�������

(121.611)

554.313

-

554.313

-

554.313

0,0029

Notes
31 December 

2011
Restated (*) 

31 December 2010

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011   (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

&NMBL� ,POVU� (BZSJNFOLVM� :BU�S�N� 0SUBLM�Ŭ�� "�ŭ�� 	i&NMBL� ,POVU�

(:0w�PS�UIF�i$PNQBOZw
�XBT�FTUBCMJTIFE�PO����%FDFNCFS������

BT�B� TVCTJEJBSZ�PG�5ÝSLJZF�&NMBL�#BOLBT��"�ŭ��5IF�$PNQBOZ� JT�

governed by its articles of association, and is also subject to the 

terms of the decree law about Public Finances Enterprises No. 

���
� JO�BDDPSEBODF�XJUI� UIF�TUBUVUF�PG�5ÝSLJZF�&NMBL�#BOLBT��

"�ŭ��5IF�$PNQBOZ�IBT�CFFO�SFHJTUFSFE�BOE�TUBSUFE�JUT�BDUJWJUJFT�

PO���.BSDI�������5IF�$PNQBOZ�T�BSUJDMFT�PG�BTTPDJBUJPO�XFSF�

SFWJTFE�PO����.BZ������BOE�JU�CFDBNF�BO�FOUJUZ�TVCKFDU�UP�UIF�

5VSLJTI�$PNNFSDJBM�$PEF�/P�������

The Company was transformed into a Real Estate Investment 

$PNQBOZ�XJUI�4FOJPS�1MBOOJOH�$PNNJUUFF�%FDSFF�/P�����5���
�

EBUFE���"VHVTU�����
�BOE�BDDPSEJOH�UP�4UBUVUPSZ�%FDSFF�/P��

���
� EBUFE� ��� %FDFNCFS� ������ "DDPSEJOH� UP� 1FSNJTTJPO� /P��

���
�EBUFE����+VOF�����
�HSBOUFE�CZ�UIF�$BQJUBM�.BSLFUT�#PBSE�

“CMB” regarding transformation of the Company into a Real 

&TUBUF� *OWFTUNFOU� $PNQBOZ� BOE� QFSNJTTJPO� /P�� ����
� EBUFE�

���+VOF�����
�GSPN�UIF�3FQVCMJD�PG�5VSLFZ�.JOJTUSZ�PG�*OEVTUSZ�

and Trade and amendment draft for the articles of association 

of the Company was submitted for the approval of the Board 

and the amendment draft was approved at the Ordinary General 

Shareholders Committee meeting of the Company convened on 

22 June 2002, changing the articles of association accordingly.

The articles of association of the Company were certified by 

*TUBOCVM�5SBEF�3FHJTUSZ�0GGJDF�PO����+VMZ������BOE�FOUFSFE�JOUP�

force after being published in Trade Registry Gazette dated 

1 August 2002. As the result of the General Shareholders 

DPNNJUUFF�NFFUJOH�PG�UIF�$PNQBOZ�DPOWFOFE�PO����'FCSVBSZ�

����
� UIF� UJUMF� PG� UIF� $PNQBOZ� &NMBL� (BZSJNFOLVM� :BU�S�N�

0SUBLM�Ŭ��"�ŭ��XBT�DIBOHFE�UP�&NMBL�,POVU�(BZSJNFOLVM�:BU�S�N�

0SUBLM�Ŭ��"�ŭ�

By the decision of the Board of Directors of Istanbul Stock 

&YDIBOHF�.BSLFU� PO� ���/PWFNCFS� ����
� ����QPSUJPO� PG� UIF�

$PNQBOZ�T�#�UZQF�TIBSFT�XJUI�B�OPNJOBM�WBMVF�PG�5-���
����IBT�

been trading on the stock exchange since 2 December 2010 

	/PUF���
�

The registered address of the Company is as follows:

"UBUÝSL� .BIBMMFTJ� 5VSHVU� º[BM� #VMWBS�� (BSEFOZB� 1MB[B� ���#�

"UBŮFIJS���*TUBOCVM���5VSLFZ

The objective and operating activity of the Company is 

coordinating and executing Real Estate Property Projects 

mostly housing, besides, commercial units, educational units, 

social facilities, and all related aspects, controlling and building 

audit services of the ongoing projects, marketing and selling the 

finished housing. Due to statutory obligation to be in compliance 

with the Real Estate Investment Companies decrees and 

related CMB communiqués, The Company can not be a part of 

construction business, but only can organize it by auctioning 

between the contractors.

The financial statements at 31 December 2011 have been 

approved by the Board of Directors on 13 March 2012. The 

General Assembly of the Company has the power to amend 

these financial statements.

The ultimate parent and ultimate controlling party of the 

DPNQBOZ�JT�5�$��#BŮCBLBOM�L�5PQMV�,POVU�ůEBSFTJ�#BŮLBOM�Ŭ��	UIF�

)PVTJOH�%FWFMPQNFOU�"ENJOJTUSBUJPO�PG�5VSLFZ
�i50,ůw
��50,ů�JT�B�

State institution under the control of Republic of Turkey 

Prime Ministry.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1 Basis of preparation

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of 

these financial statements are set out below. These policies 

have been consistently applied to all the years presented, 

unless otherwise stated.

Financial reporting standards

These financial statements of the Company have been 

prepared in accordance with financial reporting standards 

issued by CMB (“CMB Financial Reporting Standards”). 

The Capital Markets Board of Turkey (“CMB”) regulate the 

principles and procedures of preparation, presentation 

and announcement of financial statements prepared by 

UIF� FOUJUJFT� XJUI� UIF� $PNNVOJRVÌ� /P�� 9*���
� i1SJODJQMFT� PG�

Financial Reporting in Capital Markets” (“the Communiqué”). 

This Communiqué is effective for the annual periods starting 

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 
31 DECEMBER 2011 AND 2010  (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

Cash flows from operating activities

5PUBM�DPNQSFIFOTJWF�JODPNF�� � ���
���

Adjustments to reconcile net cash generated from 
operating activities to income before tax

Financial�FYQFOTFT
�OFU� ��
����� 	��
���
�
1SPWJTJPO�GPS�VOVTFE�WBDBUJPO
�OFU�� ���� ����
1SPWJTJPO�GPS�FNQMPZNFOU�UFSNJOBUJPO�CFOFGJUT�� ���� ����
%FQSFDJBUJPO�� ���� ����
Amortisation  11  26 
%FQSFDJBUJPO�PG�JOWFTUNFOU�QSPQFSUZ�� ��� ��
1SPWJTJPO�FYQFOTFT�� ���� ��
����
1SPWJTJPO�GPS�EPVCUGVM�SFDFJWBCMFT�� ��� 	��
�
3FWFSTBM�PG�JOWFTUNFOU�QSPQFSUZ�JNQBJSNFOU�QSPWJTJPO�� ��� 	���
�
$IBOHF�JO�JNQBJSNFOU�QSPWJTJPO�GPS�JOWFOUPSJFT�� ��� 	��
���


Net cash before changes in operating assets and liabilities   195,778
Cash flows from operating activities

$IBOHF�JO�MBOE�BOE�SFTJEFOUJBM�VOJU�JOWFOUPSJFT�� � 	���
���
�
$IBOHF�JO�QSPKFDU�EFQPTJUT� � 	���
���
�
$IBOHF�JO�USBEF�SFDFJWBCMFT�� � 	���
���
�
$IBOHF�JO�USBEF�QBZBCMFT�� � 	���
���
�
$IBOHF�JO�PUIFS�BTTFUT�� � 	���
���
�
$IBOHF�JO�PUIFS�MJBCJMJUJFT�� � ���
����
*OUFSFTU�SFDFJWFE�� � ��
���

Net cash from operating activities   (640,016)

1VSDIBTF�PG�QSPQFSUZ
�QMBOU�BOE�FRVJQNFOU�� ���� 	���
�
Cash provided from sale of property, plant and equipment   30 
1VSDIBTF�PG�JOUBOHJCMF�BTTFUT
�OFU�� ���� 	��
�
"EEJUJPOT�UP�JOWFTUNFOU�QSPQFSUZ�� ��� ��
Proceed of investment property   -

Net cash from investing activities   (671)

*OUFSFTU�QBJE�� � 	���
���
�
Increase in financial liabilities   - 
%FDSFBTF�JO�GJOBODJBM�MJBCJMJUJFT�� � 	���
���
�
%FDSFBTF�JO�QBZBCMF�UP�)"4�CFOFGJDJBSJFT�� ��� �
����
%JWJEFOE�QBZNFOU�� � 	���
���
�
1SPDFFE�GSPN�QVCMJD�PGGFSJOH�� ���� �

Net cash (used in) / from financing activities   (427,692)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents   (1,068,379)

$BTI�BOE�DBTI�FRVJWBMFOUT�BU�CFHJOOJOH�PG�UIF�ZFBS�� ��� �
���
���

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  3  470,291

�������

�������
����
����
����

31 
����

������
(13) 
����

������

710.350

	�������
�
	������
�

	�������

��������
��������
�������
������

511.792

	���
�
-

	��
�
	�����

������

19.535

	������
�
210

(73.770) 
(67.113)

- 
���������

827.675

1.359.002

1������

1.538.670

Notes

1 January - 
31 December 

2011

1 January - 
31 December 

2010

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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The Company has detected errors in the previous year’s 

financial statements and corrected them retrospectively 

JO� BDDPSEBODF� XJUI� *"4� �� i"DDPVOUJOH� 1PMJDJFT
� $IBOHFT� JO�

Accounting Estimates and Errors”. In accordance with IAS 1 

(Revised) “Presentation of Financial Statements”, when the 

financial statements are subject to a restatement of prior 

year financial statements, an entity should present three 

statements of financial position. Accordingly, the Company 

presented the balance sheet as of 31 December 2011 

comparatively with the restated balance sheets prepared as 

PG����%FDFNCFS������BOE�����.

As of 31 December 2010, the effects of these corrections on the retained earnings and net income at the financial 

statements are as follows;

Retained Earnings Net Income

31 December 2010 (as previously reported)

Change in accounting policy for 
unearned financial income (a)
Effect of adjustment related to 
income accruals (b)

31 December 2010 (restated)

105.570

�������

6����

154.891

469.003

�������

�����

554.313

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

a) Change in accounting policy for unearned 

financial income:

The Company changed its accounting policy regarding the 

unearned financial income in 2011. The Company used to 

determine the carrying values of its receivables, stemming 

from sales of lands and housings based on consumer price 

index “CPI”, by using the discounts rates issued by the Central 

Bank of Turkey. Starting from 2011, the determination of 

carrying values of receivables have been calculated by re-

estimating the effective interest rate according to expected 

inflation rate at every balance sheet date and by re-estimating 

UIF� FYQFDUFE� GVUVSF� DBTI� GMPX� JO� BDDPSEBODF� XJUI� *"4� ���

“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. The 

effects of the related change in the accounting policy to the 

GJOBODJBM� TUBUFNFOUT� GPS� UIF�ZFBST�FOEFE���%FDFNCFS������

and 2010 are as follows:

Effect on balance sheet as of 31 December 2009:

Increase in short-term receivables 

Increase in long-term receivables

Net increase in shareholder’s equity

Effect on balance sheet as of 31 December 2010:

Increase in short-term receivables 

Increase in long-term receivables

Net increase in shareholders’ equity

Effect on statement of income:

Decrease in financial expense

Net increase in profit for the year

����� 

������

42.640

Restatement Effect

������

1������

118.202

31 December 2010

������

75.562

Restatement Effect

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

GSPN���+BOVBSZ������BOE�TVQFSTFEFT�UIF�$PNNVOJRVÌ�/P��9*��

��
�i5IF�'JOBODJBM�3FQPSUJOH�4UBOEBSET�JO�UIF�$BQJUBM�.BSLFUTw��

According to the Communiqué, entities shall prepare their 

financial statements in accordance with International Financial 

Reporting Standards (“IAS/IFRS”) endorsed by the European 

Union. Until the differences of the IAS/IFRS as endorsed by 

the European Union from the ones issued by the International 

Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) are announced by 

Turkish Accounting Standards Board (“TASB”), IAS/IFRS issued 

by the IASB shall be applied. Accordingly, Turkish Accounting 

Standards/Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TAS/TFRS”) 

issued by the TASB which are in line with the aforementioned 

standards shall be considered.

As the differences of the IAS/IFRS endorsed by the European 

Union from the ones issued by the IASB have not been 

announced by TASB as of the date of preparation of these 

financial statements, the financial statements have been 

QSFQBSFE�XJUIJO�UIF�GSBNFXPSL�PG�$PNNVOJRVÌ�9*
�/P�����BOE�

related promulgations to this Communiqué as issued by the 

CMB in accordance with the accounting and reporting principles 

accepted by the CMB (“CMB Financial Reporting Standards”) 

which are based on IAS/IFRS. The financial statements and 

the related notes to them are presented in accordance with 

the formats required by the CMB, with the announcement 

EBUFE� ��� "QSJM� ����
� JODMVEJOH� UIF� DPNQVMTPSZ� EJTDMPTVSFT��

Accordingly, required reclassifications have been made in the 

comparative financial statements.

The Company maintains its books of account and prepares 

its financial statements in accordance with the Turkish 

Commercial Code (the “TCC”), tax legislation and the Uniform 

Chart of Accounts issued by the Ministry of Finance (“Ministry 

of Finance”). These financial statements are based on the 

statutory records, which are maintained under historical cost 

conversion, with the required adjustments and reclassifications 

reflected for the purpose of fair presentation in accordance 

with the CMB Financial Reporting Standards.

Accounting for the effects of hyperinflation

8JUI� UIF� EFDJTJPO� UBLFO� PO� ��� .BSDI� ����
� UIF� $.#� IBT�

BOOPVODFE�UIBU
�FGGFDUJWF�GSPN���+BOVBSZ�����
�GPS�DPNQBOJFT�

operating in Turkey and preparing their financial statements 

in accordance with CMB Financial Reporting Standards 

the application of inflation accounting is no longer required. 

"DDPSEJOHMZ
�UIF�(SPVQ�EJE�OPU�BQQMZ� *"4����i'JOBODJBM�3FQPSUJOH�

in Hyperinflationary Economies” issued by IASB in its financial 

TUBUFNFOUT�GPS�UIF�BDDPVOUJOH�QFSJPET�TUBSUJOH���+BOVBSZ�����.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company 

are measured using the currency of the primary economic 

environment in which the entity operates (“the functional 

currency”). The financial statements are presented in TL, which 

is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount 

reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally 

enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and there 

is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and 

settle the liability simultaneously.

Going concern

The Company’s financial statements are prepared under the 

going concern assumption.

2.2 Changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates 

and errors

Significant changes in accounting policies or material errors 

are corrected, retrospectively; by restating the prior period 

financial statements.

2.3 Comparatives and restatement of prior periods’ 

financial statements

In order to allow for the determination of the financial situation 

and performance trends, the Company’s financial statements 

have been presented comparatively with the preceding 

financial period. The Company presented the balance sheet 

as of 31 December 2011 comparatively with the balance 

sheet prepared as of 31 December 2010 and presented 

the statements of comprehensive income, cash flows and 

changes in equity for the year ended 31 December 2011 

comparatively with such financial statements for the year 

ended 31 December 2010.

Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified 

to conform to changes in presentation in the current period.
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- IFRS 7 (amendment), “Financial instruments: Disclosures”, is 

effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011.

- IFRS 1 (amendment), “First-time adoption of IFRS”, is 

effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011. 

- IAS 12 (amendment), “Income taxes”, is effective for annual 

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012. 

- IAS 1 (amendment), “Presentation of financial statements”, 

is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 

2012. 

�� *"4���� 	BNFOENFOU

� i&NQMPZFF�CFOFGJUTw
� JT�FGGFDUJWF�GPS�

annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. 

��*'34��
�i'JOBODJBM�JOTUSVNFOUTw
�JT�FGGFDUJWF�GPS�BOOVBM�QFSJPET�

CFHJOOJOH�PO�BGUFS���+BOVBSZ�������

- IFRS 10, “Consolidated financial statements”, is effective for 

annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. 

- IFRS 11, “Joint arrangements”, is effective for annual periods 

beginning on/after 1 January 2013. 

- IFRS 12, “Disclosures of interests in other entities”, is 

effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 

2013.

- IFRS 13, “Fair value measurement”, is effective for annual 

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. 

- IAS 27 (revised), “Separate financial statements”, is effective 

for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. 

��*"4����	SFWJTFE

�i"TTPDJBUFT�BOE�KPJOU�WFOUVSFTw
�JT�FGGFDUJWF�

for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. 

- IFRIC 20, Stripping costs in the production phase of a surface 

mine. 

Abovementioned amendments to the standards do not 

have a material impact on the financial statements of the 

Company.

2.5 Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation 

of these financial statements are summarized below;

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost in the balance 

sheet. Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, 

bank deposits and highly liquid investments, whose maturity 

at the time of purchase is less than three months and 

conversion risk on value at the date of sale is immaterial. 

For Land Subject to Revenue Sharing Agreements (“LSRSA”) 

projects, advances received from customers by construction 

entities, are deposited in bank accounts which are under the 

name of the Company. The Company releases the share of 

the construction entities in such accounts in accordance with 

the terms of the LSRSA agreement between the construction 

entities and the Company. Since such cash balances are 

restricted, they are not treated as cash or cash equivalents in 

the cash flow statement (Note 3).

Related party transactions

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the 

entity that is preparing its financial statements. Shareholders, 

key management personnel, Board of Directors, close family 

members, and companies which are controlled by those are 

regarded as related party for the purpose of preparation of 

UIFTF� GJOBODJBM� TUBUFNFOUT�� 5IF� $PNQBOZ� BQQMJFE� *"4� ��� ��

Related Party Disclosures, which is effective for the periods 

beginning on or after 1 January 2011 earlier, retrospectively. 

"DDPSEJOH� UP� UIF� SFWJTFE� *"4���� ��3FMBUFE�1BSUJFT�TUBOEBSE
�

the scope of the related party definition of State institutions 

is restricted. The Company has also transactions with State 

owned banks and the Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry 

Undersecretariat of Treasury (the “Treasury”) however 

quantitative information regarding Turkish State Banks and 

Treasury is not disclosed in accordance with this restriction. 

The ultimate parent and ultimate controlling party of the 

$PNQBOZ� JT� 5�$�� #BŮCBLBOM�L� 5PQMV� ,POVU� ůEBSFTJ� #BŮLBOM�Ŭ��

	UIF�)PVTJOH�%FWFMPQNFOU�"ENJOJTUSBUJPO�PG�5VSLFZ
�i50,ůw
��

50,ů�JT�B�4UBUF�JOTUJUVUJPO�VOEFS�DPOUSPM�PG�3FQVCMJD�PG�5VSLFZ�

b) Restatement in income accruals:

The Company has detected mistakes in accounting for the 

income accruals in previous years. The misstatement is 

regarding the recognition of income accruals in the correct 

period in accordance with the periodicity concept. Income 

accruals are corrected retrospectively, in accordance with IAS 

�
�BOE�SFGMFDUFE�JO�UIF�BDDPNQBOZJOH�GJOBODJBM�TUBUFNFOUT��"T�

a result of this restatement, retained earnings increased by 

5-��
����BT�PG���+BOVBSZ������	��+BOVBSZ�������5-���
���
��

Effects of the related restatement on the financial statements 

PG�UIF�ZFBST�FOEFE����%FDFNCFS������BOE������BSF�BT�GPMMPXT�

c) Restatement of earnings per share:

As a result of the restatement effects detailed above, the 

QSFWJPVTMZ�SFQPSUFE�FBSOJOHT�QFS�TIBSF�PG��������5-�BT�PG����

%FDFNCFS������JT�SFTUBUFE�BT��������5-�	/PUF���
�

2.4 New or amended standards

Application of new or amended standards and 

interpretations 

The Company has applied all standards and interpretations 

published by the IASB and International Financial Reporting 

Interpretation Committee (“IFRIC”) effective for annual 

accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011, 

that are relevant to its operations. 

The standards listed below and the changes and 

comments introduced to the prior standards have been 

enforced as of 1 January 2011:

- IAS 32 (amendment), “Financial instruments: Presentation”, 

is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 

February 2010. 

�� *'3*$� ��
� i&YUJOHVJTIJOH� GJOBODJBM� MJBCJMJUJFT� XJUI� FRVJUZ�

instruments”, is effective for annual periods beginning on or 

after 1 July 2010.

- IFRS 1 (amendment), “First-time adoption of IFRS”, is effective 

for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010. 

��*"4����	SFWJTFE

�i3FMBUFE�QBSUZ�EJTDMPTVSFTw
�JT�FGGFDUJWF�GPS�

annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011. (The 

Company adopted the related standard early in 2010).

-� *'3*$� ��� 	BNFOENFOU

� i*"4� ��� �� 5IF� MJNJU� PO� B� EFGJOFE�

benefit asset, minimum funding requirements and their 

interaction”, is effective for annual periods beginning on or 

after 1 January 2011. 

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010. Amendments effect 

six standards and one IFRIC: IFRS 1, IFRS 3, IFRS 7, IAS 27, IAS 

���BOE�*'3*$����

Standards, amendments and interpretations not yet 

effective as of 1 January 2011 and not early adopted by 

the Company:

Effect on balance sheet as of 31 December 2009:

*ODSFBTF�JO�OPO�DVSSFOU�MJBCJMJUJFT� �
���

Net increase in shareholders’ equity 6,681

 Restatement Effect

Effect on balance Sheet as of 31 December 2010:

*ODSFBTF�JO�OPO�DVSSFOU�MJBCJMJUJFT� ��
���

Net increase in shareholders’ equity 16,429

Effect on statement of income: 31 December 2010

*ODSFBTF�JO�GJOBODJBM�JODPNF� �
���

Net increase in profit for the year 9,748

Restatement Effect

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)



E M L A K  K O N U T  R E A L  E S TAT E  I N V E S T M E N T  C O M PA N Y E M L A K  K O N U T  R E A L  E S TAT E  I N V E S T M E N T  C O M PA N Y

68 ACTIVITY REPORT 2011 69ACTIVITY REPORT 2011

financial income. Short term receivables with no stated 

interest rate are measured at original invoice amount unless 

the effect of imputing interest is significant (Note 6).

An impairment provision for trade receivables is established 

if there is objective evidence that the Company will not be 

able to collect all amounts due in accordance with the 

original agreement terms. The amount of the provision is the 

difference between the carrying amount and the recoverable 

amount, being the present value of all cash flows, including 

amounts recoverable from guarantees and collaterals, 

discounted based on the original effective interest rate of the 

originated receivables at inception.

If the amount of the impairment subsequently decreases due 

to an event occurring after the write-down, the release of the 

provision is reversed through other operating income 

	/PUF���
�

Trade payables consist of payables to suppliers for purchases 

of goods and services. Trade payables and other liabilities are 

carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate 

method. Trade payables, are measured at amortized cost, 

using the effective interest rate method. Short term trade 

payables and other liabilities with no stated interest rate are 

measured at original invoice amount unless the effect of 

imputing interest is significant. 

HAS payables are payables on demand therefore they are 

measured at their demand values and classified as short-

term.

Employment termination benefits

Under Turkish labor law, the Company is required to pay 

termination benefits to each employee who has completed 

at least one year of service and whose employment is 

terminated without due cause, is called up for military service, 

EJFT�PS�XIP�SFUJSFT�BGUFS�DPNQMFUJOH����ZFBST�PG�TFSWJDF�	���

ZFBST� GPS� XPNFO
� BOE� SFBDIFT� UIF� SFUJSFNFOU� BHF� 	��� GPS�

women and 60 for men). Since the legislation was changed 

on 23 May 2002, there are certain transitional provisions 

relating to length of service prior to retirement.

The amount payable consists of one month’s salary limited 

UP�B�NBYJNVN�PG��
�������GVMM�5-�BT�PG����%FDFNCFS������

	��� %FDFNCFS� ������ �
������ GVMM� 5-
� ��� %FDFNCFS� ������

�
�������GVMM�5-
�

The employment termination benefit obligation as explained 

above is considered a defined benefit plan under IFRS. IFRS 

requires actuarial valuation methods to be developed to 

estimate the enterprise’s obligation for such benefits. The 

liability for this unfunded plan recognised in the balance sheet 

is the full present value of the defined benefit obligation at the 

end of the reporting period, calculated using the projected 

unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit 

obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future 

cash outflows from the retirement of its employees using the 

long-term TL interest rates.

The principal actuarial assumption is that the maximum 

liability will increase in line with inflation. Thus the effective 

discount rate applied represents the expected real interest 

rate after adjusting for the effects of future inflation. As 

the maximum liability amount is revised semi-annually by 

UIF� BVUIPSJUJFT
� UIF� NBYJNVN� BNPVOU� PG� �
������� GVMM� 5-�

which is effective from 1 January 2012 has been taken into 

consideration when calculating the liability (1 January 2011: 

�
������GVMM�5-
���+BOVBSZ��������
�������GVMM�5-
�	/PUF���
�

Financial liabilities

Borrowings are recognized initially at the proceeds 

received, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are 

subsequently stated at amortized cost using the effective 

ZJFME�NFUIPE�JO�GJOBODJBM�TUBUFNFOUT�	/PUF��
�

Provisions, contingent assets and liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present 

legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is 

probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable 

estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. 

Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Prime Ministry. The transactions made between the Company 

BOE�50,ů�BOE�JUT�BGGJMJBUFT�BSF�QSFTFOUFE�JO�/PUF����

Foreign currency transactions

The foreign exchange transactions during the year are 

translated into TL using the prevailing exchange rates on the 

related transaction dates. Foreign currency denominated 

monetary assets and liabilities are translated into TL with 

the exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet dates. 

The foreign currency exchange gain and losses that arise 

by the exchange rate change based on monetary assets 

and liabilities are presented in the comprehensive income 

statement.

Financial assets

Classification

The financial assets of the Company consist of government 

bonds, treasury bills, trade receivables and long term bank 

deposits. Management determines the classification of its 

financial assets at initial recognition. Government bonds 

and treasury bills are classified as held to maturity financial 

assets except for the special issue long term government 

bonds obtained for HAS payments.

The special issue long term government bonds have been 

issued by the Treasury and given to the Company for payment 

of HAS payables. These bonds are non-negotiable on the 

secondary market and do not bear any interest. It is puttable 

on demand by the Company at par back to the Treasury, upon 

proof of payment to HAS beneficiaries. In order to eliminate 

an accounting mismatch with the measurement of HAS 

payables, these bonds are also accounted at par representing 

its fair value, as the matching liability is also accounted at par. 

Receivables are financial assets which have fixed or defined 

payments. They are not traded in an active market and also 

they are not derivative instruments. They are classified 

as current assets if their maturity is less than 12 months, 

otherwise they are classified as non-current assets.

Trade receivables include receivables from residential unit 

sales on credit terms, receivables from sale of land and rent 

receivables.

Recognition and measurement

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are 

recognized on the trade date, the date on which the 

Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments 

are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for 

all financial assets.

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial 

assets that are not classified under loans and receivables 

and are held-for-trading at the time of acquisition and are 

not included in available-for-sale financial assets, with 

fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payments where 

management has the intent and ability to hold the financial 

assets to maturity. Held-to-maturity financial assets are 

initially recognized at cost which is considered as their fair 

value. The fair values of held-to-maturity financial assets 

on initial recognition are either the transaction prices 

at acquisition or the market prices of similar financial 

instruments. Held-to-maturity securities are carried at 

“amortized cost” using the “effective interest method” after 

their recognition. Interest income earned from held-to-

maturity financial assets is reflected to the statement of 

income. There are no financial assets of the Company that 

were previously classified as held-to-maturity but cannot 

be subject to this classification for two years due to the 

contradiction of classification principles.

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive 

cash flows from the investments have expired or have been 

transferred and the Company has transferred substantially 

all risks and rewards of ownership. Loans and receivables are 

subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective 

interest method.

Trade receivables and payables

Trade receivables of the Company that are created by way 

of providing goods are carried at amortized cost using the 

effective interest rate method. Trade receivables, net of 

unearned financial income, are measured at amortized cost, 

using the effective interest rate method, less the unearned 
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 Years

#VJMEJOHT� ��

.PUPS�WFIJDMFT� �

'VSOJUVSF�BOE�GJYUVSFT� ���

Subsequent costs incurred for tangible assets are included 

in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate 

asset as appropriate, only when it is probable that future 

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the 

Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income 

statements during the financial period in which they were 

incurred.

Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its 

estimated recoverable amount, it is written down to its 

recoverable amount and the provision for impairment is 

charged to the income statement.

Gains and losses on the disposal of property and equipment 

are determined by deducting the net book value of the 

property and equipment from the sales proceeds. Gains and 

losses on the disposal of property and equipment are then 

included in the related income and expense accounts, as 

appropriate.

Intangible assets and related amortization

Intangible assets comprise expenditure to acquire usage 

rights and computer software. They are initially recognised at 

BDRVJTJUJPO�DPTU�BOE�BNPSUJ[FE�PO�B�TUSBJHIU�MJOF�CBTJT�PWFS���

years their estimated useful lives. 

Whenever there is an indication that the intangible is impaired, 

the carrying amount of the intangible asset is reduced to its 

recoverable amount and the impairment loss is recognised 

as an expense.

Investment properties

Investment properties are defined as land and buildings held 

to earn rental income or capital appreciation or both, rather 

than for use in the production of goods or services or for 

administrative purposes; or sale in the ordinary course of 

business. The Company uses cost model for all investment 

properties. Investment properties are presented in the 

financial statements at cost less accumulated depreciation 

	PO�B�TUSBJHIU�MJOF�CBTJT�PWFS����ZFBST�UIFJS�FTUJNBUFE�VTFGVM�

lives) and less impairment, if any.

Impairment of assets

The Company reviews all assets subject to amortization at 

each balance sheet date in order to see if there is a sign 

of impairment on the stated asset. If there is such a sign, 

carrying amount of the stated asset is projected. Impairment 

exists if the carrying value of an asset is greater than its net 

realizable value. Net recoverable value is the higher of the 

net sales value or value in use. Value in use is the present 

value of cash flows generated from the use of the asset 

and the disposal of the asset after its useful life. Impairment 

losses are recorded in the comprehensive income statement. 

Impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if an increase in 

recoverable amount is related to a subsequent event following 

the booking of impairment by not exceeding the amount 

reserved for impairment. The Company takes the valuation 

reports for each property separately into consideration over 

investment property at least once a year to compare carrying 

value of assets with its net recoverable value and calculate 

the impairment if any. This assessment is performed for each 

QSPQFSUZ�TFQBSBUFMZ�BOE�OPU�PO�B�QPSUGPMJP�CBTJT�	/PUF��
�

Segment reporting

*O� BDDPSEBODF� XJUI� *'34� �� PQFSBUJOH� TFHNFOUT� TIBMM� CF�

reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting 

provided to the chief operating decision-makers. Because 

the Company operates in only one geographical segment 

(Turkey) and only in the development of residential projects 

on its vacant land and plot inventories, the Company does 

not prepare a segment report.

Chief operating decision maker of the Company is its Board 

of Directors (“BOD”), and the BOD of the Company uses 

quarterly financial statements of the Company prepared in 

accordance with the CMB financial reporting standards.

Contingent assets or contingent obligations that arise from 

past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by 

the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 

future events not wholly within the control of the Company 

are not included in financial statements and are treated as 

contingent assets or liabilities (Note 12).

Land and Residential Unit Inventory

The company has four types of inventories in its financial 

TUBUFNFOUT�	/PUF��
��5IFTF�BSF�

1. Vacant land and plots;

Vacant land and plots are carried at lower of cost or net 

realizable value and represent vacant land and plot of the 

Company with no ongoing or planned construction project 

on them. Such land and plots are classified as inventories 

because the Company uses such land and plots the 

development of residual and commercial units, as explained 

below, which are also classified as inventories.

2. Residential Projects Subject to Public 

Tender Law “RPSPTL”

RPSPTL are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. 

RPSPTL costs consist of construction costs of the semi-

finished residential units together with the cost of land on 

which these projects are developed. Upon completion of 

residential units costs including the cost of land are classified 

under completed residential unit inventories. Public Tender 

Law is the law used by the Company in order to select the 

subcontractors for construction of the aforementioned 

residual units.

3. Land Subject to Revenue Sharing Agreements “LSRSA”

The Company enters into revenue sharing agreements 

with construction entities to maximize sales proceeds from 

the sale of its vacant land and plots. Such land and plot 

sold subject to revenue share agreements to construction 

entities are accounted at cost until sale is recognized. Sale 

is recognized when risk and rewards of ownership of land is 

transferred to the ultimate customers (that is the customers 

of the construction entities) and when the sales proceeds 

are reliably determinable.

4. Completed Residential and Commercial 

Unit Inventories

Completed residential and commercial units comprise units 

build in RPSPTL and units acquired in return for land in some 

LSRSA projects. Completed residential and commercial 

units are received from LSRSA projects in cases where the 

Company’s share have not reached the projected minimum 

revenue as defined in the agreements, thus unsold units are 

then transferred at fair value by contractors to the Company.

Completed residential and commercial unit inventories are 

valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

The Company classifies the vacant land and plots as long 

term, completed residential unit inventories as short term in 

its financial statements. Inventories subject to RPSPTL and 

LSRSA are classified as current or non-current depending 

on the estimated completion date of construction for these 

projects.

The Company takes into consideration independent expert 

valuation reports for inventory (land, finished and semi-

finished residential and commercial units) separately at least 

once a year to determine the fair value of such projects as 

required by the CMB regulations for REICs, and uses these 

reports to assess impairment if any. Impairment charges are 

recorded in other operating expenses account balance in the 

comprehensive income statement in the period during which 

they are incurred. When the related inventory is subsequently 

sold the reversal of such impairment charges are recorded in 

cost of goods sold.

Property, plant and equipment and related depreciation

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated 

depreciation and provision for impairment, if any. Any directly 

attributable costs of setting the asset in working order for its 

intended use are included in the initial measurement.

Depreciation is calculated over of the cost of property and 

equipment using the straight-line method based on expected 

useful lives (Note 10). The expected useful lives are 

stated below:
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period or specific financial information publicly disclosed. The 

Company adjusts its financial statements if such subsequent 

events arise which require an adjustment to the financial 

TUBUFNFOUT�	/PUF���
�

Payments for Housing Acquisition Support (“HAS”) 

HAS was a compulsory of saving fund, established by the 

state to be used by fund participants in the future for 

acquisition of affordable housing. All employees have paid 

compulsory contributions to this fund by way of deductions 

GSPN�UIFJS�TBMBSJFT�CFUXFFO�UIF�ZFBST������BOE�������5IJT�

system aimed to collect the deducted amounts in a single 

account, apply interest to the savings and provide the 

employees with these contributions at the time they wish to 

acquire a house/residential unit in the future. However, this 

QSPKFDU�XBT�TVTQFOEFE� JO������BOE�BT�QFS�EFDSFF� MBX�/P��

���
� JTTVFE� JO� ����
� UIF�EFDJTJPO�XBT� UBLFO� UP� UFSNJOBUF�

the HAS accounts. With this decree law, real estate 

corresponding to the monetary value of the HAS deductions 

XIJDI�XFSF�IFME�CZ�&NMBL�#BOLBT��XBT� USBOTGFSSFE� UP� UIF�

Company as 

paid in Capital.

8JUIJO�UIF�TDPQF�PG�-BX�/P������
�EBUFE����.BZ�����
�BOE�

UIF�SFHVMBUJPO�JTTVFE�PO����"VHVTU�����
�UIF�EFDJTJPO�XBT�

taken to pay back these savings, which were still held as 

capital in kind in the accounts of the Company, to the HAS 

beneficiaries. Accordingly, the shares of HAS beneficiaries 

were removed from the Company’s equity capital  and 

comprehensive income for the current period based on the 

ratios specified in the law and recognised as debts to HAS 

beneficiaries under other payables. The amount payable 

was determined as the share in the net asset value of the 

$PNQBOZ�BU����'FCSVBSZ�������5IF�QBZBCMF�BNPVOU�EPFT�

not bear any interest or does not change with subsequent 

changes in the net asset value in subsequent periods and is 

QBZBCMF�PO�EFNBOE�BOZ�EBUF�BGUFS����'FCSVBSZ�������5IF�

Company has borrowed funds from the Republic of Turkey 

Prime Ministry Undersecretariat of Treasury (the “Treasury”) 

to make such payments.

Furthermore, there is an additional responsibility of the 

Treasury to HAS beneficiaries, for lost interest income prior 

UP�������*O������QVSTVBOU�UP�BO�BHSFFNFOU�XJUI�UIF�5SFBTVSZ�

this additional liability is recorded by the Company in the 

payables to HAS beneficiaries account as the Company has 

taken over the role of the Treasury to make such payments 

to HAS beneficiaries together with its own payables. 

Nevertheless, Company assets are not employed for this 

additional amount. For all payments made on behalf of the 

Treasury, the Company collects such amounts by redeeming 

government debt securities made available to the Company 

for these payments by the Treasury.

2.6 Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and 

judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of 

assumptions and estimates that affect the reported amounts 

of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets 

and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 

reported amounts of revenues expenses which are reported 

throughout the period. Even though these assumptions 

and estimates rely on the best estimates of the Company 

management both the actual results may differ and not 

material for these financial statements. 

2.7 Conformity with the Portfolio Limitations

The information presented in Additional Note of this report, 

regarding control of conformity with the portfolio limitations, 

is a summary information extracted from financial statements 

JO� BDDPSEBODF� XJUI� "SUJDMF� ��� PG� $PNNVOJRVÌ� /P�� 9*���
�

“Principles of Financial Reporting in Capital Markets” and is 

prepared in accordance with the provisions of the control 

of portfolio limitations of Communiqué No: VI-11, “Principles 

Regarding Real Estate Investment Companies”.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that future 

economic benefits associated with the sales transaction will 

flow to the Company and revenue from the sales transaction 

can be measured reliably. Revenue is recognised when the 

following criteria are met;

Investment Property - Rental Income 

Rental income earned from real estate is recognised as 

revenue on a straight line basis over the term of the rental 

agreements. Income is recognised when it is probable that 

economic benefits associated with the transaction will 

flow to the Company and the amount of revenue can be 

measured reliably.

Sale of vacant land and plots

Revenue is recognised, when all the significant risks and 

rewards of the vacant land and plots are transferred to the 

buyer and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Sale of residential units produced by RPSPTL

Revenue is recognised when all significant risks and 

rewards regarding the completed residential units are 

transferred to the customers and the amount of revenue 

is measured reliably.

Sale of land and plots by way of LSRSA

The Company recognizes the revenue for the sale of land by 

way of LSRSA when the transfer of title deed, which means 

the legal ownership of land, is transferred to the buyer, the 

construction company, which in return passes the ownership 

of such land to the buyers of the residential and commercial 

units sold. When the title deed is not transferred, the Company 

follows-up its revenue share in the deferred revenue (Note 

��
�BOE�UIF�TIBSF�PG�UIF�DPOTUSVDUJPO�FOUJUZ�BT�B�MJBCJMJUZ�UP�

contractors under LSRSA (Note 6). The Company’s share in 

the Total Sales Revenue (“TSR”) is recorded as revenue from 

sale of land and the related cost of land is recognised as cost 

of land sold in the comprehensive income statement 

(Note 16).

Interest

To the extent there is no impairment; interest income is 

recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest 

rate method.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised on an accrual 

basis within ‘finance income’ and ‘finance expense’ using the 

effective interest rate method. Interest income comprises 

mostly interest income from time deposits and interest 

income from credit sales of residences (Note 20).

Interest expenses incurred from borrowings are recognized 

on an accrual basis using the effective interest rate method 

(Note 21).

Paid-in capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Proceeds from issuing 

new equity instruments are recorded net of 

transaction costs.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share are determined by dividing net comprehensive 

income by the weighted average number of shares that have 

been outstanding during the period concerned.

In Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by 

making a pro rata distribution of their shares (“Bonus Shares”) 

to existing shareholders funded from retained earnings 

or other reserves. For the purpose of earnings per share 

computations, such Bonus Share issuances are regarded as 

issued shares for all periods presented and accordingly the 

weighted average number of shares used in earnings per 

share computations in prior periods is adjusted retroactively 

for the effects of these shares, issued without receiving cash 

or another consideration from shareholders.

Subsequent events

Subsequent events cover any events that arise between 

the reporting date and the balance sheet date, even if 

they occurred after any declaration of the net profit for the 
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5IF�SFEFNQUJPO�TDIFEVMFT�PG�UIF�CPSSPXJOHT�BU����%FDFNCFS�����
������BOE������BSF�BT�GPMMPXT�

NOTE 4 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

NOTE 5 - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

5IF�$PNQBOZ�IBT�CPSSPXFE�5-�
���
����GSPN�UIF�5VSLJTI�5SFBTVSZ�GPS�GJOBODJOH�JUT�)"4�QBZNFOU�MJBCJMJUZ��"DDPSEJOH�UP�UIF�BHSFFNFOU�TJHOFE�XJUI�UIF�5VSLJTI�
5SFBTVSZ
�UIF�CPSSPXJOH�XJUIPVU�B�QBZCBDL�VOUJM����0DUPCFS������IBT�B�NBUVSJUZ�PG����0DUPCFS�����
�XJUI�GMPBUJOH�JOUFSFTU�SBUF��5IF�JOUFSFTU�SBUF�JT�EFGJOFE�BT�UIF�
weighted average of the compound rate of discounted Government bonds issued by Turkish Treasury before each payment period.

5IF�JOUFSFTU�SBUF�PG�UIF�CPSSPXJOH�BU����%FDFNCFS������JT�������	���%FDFNCFS������������
����%FDFNCFS������������
�

Short-term financial liabilities 

Short-term bank borrowings  - 210 131
4IPSU�UFSN�QPSUJPO�PG�MPOH�UFSN�CPSSPXJOHT� �������� �������� ������

 185.552 181.501 95.061

Long-term bank borrowings  

-POH�UFSN�CPSSPXJOHT� �������� ���������� ���������

 914.000 1.074.000 1.234.000

2010
2011
2012
2013
����
����
2016 and over

Interest expense accruals

-
- 

160.000 
160.000 
160.000 
160.000 
�������

1.074.000

������

1.099.552

- 
160.210 
160.000 
160.000 
160.000 
160.000 
�������

1.234.210

������

1.255.501

70.131 
160.000 
160.000 
160.000 
160.000 
160.000 
�������

1.304.131

������

1.329.061

(*) The Republic of Turkey, Undersecretariat of Treasury (“Turkish Treasury”) specially issues Domestic Government Debt securities in the name of the Company to 
make the HAS payments on behalf of Turkish Treasury. The Bonds are redeemed partially and early redempted and the amount is transferred to the Company’s 
BDDPVOUT�XIFO�UIF�)"4�MJTUT�BSF�TQFDJGJFE�	/PUF��
��5IF�HPWFSONFOU�CPOET�BNPVOU�UP�5-��
���
�5-��
����BOE�5-���
����BU����%FDFNCFS�����
������BOE������
respectively. These government bonds are non-interest bearing and are not subject to sale on secondary market therefore the fair values are also their nominal values.

Financial Assets  

Time deposits more than 3 months  - - 20.010
(PWFSONFOU�CPOET� �������� �� �
*OWFTUNFOU�GVOET� ������ �� �

 527.753 - 20.010

4QFDJBM�JTTVF�HPWFSONFOU�CPOET�	�
� ������� ������� �������

 572.370 79.617 240.455

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

$BTI�PO�IBOE�� �� �� ��
Banks
��%FNBOE�EFQPTJU�� �������� ������� �����
��5JNF�EFQPTJU�� �������� ���������� ��������

 773.831 1.733.442 274.268

Maturities of cash and cash equivalents are as follows:
%FNBOE�� �������� ������� �����
6Q�UP���NPOUI�� �������� ���������� �������

 773.831 1.733.442 274.268

The breakdown of foreign currency denominated cash equivalents in terms of TL is as follows
&VSP�� ��� ���� �
Sterling  3  2 -

 3  41 -

Average effective interest rates of time deposits are as follows:

 31 December 2011 (%) 31 December 2010 (%) 31 December 2009 (%)

� �
��� �
��� �
��

The calculation of cash and cash equivalents of the Company for the use in statements of cash flows is as follows:

 31 December 2011 31 December 2010 31 December 2009

$BTI�BOE�DBTI�FRVJWBMFOUT� �������� ���������� �������
Less: *ODPNF�BDDSVBMT� 	�����
� 	�����
�� 	���

Less:�-434"�QSPKFDU�EFQPTJUT�	�
� 	�������
� 	�������
� 	������


 470.291 1.538.670 179.668

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

* The contractors’ portion of the residential unit sales in accordance with the related agreements, realized from the ongoing LSRSA projects is deposited in time 
deposit bank accounts that are opened for the related LSRSA projects. The company has the authority to control these accounts (Note 3).
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NOTE 7 - OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 6 - TRADE RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Short-term trade receivables

Receivables from sale of residential units and commercial units
Receivables from LSRSA contractors invoiced 
Receivables from land sales
Notes receivables
Rent receivables
Other

Unearned finance income

Doubtful receivables
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (-)

��������
��������
�������
�������
������
���

(3.123)

366.374

������
	�����


366.374

������
�������

��������
�������

����
���

	���


374.043

������
	�����


374.043

�������
��������
�������
�������

����
60

	��


357.609

������
	�����


357.609

.PWFNFOUT�PG�QSPWJTJPO�GPS�EPVCUGVM�SFDFJWBCMFT�BU����%FDFNCFS�����
������BOE������BSF�BT�GPMMPXT��

Balance at beginning, 1 January � �����
Provision charge for the period  - 
1SPWJTJPO�SFMFBTFE���VTFE�� 	��


Balance at period end  1.740

Long-term trade receivables

5SBEF�SFDFJWBCMFT�� ��������
6OFBSOFE�GJOBODF�JODPNF�� 	������


 782.625

Short-term trade payables

1BZBCMFT�UP�DPOUSBDUPST�BDDPSEJOH�UP�-434"�� ��������
$POUSBDUPST��UJNF�EFQPTJU�JOUFSFTU�QBZBCMFT�	��
�� �������
5SBEF�QBZBCMFT�� �����

 316.320

� ������ �����
� ��� ���
� 	��
� 	��


 1.781 1.794

� ��������� �������
� 	�����
� 	���


 553.722 116.891

� �������� ��������
� ������� ����
� ��������	�
�� �����

 636.933  157.689
 

	�
�*ODMVEJOH�QBZBCMFT�UP�50,ů�BNPVOUJOH�UP�5-���
����SFHBSEJOH�UIF�MBOE�QVSDIBTFT�

(**) The contractors’ portion of the residential unit sales as defined in the agreement which gained from ongoing LSRSA projects is deposited in time deposit bank 
accounts opened for the related LSRSA project. The company has the authority to control this accounts (Note 3).

Long-term trade payables

Land purchase payables 
Other

� ������� ������� �����
� ������� ������ �����

 10.714  5.585 6.602

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

Short-term other receivables

HAS related receivables from 
Turkish Treasury 
Receivables from contractors (*)
Receivables from state institutions
Other

�������
������

6
6

468.476

�������
������

�
6

385.916

�������
������

���
7

327.699

	�
�*ODMVEFT�UIF�SFDFJWBCMF�BNPVOUJOH�UP�5-��
����	���%FDFNCFS�������5-��
���
�XIJDI�JT�SFMBUFE�UP�UIF�TVQQMZJOH�FYQFOTFT�PG�UIF�DPOUSBDUPS�XIJDI�OFXMZ�XPO�
UIF�UFOEFS�GPS�UIF�ů[NJS�.BWJŮFIJS�QSPKFDU
�SBUIFS�UIBO�DPOUSBDUPS�XIPTF�BHSFFNFOU�XBT�DBODFMMFE�	/PUF���
�

Long-term other receivables

Deposits and guarantees given

Short term other payables

Payable to HAS beneficiaries
Deferred income
Payable to contractors (*)
Taxes and funds payable
Other

���

178

�������
��������	��


�������
�����
�����

692.866

166

166

��������
�������(**)

�������
������
�����

639.334

���

165

��������
������
������

�������
�����

540.410

	�
�1BZBCMF�UP�DPOTUSVDUPST�BNPVOUJOH�UP�5-��
����	���%FDFNCFS�������5-��
���
�	���%FDFNCFS�������5-�
���
�UIBU�WBMVF�PG�SFTJEVBM�VOJUT�JO�SFMBUJPO�UP�TIBSJOH�
PG�ů[NJS�.BWJŮFIJS�4UBHF���1SPKFDU
�UIBU�DBOOPU�CF�JOWPJDFE�CFDBVTF�PG�DPOTUSVDUPS�T�MBX�TVJU�SFHBSEJOH�TIBSJOH�PG�QSPKFDU�	/PUF���
�

	��
�*ODMVEFT�UIF�UPUBM�SFWFOVF�GSPN�UIF�TBMFT�PG�SFTJEVBM�VOJUT�JO�ů[NJS�.BWJŮFIJS�4UBHF���1SPKFDU
�UIBU�DPNQMFUFE�CZ�UIF�$PNQBOZ��5PUBM�BNPVOU�PS�TPNF�QPSUJPO�PG�
this amount will be recorded as sales income according to result of lawsuit on trial (Note 27). 

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 
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NOTE 8 - LAND AND RESIDENTIAL UNIT INVENTORIES

Short-term inventories

Planned land by LSRSA
Residential and commercial units ready for sale
Cost
Impairment
Planned land by RPSPTL 
Semi-finished construction projects

Long-term inventories

Land
Cost
Impairment

Planned land by LSRSA 
Planned land by RPSPTL

��������
117.322 
�������

	���

236.007 

�����

797.366

���������
����������

(66.313)
����������
�������

3.581.644

��������
361.711 
�������
	�����

�������

2.072

647.477

���������
����������
(110.330)
����������
�������

3.359.796

��������
��������
�������

(2.727)
��������

2.722

696.493

���������
����������
	������

��������

-

2.624.760

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

"T�PG����%FDFNCFS�����
�JOEFQFOEFOU�WBMVBUJPO�SFQPSUT�QSFQBSFE�CZ�3FFM�(BZSJNFOLVM�%FŬFSMFNF�"�ŭ��BOE�:FULJO�(BZSJNFOLVM�

%FŬFSMFNF�WF�%BO�ŮNBOM�L�"�ŭ��BSF�UBLFO�JOUP�DPOTJEFSBUJPO�JO�PSEFS�UP�JEFOUJGZ�UIF�GBJS�WBMVF�BOE�JNQBJSNFOU�MPTT
�JG�BOZ
�PO�MBOE�

units and commercial units ready for sale.

The movement of the impairment on land and residential unit inventories is as follows: 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

Balance at 1 January

Impairment charge for the period 
Reversal of impairment due to sales 
Reversal of impairment

Balance at period end

116.736

�������
	������
�
	������


66.695

63.317

�������
	�����
�

(31.702)

116.736

81.585

�������
-

	������


63.317

The movements of the payments either from Company’s shareholder’s equity to HAS beneficiaries for 31 December 2011, 

�����BOE������BSF�TIPXO�CFMPX��

Treasury support share

Receivable from Treasury
Special purpose government 
#POE�	/PUF��
�
Cash generated from
government bond redemption

Total consideration received or 
receivable from Treasury

Payable to HAS beneficiaries

	�����
�
	�������


	������


��������
�������

������

489.378

(489.378)

�������
�������

������

640.396

(640.396)

- 
-

������

01 January 
2009

Additions within 
the period

Disposals within 
the period

31 December 
2009

01 January 
2010

Additions within 
the period

Disposals within 
the period

31 December 
2010

01 January 
2011

Additions within 
the period

Disposals within 
the period

31 December 
2011

Treasury support share

Receivable from Treasury
Special purpose government 
#POE�	/PUF��
�
Cash generated from
government bond redemption

Total consideration received or 
receivable from Treasury

Payable to HAS beneficiaries

	�������
�
	�������

	������


��������
������
������

422.265

(422.265)

�������
�������
������

489.378

(489.378)

��������
�������
������

Treasury support share

Receivable from Treasury
Special purpose government 
#POE�	/PUF��
�
Cash generated from
government bond redemption

Total consideration received or 
receivable from Treasury

Payable to HAS beneficiaries

	������
�
	������

	������


��������
������
������

428.909

(428.909)

�������
������
������

422.265

(422.265)

�������
-

������

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)
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Regarding the measurement of fair values of investment 

properties, the valuation reports are taken from independent 

WBMVBUJPO�GJSNT�:FULJO�(BZSJNFOLVM�%FŬFSMFNF�WF�%BO�ŮNBOM�L�

"�ŭ�� 	��� %FDFNCFS� ������ &MJU� (BZSJNFOLVM� %FŬFSMFNF� "�ŭ��

BOE�54,#�(BZSJNFOLVM�%FŬFSMFNF�"�ŭ�
��5IF�GBJS�WBMVFT�PG�UIF�

investment property determined by independent valuation 

experts are as follows:

ůTUBOCVM�ÀNSBOJZF�MBOE
Çorlu Kazimiye land
,BSŮ�ZBLB�4XJNNJOH�1PPM�MBOE
Gebze Güzeller land 
,ÝËÝLCBLLBML×Z�DPNNFSDJBM�VOJUT�
,ÝËÝLCBLLBML×Z�PGGJDFM�VOJUT�
Kocaeli-Gebze social facility 
Çorlu house and offices
.BSNBSB�&SFŬMJTJ

������
������
2.200

217 
- 
- 
- 
- 
-

11.863

����
������
������

201 
- 
- 
- 
-
-

7.156

-
- 

������
- 

�������
������
������
����
��

28.376

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

NOTE 10 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

31 December 2011  Buildings

/FU�CPPL�WBMVF
���+BOVBSZ�� �
����
Additions  - 
%JTQPTBMT
�	OFU
�� 	��
�
Depreciation expense  (116)

Net book value  4,753

$PTU�� �
����
"DDVNVMBUFE�%FQSFDJBUJPO�� 	�
���


Net book value  4,753

Fmurniture
And Fixtures

662 
367

(2) 
	���


799

������
	�����


799

Total

��733 
���
(30) 

	���


5.965

������
(3.303)

5.965

Motor Vehicles

��� 
����

-
	��


413

����
	���


413

31 December 2010  

/FU�CPPL�WBMVF
���+BOVBSZ�� �
����
"EEJUJPOT�� ���
Disposals, (net)  - 
Depreciation expense  (122)

Net book value  4,897

CPTU�� �
����
"DDVNVMBUFE�%FQSFDJBUJPO�� 	�
���


Net book value  4,897

����
���

 -
	���


662

2�����
(1.602)

662

������
����

-
	���


5.733

������
	�����


5.733

- 
���

 -
-

174

��� 
(123)

174

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)
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NOTE 12 - PROVISIONS

5IF�NPWFNFOUT�PG�QSPWJTJPO�GPS�MBXTVJUT�BT�PG����%FDFNCFS�����
������BOE������BSF�BT�GPMMPXT�

Provisions
Provision for lawsuits ������

51.690

������

28.440

������

12.406

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

Balance at 1 January

Provision charge for the period
Provision released

Balance at 31 December

28.440

������

-

51.690

12.406

������

	�����


28.440

9.350

�����

-

12.406

NOTE 13 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short-term provisions
Unused vacation provision

Long-term provisions
Provision for employment termination benefit

�����

2.224

�����

1.287

���

882

�����

2.188

�����

1.697

1.232

1.232

IFRS foresees that actuarial valuation method should be in use in order to estimate the certain liabilities for defined benefit obligations 
of the Company. Accordingly, in the calculation of these liabilities, the following actuarial assumptions are used.

%JTDPVOU�SBUF�	�

5VSOPWFS�SBUF�UP�FTUJNBUF�QSPCBCJMJUZ�PG�SFUJSFNFOU�	�


�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

31 December 2009  Buildings

/FU�CPPL�WBMVF
���+BOVBSZ�� �
����
Additions  - 
%JTQPTBMT
�	OFU
�� 	�
���
�
%FQSFDJBUJPO�FYQFOTF�� 	���


Net book value  4,925

$PTU�� �
����
Accumulated Depreciation  (1,061)

Net book value  4,925

Furniture And 
Fixtures

��� 
���

- 
	��


315

������
	�����


315

Total

7.��� 
���

	�����
�
	���


5.240

������
(2.661)

5.240

Motor Vehicles

- 
- 
-
-

-

123 
(123)

-

The fair values of the property plant and equipments are considered to approximate their respective carrying values.

NOTE 11 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

 Licensed And
31 December 2011 Services 

/FU�CPPL�WBMVF
���+BOVBSZ� ���
Additions  20
%FQSFDJBUJPO�FYQFOTF�� 	��


Net book value  46

$PTU�� ����
"DDVNVMBUFE�%FQSFDJBUJPO�� 	���


Net book value  46

Computer 
Software

3
��
(2)

25

���
	���


25

Total

��
��

(26)

71

�72
	���


71

31 December 2010  

/FU�CPPL�WBMVF
���+BOVBSZ� ���
Additions  23
Depreciation expense  (27)

Net book value  50

Cost  223 
Accumulated Depreciation  (173)

Net book value  50

1 
6

	�


3

��� 
(202)

3

��
���

(31)

53

��� 
	���


53

31 December 2009 

Net book value, 1 January 26 
"EEJUJPOT�� ��
Depreciation expense (11)

Net book value  54

$PTU�� ����
"DDVNVMBUFE�%FQSFDJBUJPO�� 	���


Net book value  54

���
-

	��


1

200 
	���


1

��
���

	��


55

��� 
	���


55

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)
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Other current liabilities

Deferred revenue from LSRSA projects (*)
Advances taken from LSRSA contractors (**)
Advances taken from LSRSA Projects sale (***)
Advances taken from RPSPTL projects sale

��������
��������
�������

�������

1.534.202

��������
��������
�������
������

929.927

��������
��������
�������
������

527.336

(*) Deferred revenue is the revenue of subsequent periods in accordance with LSRSA projects residential units sales of the Company which will be accounted as 
land sales

(**) The company collects the first payment of the Company total revenue as described in the agreement in LSRSA projects before signing the agreement 
with the contractor.
	���
�$POTJTUT�PG�BEWBODFT�UBLFO�GSPN�ů[NJS�.BWJŮFIJS�QSPKFDU�TBMFT�	/PUF���
�

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)The basic assumption is that from 1 January 2006, the determined value for every working year increases proportional to 
inflation. Using this assumption, the existing discount ratio shows the real ratio, unaffected by inflation.

.PWFNFOU�PG�UIF�QSPWJTJPO�GPS�FNQMPZNFOU�UFSNJOBUJPO�CFOFGJUT�BT�PG����%FDFNCFS�����
������BOE������BSF�BT�GPMMPXT�

Balance at 1 January
Service cost
Interest cost
Payment within the period
Other

Balance at 31 December

�����
61
��

���
	��


2.188

1.232
	���


��
��

���

1.697

���
30

133
70

���

1.232

5IF� $PNQBOZ� IBT� QBJE� 5-�
���
� 5-�
���� BOE� 5-���� 4PDJBM� 4FDVSJUZ� QSFNJVNT� BT� PG� ��� %FDFNCFS� ����
� ����� BOE� ����
�
respectively, as a part of defined contributions to the social security system of the state. Such payments are expensed when 
paid on a monthly basis.

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

Other current assets

Progress payments given to contractors (*) 
Accrued Income
Deferred VAT
Receivables from tax office (**) 
Advances given (***)
Prepaid expenses
Real estate tax receivables paid on behalf of other parties
Other

�������
�������
�������
�������
������

����
-

��

159.900

�������
�������

- 
- 
- 

����
- 

1

104.860

�������
������

- 
- 
- 

����
������
���

60.475

	�
�*ODMVEFT�UIF�QSPHSFTT�QBZNFOUT�HJWFO�UP�UIF�DPOUSBDUPS�JO�SFMBUFE�UP�ů[NJS�.BWJŮFIJS�QSPKFDU�BNPVOUJOH�UP�5-��
����BT�PG����%FDFNCFS�����
�	���
%FDFNCFS�������5-��
���
�	/PUF���
�

(**) Receivables from tax office consist of bank stoppages paid on interest income, which have been requested from the tax office to be paid back.

(***) TL�
����PG�BEWBODFT�HJWFO�DPOTJTU�PG�BNPVOU�QBJE�UP�50,ů�GPS�UIF�FYQSPQSJBUJPO�PG�VSCBO�USBOTGPSNBUJPO
�UP�CF�deducted from sale price of properties

NOTE 14 - OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

Other non-current liabilities

Other advances taken 
Other

�����
-

1.590

1.302
-

1.302

1.267
7

1.274

5IF�$PNQBOZ�T�BVUIPSJTFE�DBQJUBM�BNPVOU�JT�5-�
���
����	���%FDFNCFS�������5-�
���
���
����%FDFNCFS�������5-���
���
�
BOE�DPOTJTUT�PG����
���
���
����BVUIPSJTFE�OVNCFS�PG�TIBSFT�	���%FDFNCFS����������
���
���
���
����%FDFNCFS�������
��
���
���
���
�XJUI�B�OPNJOBM�WBMVF�PG�5-�����FBDI�

5IF�$PNQBOZ�T�TIBSFIPMEFST�BOE�UIFJS�TIBSFIPMEJOH�QFSDFOUBHFT�BT�PG����%FDFNCFS�����
������BOE������BSF�BT�GPMMPXT�

NOTE 15 - SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

TOKI
Share of public offering
HAS beneficiaries
Other

Total paid-in share capital

��
���
��
���

0,01
0,00

100,00

��
���
��
���

0,01
0,00

100,00

����������
��������

167 
2

2.500.000

����������
��������

167 
2

2.500.000

��
��
-

0,01
0,00

100,00

�������
-

23
0

253.393

Shareholders
31 December 2011 31 December 2010 31 December 2009

Share % Share % Share %TL TL TL

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 
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+BOVBSZ� ������ "DDPSEJOHMZ
� JU� IBT� CFFO� NBEF� QPTTJCMF� UIBU�

shares, issued in cash or through the addition of dividend to the 

capital upon the decision of the Company’s general assembly, 

can be distributed to the partners free of charge or that the 

distribution can be partly made in cash and partly through 

the free distribution of shares. It has been further enabled 

that initial dividend amount be left to the partnership without 

EJTUSJCVUJPO
�JG�TVDI�BNPVOU�JT�MPXFS�UIBO�UIF����PG�UIF�FYJTUJOH�

paid-up/issued capital amount. Nevertheless, with regard to 

the joint stock partnerships, which have increased its capital 

without performing a dividend distribution as to the previous 

period and which separates its shares as “new” and “old”, it 

has been made obligatory for those partnerships, which will 

distribute dividend out of its 2010 profits, to distribute the 

initial dividend amount in cash.

"EEJUJPOBMMZ
�QVSTVBOU�UP�$.#�EFDJTJPO�XJUI�OP�������BOE�EBUFE�

���'FCSVBSZ�����
�UIF�XIPMF�BNPVOU�PG�UIF�QSPGJU�EJTUSJCVUJPO�

amount, which is calculated over the net distributable profit, 

determined according to the CMB regulations, in accordance 

with the CMB regulations regarding minimum profit distribution 

liability, shall be distributed, if all of this amount can be covered 

by the distributable profit included in the legal records; on the 

other hand, if the whole of this amount cannot be met, the 

whole of the net distributable profit included in the legal records 

shall be distributed. In case period losses exist in the financial 

statements, prepared according to the CMB regulations, and 

in any one of the legal records, profit distribution shall not be 

performed

NOTE 16 - SALES AND COST OF SALES

�������
��������
100.011 
�������

���

740.247

	������
�
	��


716.597

	�������

	�������
�

(60.767) 
	�������
�

(1.161)
- 
-

(487.568)

229.029

���������
��������
723.070 
�������

���

1.512.856

	�����
�
	������


1.497.903

	�������

	�������
�
	�������
�
	�������


- 
	���
�
	���


(758.565)

739.338

� �� ���"SBM�L������� �����"SBM�L������

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

8JUIJO�UIF�TDPQF�PG�-BX�/P������
�EBUFE����.BZ�����
�BOE�UIF�

SFHVMBUJPO�JTTVFE�PO����"VHVTU�����
�UIF�EFDJTJPO�XBT�UBLFO�

UP� QBZ�CBDL�)"4� TBWJOHT� BNPVOUJOH�5-���
���
�XIJDI�XFSF�

still held as capital in kind in the accounts of the Company, to 

the HAS beneficiaries. HAS beneficiaries should make their 

decision about using their rights as shares of the Company 

PS�JO�DBTI�VOUJM���"QSJM�������"T�BU�UIF�EBUF�PG�UIFTF�GJOBODJBM�

TUBUFNFOUT� PVU� PG� ��
���
���
���� PVUTUBOEJOH� TIBSFT�

BUUSJCVUBCMF�QBZBCMF� UP� )"4� CFOFGJDJBSJFT
� ��
���
���
����

have opted for cash payments. Share increase and decrease is 

seen in capital accounts of the Company until April 2010 due to 

preferences of HAS beneficiaries between the options of share 

DFSUJGJDBUFT�BOE�DBTI��"T�PG����%FDFNCFS�����
����%FDFNCFS�

����� BOE� ����� UIF� GJHVSF� TIPXO� BT� DBQJUBM� 5-���
����XBT�

calculated by correcting based on final capital value as of 

�� "QSJM� ������ "T� NFOUJPOFE� JO� UIF� MBX
� ������� QPSUJPO� PG�

UIF� 4IBSFIPMEFST�� FRVJUZ� BNPVOUJOH� UP� 5-�
���
���� XFSF�

transferred to payable to HAS beneficiaries in other payable 

account. This amount represents the financial liability of the 

Company to HAS beneficiaries and is due on demand. Until the 

payment mechanism for such volume of repayments has been 

finalized the share of comprehensive income attributable to 

HAS beneficiaries has been added to the total liability amount. 

The increase in the HAS liability for 2007 comprehensive 

JODPNF�BNPVOUT�UP�5-���
�����*O������BO�BEEJUJPOBM�BNPVOU�

PG�5-��
����IBWF�CFFO�BDDSVFE�VOUJM� JU�IBT�CFFO�BOOPVODFE�

PO� ��� 'FCSVBSZ� ����� UIBU� )"4� CFOFGJDJBSJFT� BSF� OP� MPOHFS�

entitled to share in the income of the Company. According to 

these transfers and with the addition of the profit distribution 

from years 2000 and 2001 HAS payment liability resulted as 

5-�
���
����

5IF�$PNQBOZ�IBT�EFDJEFE�UP�JODSFBTF�JUT�DBQJUBM�UP�5-�
���
�����

According to the minute of the Board of Directors of the 

$PNQBOZ�EBUFE����+VMZ������BOE�5-��PG�UIJT�JODSFBTF�JT�HPJOH�

to be covered by the Treasury in relation to HAS Beneficiaries 

payment and it is decided to distribute bonus shares according 

to the share distribution ratios for the remaining amount which 

will be covered by the Company’s internal sources

#Z� UIF�EFDJTJPO�PG�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�PG� UIF�$PNQBOZ�PO����

August 2010, it was decided to increase the capital from 

5-�
���
����UP�5-�
���
����XJUIJO� UIF�BVUIPSJ[FE�DBQJUBM�PG�

5-�
���
����GPS�UIF�QVSQPTF�PG�QVCMJD�PGGFSJOH����
���
���
����

of B Type shares represent the capital increase amounting to 

5-���
�����#Z�UIF�EFDJTJPO�PG�UIF�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�PG�*TUBOCVM�

4UPDL�&YDIBOHF�.BSLFU�PO����/PWFNCFS�����
�����QPSUJPO�PG�

UIF�$PNQBOZ�T�TIBSFT�BNPVOUJOH�UP�OPNJOBM�5-���
����PG�#�

Type shares has been trading on the stock exchange since 2 

December 2010. As a result of the public offering, the Company 

BDRVJSFE�5-�
���
����DBTI�GSPN�UIF�TIBSF�DFSUJGJDBUFT�XJUI�B�

OPNJOBM�WBMVF�PG�5-���
���
�BOE�UIF�EJGGFSFODF�PG�5-���
����

was followed in the financial statements as share premium.

The legal reserves consist of first and second reserves, 

appropriated in accordance with the Turkish Commercial 

Code (“TCC”). The TCC stipulates that the first legal reserve 

JT�BQQSPQSJBUFE�PVU�PG�TUBUVUPSZ�QSPGJUT�BU�UIF�SBUF�PG����QFS�

BOOVN
� VOUJM� UIF� UPUBM� SFTFSWF� CBMBODF� SFBDIFT� ���� PG� UIF�

Company’s paid-in share capital. The second legal reserve 

JT� BQQSPQSJBUFE� BU� UIF� SBUF� PG� ���� QFS� BOOVN� PG� BMM� DBTI�

EJTUSJCVUJPOT�JO�FYDFTT�PG����PG�UIF�QBJE�JO�TIBSF�DBQJUBM��6OEFS�

the TCC, the legal reserves can only be used to offset losses 

and are not available for any other usage unless they exceed 

����PG�QBJE�JO�TIBSF�DBQJUBM�

*O� BDDPSEBODF�XJUI� UIF�$PNNVOJRVÌ�4FSJBM�� 9*
�/P�� ���XIJDI�

CFDBNF�FGGFDUJWF�BT�PG���+BOVBSZ������BOE�BDDPSEJOH�UP�UIF�

CMB’s announcements clarifying the said Communiqué, “Share 

Capital”, “Restricted Reserves Allocated from Profit” and “Share 

Premiums” need to be recognized over the amounts contained 

in the legal records. The valuation differences (such as inflation 

adjustment differences) shall be disclosed as follows:

- if the difference is arising from the valuation of “Paid-in 

Capital” and not yet been transferred to capital should be 

classified under the “Inflation Adjustment to Share Capital”;

- if the difference is arising from valuation of “Restricted 

Reserves” and “Share Premium” and the amount has not been 

subject to dividend distribution or capital increase, it shall be 

classified under “Retained Earnings”.

*O�BDDPSEBODF�XJUI�UIF�EFDJTJPO�PG�$BQJUBM�.BSLFUT�#PBSE�PO���

'FCSVBSZ������OVNCFS�������UIF�NJOJNVN�QSPGJU�EJTUSJCVUJPO�

SBUJP� TIBMM� CF� BQQMJFE� BT� ���� 	��� %FDFNCFS� ������ /POF
�

in relation to publicly-listed joint stock partnerships as of 1 

Revenue

Land sales
Income from sale of land and plots through LSRSA
Income from sale of vacant land and plots

Residential and commercial units sales 
Rent income

Sales returns 
Sales discounts

Net sales income

Cost of sales

Cost of land sales
Cost of land and plots sold through LSRSA
Cost of vacant land and plots sold

Cost of residential and commercial units sales 
Cost of other projects
Commission expense of loans allocated to residential units customers 
Depreciation of investment property

Gross Profit
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NOTE 19 - OTHER INCOME/EXPENSES

Other income

Impairment provision reversals (net)
Fee returns from Land Offices
Delay penalty income from project contractors
Guarantees collected
Gain on sale investment property (net)
Released lawsuit provision
Other

Other expenses

Lawsuit provision charge for the period (Note 12) 
Legal expenses
Impairment provision charge for the period (net) 
Other

������
������
�����
���

-
-

�����

46.920

	������
�
	���


- 
	���


(24.201)

-
-

������
������
�����
�����
�����

61.786

	������
�
	�����
�

	������
�
	���


(85.753)

NOTE 20 - FINANCIAL INCOME

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

Financial Income

Interest income from credit sales
Interest income from time deposits 
Interest income from Treasury bills 
Default interest income
Interest income from reverse-repo 
Interest income from funds
Income from sale of marketable securities 
Foreign exchange gain

�������
�������
������
������
������
����

13 
12

170.638

�������
�������

- 
1.222 

-
-
-

110

47.460 

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 17 - MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

NOTE 18 - EXPENSES BY NATURE

General administrative expenses

5BYFT
�EVUJFT�BOE�GFFT� ��
���� ��
���
1FSTPOOFM� ��
���� ��
���
.FNCFSTIJQ�GFFT� �
���� �
���
$POTVMUBODZ� �
���� �
���
4VCDPOUSBDUJOH�TFSWJDFT� �
���� �
���
-FHBM�BOE�OPUBSZ� ���� ���
*OTVSBODF� ���� ���
%FQSFDJBUJPO�BOE�BNPSUJTBUJPO� ���� ���
.BJOUFOBODF� ���� ���
Communication 270 211
"EWFSUJTFNFOU� ��� �
���
Non-deductible prepaid taxes - 2,223
0UIFS� �
���� �
���

 39,076 58,969

Marketing, sales and distribution expenses

"EWFSUJTFNFOU� �
���� ��
���
1FSTPOOFM� �
���� �
���
5BYFT
�EVUJFT�BOE�GFFT� �� ���
0UIFS� �
���� ���

 13,772 27,938

   31 December 2011   31 December 2010 

   31 December 2011   31 December 2010 

$PTU�PG�MBOE�TBMFT� ���
���� ���
���
$PTU�PG�SFTJEFOUJBM�VOJUT�BOE�DPNNFSDJBM�VOJU�TBMFT� ���
���� ���
���
1FSTPOOFM� ��
���� ��
���
5BYFT
�EVUJFT�BOE�GFFT� ��
���� ��
���
"EWFSUJTFNFOU� �
���� ��
���
.FNCFSTIJQ�GFFT� �
���� �
���
$POTVMUBODZ� �
���� �
���
Cost of other projects 1,161 -
4VCDPOUSBDUJOH�TFSWJDFT� �
���� �
���
-FHBM�BOE�OPUBSZ� ���� ���
*OTVSBODF� ���� ���
%FQSFDJBUJPO�BOE�BNPSUJTBUJPO� ���� ���
.BJOUFOBODF� ���� ���
Communication 270 211
Non-deductable prepaid taxes - 2,223
0UIFS� �
���� �
���

 540,416 845,472

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

   31 December 2011   31 December 2010 

   31 December 2011   31 December 2010 
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NOTE 23 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

In Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by making 

a pro rata distribution of shares (“Bonus Shares”) to existing 

shareholders from retained earnings and revaluation surplus. 

The issue of such shares is treated as the issuance of ordinary 

shares in the calculation of earnings per share. Accordingly, 

previous effects of related share distributions taking into 

consideration on weighted average number of shares used 

in calculation. Earnings per share is calculated by considering 

the total number of new shares when there is an increase in 

issued shares because of distribution of bonus shares after 

the balance sheet date but before the preparation of financial 

statements.

The earnings per share stated in income statement is calculated 

by dividing net income for the period by the weighted average 

number of the Company’s shares for the period.

NOTE 24 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

5IF�NBJO� TIBSFIPMEFS�PG� UIF�$PNQBOZ� JT�50,ů�� 50,ů� JT� B�4UBUF� JOTUJUVUJPO�VOEFS�DPOUSPM�PG�3FQVCMJD�PG�5VSLFZ�1SJNF�.JOJTUSZ��

Related parties of the Company are as listed below:

1.�5�$��#BŮCBLBOM�L�5PQMV�,POVU�ůEBSFTJ�#BŮLBOM�Ŭ��	i50,ůw


2.�&NMBL�1B[BSMBNB
�*OTBBU
�1SPKF�:×OFUJNJ�WF�5JDBSFU�"�4��	BO�BGGJMJBUF�PG�50,ů


3.�(&%"ŭ�(BZSJNFOLVM�%FŬFSMFNF�"�ŭ��	BO�BGGJMJBUF�PG�50,ů


4.�50#"ŭ�	5PQMV�,POVU���#ÝZÝLŮFIJS�#FM��ůOŮ��&NMBL�WF�1SPKF�"�ŭ
�	BO�BGGJMJBUF�PG�50,ů


5. 7BL�G�(BZSJNFOLVM�:BU�S�N�0SUBLM�Ŭ��"�ŭ��	BO�BGGJMJBUF�PG�50,ů


6.�7BL�G�ůOŮBBU�3FTUPSBTZPO�WF�5JDBSFU�"�ŭ��	BO�BGGJMJBUF�PG�50,ů


7. &NMBL�5PQMV�,POVU�ůEBSFTJ�4QPS�,VMÝCÝ

8.�&NMBL�1B[���'JEFMUVT�ůOŮ����º[UBŮ�ůOŮ��0SUBL�(JSJŮJNJ

"DDPSEJOH� UP� UIF� SFWJTFE� *"4� ��� �� 3FMBUFE� 1BSUJFT� TUBOEBSE
�

the scope of the related party definition of State institutions 

is restricted. The Company has also transactions with State 

CBOLT�UIBU�BSF�5�$�;JSBBU�#BOLBT��"�ŭ�
�5ÝSLJZF�7BL�GMBS�#BOLBT��

5�"�0�
�5ÝSLJZF�)BML�#BOLBT��"�ŭ��BOE�5VSLJTI�5SFBTVSZ�JO�SFMBUJPO�

to the HAS payments. With this restriction, the transactions 

with Turkish state banks and the Government Debt securities 

issued on behalf of the Company and the borrowing for HAS 

payments from Treasury are not included in related party 

transactions. The Company mostly deposits its cash in State 

Banks in compliance with its related statute. Average effective 

interest rates of time deposits of the Company as of 31 

December 2011 and 2010 are explained in Note 3.

NOTE 21 - FINANCIAL EXPENSE

Finansal giderler

Interest expense on Turkish Treasury borrowings (*) 
Unearned finance expense, net
Commission expenses
Foreign exchange loss

	�������
�
(32.111) 
	�����
�
	���


(141.216)

	�������
�
	�����
�
	�����
�
	���


(121.611)
 

	�
�*OUFSFTU�FYQFOTF�PG�CPSSPXJOH�GPS�)"4�CFOFGJDJBSJFT�QBZNFOUT�GSPN�5VSLJTI�5SFBTVSZ�BNPVOUJOH�UP�5-�
���
����DBMDVMBUFE�JO�BDDPSEBODF�XJUI�%PNFTUJD�
Government Debt Securities issuance compound interest rate announced at the time of payment periods.

NOTE 22 - TAXATION

i$PSQPSBUF� 5BY� -BXw� /P�� ����� XBT� UBLFO� JOUP� FGGFDU� BGUFS�

CFJOH� QVCMJTIFE� JO� UIF�0GGJDJBM� (B[FUUF�/P�� �����
� EBUFE����

June 2006. Many clauses of the “New Tax Law” are effective 

GSPN� �� +BOVBSZ� ������ "DDPSEJOH� UP� 5BY� -BX
� /P�� ����
� UIF�

DPSQPSBUF�UBY�SBUF� JO�5VSLFZ�JT�QBZBCMF�BU�UIF�SBUF�PG�����BT�

of 1 January 2006. The corporate tax rate is calculated on 

the total income of the Company after adjusting for certain 

disallowable expenses, exempt income and other allowances. 

No further tax is payable unless the profit is distributed.

Dividends paid to non-resident corporations, which have a 

place of business in Turkey or to resident corporations, are 

not subject to withholding tax. Otherwise, dividends paid are 

TVCKFDU�UP�XJUIIPMEJOH�UBY�BU�UIF�SBUF�PG������"O� JODSFBTF� JO�

capital via issuing bonus shares is not considered as profit 

distribution and no withholding tax incurs in such a case.

The Company is exempt from corporate income tax in 

BDDPSEBODF�XJUI�QBSBHSBQI���E�PG�"SUJDMF���PG�UIF�$PSQPSBUF�

Income Tax Law after the Real Estate Investment Company 

“REIC” conversion on 22 June 2002 and in accordance with 

QBSBHSBQI���B�PG�"SUJDMF����PG�UIF�*ODPNF�5BY�-BX
�UIF�FBSOJOHT�

of the REICs are subject to withholding taxes. According to the 

$PVODJM� PG� .JOJTUFST� %FDJTJPO
� /P�� �������
� UIF� XJUIIPMEJOH�

tax rate is determined as “0”. Therefore, the Company has no 

corporate and withholding tax obligation.

Republic of Turkey Ministry of Finance, Tax Inspectors Board has 

QFSGPSNFE�BO�JOTQFDUJPO�GPS�UIF�$PNQBOZ�JO������BOE�QSFQBSFE�

B� SFQPSU� EBUFE� ���/PWFNCFS� ����
� EFDJEJOH� UIBU� 5-��
���
�

5-��
���
� 5-��
���� BOE� 5-��
���� QBZBCMF� DPSQPSBUF� UBY�

UP� CF� DBMDVMBUFE� GPS� UIF� ZFBST� ����
� ����
� ����� BOE� �����

respectively. Because of the reason the Company has a 

positive written opinion of Anadolu Corporate Tax Office about 

the corporate tax payment, it was decided not to calculate a 

tax penalty for these amounts even though a late payment 

interest penalty has been stated by the inspectors. It was 

emphasised in the report that the Company is not registered 

with the CMB Board in other words the Company is not traded 

publicly, which is a requirement for the Company to hold Real 

Estate Investment Company as basis of tax calculations 

for related periods. In compliance with the Tax composition 

report of the Ministry of Finance dated 21 September 2010, 

OVNCFSFE��������
�5-���
�5-���
�5-���
�5-����BNPVOUJOH�

to a total of TL2,000 principal and interest have been charged 

UP�UIF�$PNQBOZ�GPS�UIF�UBYBUJPO�QFSJPET�����
�����
������BOE�

�����SFTQFDUJWFMZ��5IJT�BNPVOU�IBT�CFFO�QBJE�

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

   31 December 2011   31 December 2010 

Net income attributable to equity holders of the parent in full TL
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings per share in full TL

������������
���������������

0,0009

������������
���������������

0,0029

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

   31 December 2011   31 December 2010 
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In the Company the president of the Board of Directors, members of Board of Directors, Audit Committee members, General 
Manager, Assistant General Managers and General Manager consultant and other decision makers who are in charge to manage 
the operations are assumed as Key management. Short-term benefits given to Key management are stated below:

Land Sales to related parties

&NMBL�1B[��ůOŮ��"�ŭ��:FOJ�4BSQ�ůOŮ��-UE�
50,ů
&NMBL�1B[
��'JEFMUVT�ůOŮ
���º[UBŮ�0SUBL�(JSJŮJNJ
(&%"ŭ�(BZSJNFOLVM�%FŬFSMFNF�"
ŭ


��
-
-
-

40

-
������

���
��

80.553

Interest expenses to related parties

50,ů �����

5.491

-

-

Remuneration of key management

Salaries and short-term employee benefits ���

648

���

554

NOTE 25 - FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, 

including the effects of changes in debt and equity market 

prices, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. 

The Company’s management focuses on the unpredictability 

of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse 

effects on the financial performance of the Company.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the inability of the Company to match the net 

funding requirements with sufficient liquidity.

The Company manages its liquidity risk by using special 

analyses regarding its ability to meet the Company’s financial 

and trade liabilities using the expected undiscounted cash 

out-flows.

Regarding the liquidity risk arising from the financial liability for 

HAS beneficiaries, which is a demand-liability, the Company 

uses the funds made available by the Treasury to meet the 

payment obligations for this liability. For other financial liabilities, 

the majority of which comprise of trade liabilities, the Company 

mainly uses its cash balances and proceeds from sales and 

advances received.

The Company aims to maintain flexibility in funding by 

maintaining the availability of committed credit lines. The 

Company has no derivative financial instruments. The amounts 

disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash 

flows, whereas the Company manages the inherent liquidity 

risk based on expected undiscounted cash inflows.

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)5IF�USBOTBDUJPOT�NBEF�CFUXFFO�UIF�$PNQBOZ�BOE�50,ů
�JUT�BGGJMJBUFT�BOE�PUIFS�SFMBUFE�QBSUJFT�BSF�QSFTFOUFE�CFMPX�

Comprises the initial collection of the Company share in LSRSA projects before signing the agreement.

Trade payables to related parties

&NMBL�1B[BSMBNB
�ůOŮBBU
�1SPKF�:×OFUJNJ�WF�5JDBSFU�"
ŭ

&NMBL�5PQMV�,POVU�ůEBSFTJ�4QPS�,VMÝCÝ�
&NMBL�1B[
�'JEFMUVT�ůOŮ��º[UBŮ�ůOŮ�0
(
�
50,ů

-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-

260.000

260.000

202 
���
�
-

291

5IF�UPUBM�MBOE�QVSDIBTFT�PG�UIF�$PNQBOZ�BNPVOU�UP�5-���
���
�5-�
���
����BOE�5-��
����JO�����
������BOE�����
�SFTQFDUJWFMZ��5IF�
$PNQBOZ�IBT�NBEF�UIF�UPUBM�MBOE�QVSDIBTFT�GSPN�50,ů
�UIF�NBJO�TIBSFIPMEFS�PG�UIF�$PNQBOZ�

Land purchases from related parties

50,ů
&NMBL�1B[
��'JEFMUVT�ůOŮ
���º[UBŮ�0SUBL�(JSJŮJNJ
(&%"ŭ�(BZSJNFOLVM�%FŬFSMFNF�"�ŭ�

�������
-
-

534.243

���������
��

���

1.077.126

Other receivables from related parties

50,ů
&NMBL�1B[
��'JEFMUVT�ůOŮ
���º[UBŮ�ůOŮ
�0
(
�
&NMBL�1B[BSMBNB
�ůOŮBBU
�1SPKF�:×OFUJNJ�WF�5JDBSFU�"
ŭ

&NMBL�1B[
�'JEFMUVT�ůOŮ�º[UBŮ�ůOŮ�0
(


Advances given to related parties

&NMBL�1B[���'JEFMUVT�ůOŮ����º[UBŮ�ůOŮ�0�(��
&NMBL�1B[
��:FOJ�4BSQ�ůOŮ
�-UE
�0
(


7.000
�����

��
-

12.536

�������
�����

73.347

-
�����

��
-

5.518

�������
�����

73.957 

2
-
-

3.637

3.639

�������
-

64.732

Trade receivables from related parties

&NMBL�1B[
�ůOŮ
�"
ŭ
�:FOJ�4BSQ�ůOŮ
�-UE

(&%"ŭ�(BZSJNFOLVM�%FŬFSMFNF�"
ŭ

50,ů�	�


1
-
-

1

1
13

-

14

-
���

������

92.109

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

 31 December 2011  31 December 2010  31 December 2009 

   31 December 2011  31 December 2010

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)    31 December 2011  31 December 2010

   31 December 2011  31 December 2010

   31 December 2011  31 December 2010
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5IF�NBUVSJUZ�EJTUSJCVUJPO�PG�GJOBODJBM�MJBCJMJUJFT�PG�UIF�$PNQBOZ�BT�PG����%FDFNCFS������JT�BT�GPMMPXT�

Short-term financial liabilities 
(Non-derivative):
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other short-term liabilities

�������
��������
�������

780.086

- 
��������
�������

685.025

��������
- 
-

186.272

��������
��������
�������

863.902

-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

Long-term financial liabilities 
(Non-derivative):
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other long-term liabilities

����������
6.602 
�����

1.241.876

2.021.962

- 
- 
-

-

685.025

- 
- 
-

-

178.877

����������
6.602 
�����

1.636.185

2.500.087

��������
6.602 
�����

957.807

957.807

��������
- 
-

678.378

678.378

�
��
�
��

�
���
�
��

�
���
6,60

�
�� �
�� �
��

�
�� �
�� �
��

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade receivables

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

31 December 2011 (%) 31 December 2010 (%) 31 December 2009 (%)

Average effective annual interest rates of balance sheet items are as follows

Interest rate risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk through the 

impact of rate changes on interest bearing assets and 

liabilities. These exposures are managed by offsetting interest 

rate sensitive assets and liabilities. In this context, matching 

of not only maturities of receivables and payables but also 

contractual repricing dates are crucial. In order to keep the 

exposure of financial liabilities to interest rate changes at a 

minimum, “fixed interest/floating interest”, “short-term/long-

term”, “TL/foreign currency” balance should be structured 

consistent within and with assets in the balance sheet.

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

The maturity distribution of financial liabilities of the Company as of 31 December 2010 is as follows:

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

Short-term financial liabilities 
(Non-derivative):
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other short-term liabilities

�������
316.320 

���������

2.036.074

�������
316.320 

���������

1.919.190

��������
- 
-

185.356

�������
316.320 

���������

2.104.546

-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

Long-term financial liabilities 
(Non-derivative):

Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other long-term liabilities

��������
�������
�����

926.304

2.962.378

- 
- 
-

-

1.919.190

- 
- 
-

-

185.356

����������
�������
�����

1.151.061

3.255.607

����������
�������
�����

1.151.061

1.151.061

-
-
-

-

-

Carrying 
value

Up to 3 
months

3 months 
to 1 year

1year- 
to 5 years

Over 
5 years

Contractual 
cash flows

Carrying 
value

Up to 3 
months

3 months 
to 1 year

1year- 
to 5 years

Over 
5 years

Contractual 
cash flows

The maturity distribution of financial liabilities of the Company as of 31 December 2010 is as follows:

Short-term financial liabilities 
(Non-derivative):
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other short-term liabilities

��������
��������
�������

1.748.361

�������
��������
�������

1.630.958

��������
- 
-

186.272

��������
��������
�������

1.817.230

-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

Long-term financial liabilities 
(Non-derivative):
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other long-term liabilities

����������
������
1.302

1.080.887

2.829.248

- 
- 
-

-

1.630.958

- 
- 
-

-

186.272

����������
������
1.302

1.356.024

3.173.254

��������
������
1.302

884.861

884.861

��������
- 

-

471.163

471.163

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

Carrying 
value

Up to 3 
months

3 months 
to 1 year

1year- 
to 5 years

Over 
5 years

Contractual 
cash flows
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Cash and cash equivalents 
Financial instruments 
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Land and residential unit inventories
Other current assets 
Investment property
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Total assets

Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other payables
Provisions for employment
termination benefits 
Shareholders’ equity and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net repricing position

����������
-

�������
-
-

���
-
-
-

1.937.764

��������
�����

-
- 

������

213.528

1.724.236

-
- 

��������
�������

- 
- 
- 
- 
-

649.685

- 
������

-
- 

-

3.430

646.255

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
-
-
-

-

����������
- 
-
- 

-

1.074.000

(1.074.000)

������
�������
�������

�������
����������
��������

�����
������

��

4.662.632

210 
��������
�������

������

���������

5.959.123

(1.296.491)

���������
�������

��������
��������

����������
��������

������
������

��

7.250.081

����������
��������
�������

�����

����������

7.250.081

-

Cash and cash equivalents 
Financial instruments 
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Land and residential unit inventories
Other current assets 
Investment property
Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets

Total assets

Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other payables
Provisions for employment 
termination benefits 
Shareholders’ equity and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net repricing position

��������
-

�������
-
-

���
-
-
-

504.892

����������
����

-
- 

������

1.342.313

(837.421)

-
20.010 

��������
�������

- 
- 
- 
- 
-

229.386

- 
������

-
- 

-

1.708

227.678

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
-
-
-

-

- 
������

-
- 

-

2.450

(2.450)

�����
��������
��������
�������

����������
60.111 
�������
������

��

3.986.387

131 
��������
�������

������

���������

3.374.194

612.193

�������
��������
��������
��������

����������
�������
�������
������

��

4.720.665

����������
��������
�������

�����

����������

4.720.665

-

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

The Company’s financial instruments that are sensitive to interest rates are as follows:

��������� ��������� ���������
Financial instruments with floating interest rate
Financial liabilities

������� ��������� �������
Financial instruments with fixed interest rate
Time deposits

5IF�QSPGJU�CFGPSF�UBY�PG�UIF�$PNQBOZ�XJMM� JODSFBTF���EFDSFBTF�CZ�5-�
����	���%FDFNCFS�������5-�
���
����%FDFNCFS�������
5-�
���
�BOE�JO�DBTF�PG�B����EFDSFBTF�JODSFBTF�JO�5-�NBSLFU�JOUFSFTU�SBUFT�XJUI�BMM�PUIFS�GBDUPST�SFNBJOJOH�DPOTUBOU�BT�PG�
31 December 2011.

Company’s financial assets and liabilities in carrying amounts classified in terms of periods to contractual repricing dates as of 
���%FDFNCFS�����
�����BOE������BSF�BT�GPMMPXT��SFNBJOJOH

Cash and cash equivalents 
Financial instruments 
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Land and residential unit inventories
Other current assets 
Investment property
Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets

Total assets

Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other payables
Provisions for employment
termination benefits 
Shareholders’ equity and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net repricing position

��������
��������
�������

-
-

���
-
-
-

1.525.906

��������
- 
-
- 

������

237.242

1.288.664

-
- 

��������
�������

- 
- 
- 
- 
-

881.572

- 
������

-
- 

-

5.501

876.071

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
-
-
-

-

��������
- 
-
- 

-

914.000

(914.000)

33.063
�������

��������
�������

����������
��������

������
������

71

5.106.771

- 
��������
�������

������

���������

6.357.506

(1.250.735)

�������
��������

����������
��������

����������
��������

������
������

71

7.514.249

����������
��������
�������

�����

����������

7.514.249

-

Total
3 months 
to 1 year

31 December 2011

More than 
1 year

Non-interest 
bearing

Up to 3 
months

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

31 December 2011 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 Total
3 months 
to 1 year

31 December 2010

More than 
1 year

Non-interest 
bearing

Up to 3 
months

Total
3 months 
to 1 year

31 December 2009

More than 
1 year

Non-interest 
bearing

Up to 3 
months
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Credit risk of financial instruments as of 31 December 2010 is as follows:

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

Maximum exposed credit risk as of reporting date

Secured portion of the maximum credit risk by guarantees, etc,

A. Net book value of financial assets either not due or not impaired

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

B. Financial assets with renegotiated condition

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

C. Net book value of the expired but not impaired financial assets

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

D. Net book value of the impaired assets

- Overdue (Gross book value)

- Not overdue

- Impairment

- Secured portion of the net value by guarantees, etc,

14

��

���

���

- 

-

- 

-

- 

- 

- 

-

-

 927.751  1.733.442

� ��������� ���������

� ��������� ����������

� ��������� ����������

 -  - 

 -  -

 -  - 

 -  -

 -  - 

� ������� ��

  - - 

� 	�����
� �

 - -

Trade Receivables

Related party

Deposits in 
Cash and 

BanksOther party31 December 2010

Trade Receivables

Related party

Deposits in 
Cash and 

BanksOther party31 December 2010

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

$SFEJU�SJTL�PG�GJOBODJBM�JOTUSVNFOUT�BT�PG����%FDFNCFS������JT�BT�GPMMPXT�

Maximum exposed credit risk as of reporting date

Secured portion of the maximum credit risk by guarantees, etc,

A. Net book value of financial assets either not due or not impaired

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

B. Financial assets with renegotiated condition 

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

C. Net book value of the expired but not impaired financial assets

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

D. Net book value of the impaired assets 

- Overdue (Gross book value)

- Not overdue

- Impairment

- Secured portion of the net value by guarantees, etc,

92.109

������

�������

�������

- 

-

- 

-

- 

- 

- 

-

-

 382.391  274.268

� ��������� �

� ��������� ��������

� ��������� ��

 -  - 

 -  -

 -  - 

 -  -

 -  - 

 -  - 

� ������ ��

 -  -

� 	�����
�� �

Amounts showing the maximum credit risk exposed as of balance sheet date by excluding guarantees in hand and other 

factors that increase the credit quality.

Credit risk

The Company is subject to credit risk arising from trade 

receivables related to credit sales and deposits at banks.

The Company manages credit risk of bank deposits by 

working mainly with state banks established in Turkey and 

having long standing relations with the Company. Majority of 

bank deposits in this regard are with the state owned retail 

banks.

Credit risk of receivables from third parties is managed by 

securing receivables with collaterals covering receivables at 

the highest possible proportion. Methods used are as follows:

t�#BOL�HVBSBOUFFT�	MFUUFS�PG�HVBSBOUFF
�FUD�



t�.PSUHBHF�PO�SFBM�FTUBUF

t�3FUBJO�UIF�MFHBM�UJUMF�UP�UIF�HPPET�TPMFMZ�UP�QSPUFDU�UIF

   collectability of the amount due.

In credit risk control, the credit quality of each customer 

is assessed; taking into account its financial position, past 

experience and other factors, individual risk limits are set 

in accordance and the utilisation of credit limits is regularly 

monitored.

Credit risk of financial instruments as of 31 December 2011 is as follows:

Maximum exposed credit risk as of reporting date

Secured portion of the maximum credit risk by guarantees, etc,

A. Net book value of financial assets either not due or not impaired

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

B. Financial assets with renegotiated condition 

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

C. Net book value of the expired but not impaired financial assets

- Secured portion by guarantees, etc,

D. Net book value of the impaired assets 

- Overdue (Gross book value)

- Not overdue

- Impairment

- Secured portion of the net value by guarantees, etc,

1

1

1 

1 

- 

-

- 

-

- 

- 

- 

-

-

 1.148.998  773.831

� ����������� �������

� ����������� ��������

� ����������� ��������

 -  - 

 -  -

 -  - 

 -  -

 - - 

� ������ ��

 - - 

� 	�����
�� �

 - -

Trade Reveivables

Related party31 December 2011

Deposits in 
Cash and 

BanksOther party

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)



E M L A K  K O N U T  R E A L  E S TAT E  I N V E S T M E N T  C O M PA N Y E M L A K  K O N U T  R E A L  E S TAT E  I N V E S T M E N T  C O M PA N Y

100 ACTIVITY REPORT 2011 101ACTIVITY REPORT 2011

The Company attempts to manage its capital by minimizing 

the investment risk with portfolio diversification. The 

Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard 

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order 

to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other 

stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to 

reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company 

may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, 

return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets 

to reduce debt.

Capital risk management

(FBSJOH�SBUJPT�BT�PG����%FDFNCFS�����
������BOE������BSF�BT�GPMMPXT�

����������
�������

���������
���������

���������

0,77

����������
���������

����������
���������

���������

0,47

����������
�������

����������
���������

�������

1,07

Total liabilities
Cash and cash equivalents

Net debt
Total shareholders’ equity

Invested Capital

Gearing ratio

NOTE 26 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could 

be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, 

other than in a forced sale or liquidation, and is best evidenced 

by a quoted market price, if one exists.

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded 

in an active market have been determined by the Company 

using available market information and appropriate valuation 

methodologies. However, judgement is necessarily required to 

interpret market data to estimate the fair value. Accordingly, 

the estimates presented herein may differ from the amounts 

the Company could realize in a current market exchange.

The following methods and assumptions were used to 

estimate the fair value of the financial instruments for which it 

is practicable to estimate fair value:

Financial assets:

The fair values of cash and due from banks are considered 

to approximate their respective carrying values due to their 

short-term nature.

The carrying values of trade receivables, which are measured 

at amortized cost, along with the related allowances for 

uncollectability are assumed to approximate their fair values.

The fair values of balances denominated in foreign currencies, 

which are translated at year-end official exchange rates 

announced by the Central Bank of Turkey, are considered to 

approximate their carrying value.

The special issue long term government bond has been issued 

by the Treasury and given to the Company for payment of 

HAS payables, is non-negotiable on the secondary market 

and does not bear interest. It is puttable on demand by the 

Company at par back to the Treasury, and is also accounted at 

par representing its fair value.

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

Foreign exchange risk

The Company is subject to the foreign currency risk due to the 

foreign currency deposits in the bank deposit account. The 

Company does not use foreign currency in its main operations; 

the foreign currency risk is only originated from deposits 

of the Company.

Foreign currency position

Foreign currency denominated assets, liabilities and off-

balance sheet accounts give rise to foreign exchange exposure.

The Company’s foreign currency assets and liabilities are as follows:

3 
�����

(1.615)

���
-

41

- 
�����

(1.319)

Foreign currency denominated assets 
Foreign currency denominated liabilities

Net foreign currency position

31 December 2011 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 

The table below summarizes the Company’s foreign currency position of the Company as of 31 December 2011:

-

-

-
-

-

-

1

1

-
-

-

1

-

-

��
���

857

(857)

3

3

��
�����

1.618

(1.615)

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

Current liabilities
Trade payables
Other long-term payables

Total liabilities

Net foreign currency position

EURO USD Sterling TL. Equivalent

31 December 2011 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 
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3) Mortgage and guarantees received are

4) Collaterals, pledges, mortgages (“CPM”)

Financial liabilities

The Company’s borrowing from the Turkish Treasury for 

financing its HAS payment liability. has a floating interest 

rate defined as the weighted average of the compound rate 

of discounted Government bonds issued by Turkish Treasury 

before each payment period. Therefore it is considered that fair 

values of the borrowing’s fair value are approximate carrying 

value which is amortized cost.

Short term trade payables and other liabilities with no stated 

interest rate are measured at original invoice amount and 

are payables on demand therefore they are measured at 

their demand values and classified as short-term. They are 

considered to approximate their respective carrying values due 

to their short-term nature.

NOTE 27 - CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

1) 5IF�BHSFFNFOU�PG� UIF�DPOUSBDUPS� JO� *[NJS�.BWJŮFIJS�/PSUI�

3FHJPO� 1IBTF� �� .BWJŮFIJS� -434"� QSPKFDU� DPNQSJTJOH� ����

SFTJEFOUJBM� VOJUT
� EBUFE� ��� %FDFNCFS� ����
� XBT� UFSNJOBUFE�

PO� ��� %FDFNCFS� ����� BT� UIF� DPOUSBDUPS� EJE� OPU� GPMMPX� UIF�

terms of the contract. After the termination, the Company 

took over the Project and task of procurement was awarded 

to another contractor. During termination, completion rate 

XBT��������BT�PCTFSWFE�GSPN�DPOTUSVDUJPO�QSPHSFTT�NJOVUFT�

and no impairment loss occurred at the date of termination. 

Remaining part of the project is put out to tender according 

to Public Tender Law. The work is under progress and shall be 

completed by the Company as in RPSPTL projects and a sale 

processes shall be carried out by the Company. No decrease 

has been occurred in the fair value of the project according to 

UIF�WBMVBUJPO�SFQPSUT�EBUFE����%FDFNCFS������BOE����0DUPCFS�

����� QSFQBSFE� CZ� UIF� *OEFQFOEFOU� WBMVBUJPO� DPNQBOJFT��

The construction of the project has been completed and the 

UFNQPSBSZ�BDDFQUBODF� JT�BQQSPWFE�CZ�UIF�$PNQBOZ�BT�PG����

October 2010.

5-��
����	���%FDFNCFS�������5-��
���
����%FDFNCFS�������

5-��
���
� UIBU� JT�EJTDMPTFE� JO� i0UIFS� TIPSU�UFSN� SFDFJWBCMFTw�

(Note 7) comprising the procurement works of the new 

DPOUSBDUPS
� 5-��
���� 	��� %FDFNCFS� ������ 5-��
���
� UIBU�

JT� EJTDMPTFE� JO� i0UIFS� DVSSFOU� BTTFUTw� 	/PUF� ��
� DPNQSJTJOH�

QSPHSFTT�QBZNFOUT�HJWFO�UP�UIF�FY�DPOUSBDUPS
�BOE�5-��
����

	���%FDFNCFS�������5-��
���
�UIBU�JT�EJTDMPTFE�JO�UIF�i0UIFS�

short-term liabilities” comprising the advances taken from the 

sale of the project are presented in the financial statements 

without netting-off because of the uncertainty of ongoing 

situation as of 31 December 2010.

2)� 5IF� QBSUJBM� UFNQPSBSZ� BDDFQUBODF� PG� UIF� ů[NJS� .BWJŮFIJS�

4UBHF���-434"�1SPKFDU�XBT�BQQSPWFE�PO����4FQUFNCFS�������

However, the contractor filed a lawsuit with the request 

UIBU� UIF� QSPWJTJPO� PG� 5-��
����7"5
� DPSSFTQPOEJOH� UP� UIF�

$PNQBOZ�TIBSF�PG��������PO�UIF�UPUBM�SFWFOVF�BNPVOUJOH�UP�

5-���
����7"5�XJUIJO�UIF�TDPQF�PG�UIF�QSPKFDU�T�BHSFFNFOU
�CF�

EFGJOFE�BOE�UIF�QSPWJTJPOT�PUIFS�UIBO�UIBU��������$PNQBOZ��

Income Share of the total revenue be paid to the other party be 

cancelled; the value of the immovable property be determined 

with an expert evaluation of all immovable properties including 

UIF�MBOE�TIBSF
�BT�PG�UIF�MBXTVJU�EBUF��BOE�UIBU��������PG�UIF�

EFUFSNJOFE�WBMVF�CF�QBJE�UP�UIF�$PNQBOZ�BOE��������CF�QBJE�

UP� UIF� DPOUSBDUPS�� 5IF� MBX� TVJU� XJMM� CF� IFME� PO� ��.BZ� ������

In addition, in the scope of the agreement, the contractor 

requested the suspension of the conversion of the letter of 

guarantee with a preliminary injunction for the collection of its 

QBZBCMFT�UP�UIF�$PNQBOZ�BNPVOUJOH�UP�5-�
����	SFBM�FTUBUF�

tax, late interest charge, etc.) from the Fatih Civil Court of First 

Instance and the court accepted the request. The Court ruled 

GPS�UIF�NFSHFS�PG�UXP�GJMFT�PO����%FDFNCFS������

���������
������

1.123

1.139.243

�������
������

-

1.049.474

�������
�������

�����

556.216

Guarantees received 
Mortgages received 
Other

Other guarantees consist of accurate and temporary guarantees given by contractors for construction projects during the 
tendering process.

Mortgages taken consist of mortgaged independent sections and land which sold but not yet collected.

31 December 2011 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 

�����

-

-

-

-

-

6.793

�����

-

-

-

-

-

1.183

�����

-

-

-

-

-

2.405

A. CPM given on behalf of the 
 Company’s legal personality
B. CPM given on behalf of fully consolidated
 subsidiaries
C. CPM given for continuation of its economic
 activities on behalf of third parites
D. Total amount of other CPM
 i) Total amount of CPM given on behalf of
 the majority shareholder
 ii) Total amount of CPM given on behalf of 
 other group companies which are not 
 in scope of B and 
 iii) Total amount of CPM given on behalf of 
 third parties which are not in scope of C.

31 December 2011 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)
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The portion of Money and Capital Market 

Instruments held for Payables of 

Properties for the following 3 Years 

Term/ Demand/ Currency 

Foreign Capital Market Instruments

Foreign Properties, Projects based on 

properties and Rights based on Properties

Idle Lands

Foreign Affiliates

Affiliates for Operating Company

Non-cash Loans

Mortgage amount of Servient 

Lands Which Will Be 

Developed And Not Owned

ADDITIONAL NOTE - CONTROL OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE PORTFOLIO LIMITATIONS

Non-Consolidated (Individual) 
Financial Statements Main Account Items

Money and Capital Market Instruments,

Properties, Projects based on 

Properties and Rights based on Properties

Affiliates

Due from related parties (Non Commercial)

Other Assets

Total Assets

Financial Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities 

Due from Financial Leases 

Due to Related Parties (Non Commercial)

Shareholders’ equity

Other Resources

Total Resources

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

D

A1

A2 

A3

B1

B2 

C1

C2 

J

K

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (b)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (a)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (b) 

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E�����	H


4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E����	J


4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E����

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E����

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E���

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E�����	H
�

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E���

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E����	J


���������

���������

-

- 

1.606.061 

7.250.081 

���������

- 

-

-

����������

����������

7.250.081

���������

���������

-

- 

����������

7.514.249 

���������

- 

-

-

����������

2.61������

7.514.249

Related Regulation Current Year (TL) Previous Year (TL) (*)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (b)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (b)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (c)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (c)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (d)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (c)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.32 / A

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E���

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E�����	O


�������

������661

-

-

166.776

-

-

-

-

161.262

�������

-

-

333����

-

-

-

-

* The figures of the previous year are prepared by taking into consideration the restatement effects mentioned in Note 2.3.

 (Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira “TL” unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 28 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

1)��
�#PBSE�PG�%JSFDUPST�EFDJEFE�UP�TFMM�����IPVTFT�GSPN�"WSVQB�

,POVUMBS�� *TQBSUBLVMF��� ���� *TMF
� �� 1BSDFMT� GPS� 5-���
����

(VAT included-TL 130,000+VAT) and to make an auction for 

12 commercial units with condition of not to be sold under 

UIF�QSJDF� GSPN�FYQFSUJTF� SFQPSU� JO� B� GVUVSF� EBUF� GPS� ůTUBOCVM
�

#BŮBLŮFIJS
�*TQBSUBLVMF����3FHJPO����4FDUJPO�3FWFOVF�4IBSJOH�JO�

Exchange of Land Project.

2) Regarding the project developed in accordance with 

"UBŮFIJS�*TUBOCVM�&BTU�3FHJPO����-BOE�4BMF�SFWFOVF�EJTUSJCVUJPO�

agreement, based on the expert reports and contractor’s 

EPDVNFOUBUJPO
�FBDI�����VOJUT� JODMVEFE� JO�.FUSPQPM� ůTUBOCVM�

project will be sold for 176,771 TL (including VAT). Moreover, 

other units demanded by the contractor will be identified and 

priced no less than the experts’ estimations and sold using the 

auction method.

3) 5IF�DPOTUSVDUJPO�QFSNJUT�GPS�UIF�QSPKFDU�ůTUBOCVM�5V[MB����-BQ�

���3FHJPO�1MPU�4BMFT�3FWFOVF�4IBSJOH� 	&WPSB� ůTUBOCVM�1SPKFDU
�

DPWFSJOH����� JTMFT
� �� QBSDFM
� ����IPVTFT�BOE���� DPNNFSDJBM�

VOJUT� UPUBMJOH� ���� JOEFQFOEFOU� TFDUJPOT� BSF� PCUBJOFE� JO� ��

January 2012.

4)����VOJUT�PG� JOEFQFOEFOU�TFDUJPOT�GSPN�#MPL�'� 	XIPMF�#MPL�

'�DPOTUJUVUFT�PG���� JOEFQFOEFOU�TFDUJPOT
� JO�7BSZBQ�.FSJEJBO�

1SPKFDU�BSF�TPME�JO����+BOVBSZ������GPS�5-��
����JODMVEJOH�7"5�

in cash.

"MTP� UIF� SFDFJWBCMFT� SFMBUFE� UP� UIF� TBMFT� PG� ��� JNNPWBCMF�

QSPQFSUJFT� XJUI� BO� FTUJNBUFE� WBMVF� PG� 5-� ��
���� JODMVEJOH�

7"5�BOE�TPME�GPS�5-��
����JODMVEJOH�7"5�GSPN�7BSZBQ�.FSJEJBO�

Project, have been collected.

5) The Company’s revenue portion from the ongoing project 

ůTUBOCVM�#BŮBLŮFIJS�ůLJUFMMJ�"ZB[NB����-BQ�	.Z�8PSME�&VSPQF
�JT�

JODSFBTFE�UP�5-���
����GSPN�5���
����

6)� ���� IPVTFT� GSPN� UIF� POHPJOH� QSPKFDU
� i"WSVQB� ,POVUMBS��

*TQBSUBLVMF��w
�VOEFS�UIF�QSPWJTJPOT�PG�UIF�ůTUBOCVM�#BIËFŮFIJS�

*TQBSUBLVMF����3FHJPO����1BSU�3FWFOVF�4IBSJOH� JO�&YDIBOHF�PG�

-BOE�QSPKFDU�BHSFFNFOU
�XJUI�FYQFSU�WBMVF�PG�5-���
����7"5�

are sold for TL130,000+VAT. The related collections will be 

NBEF�VOUJM����"VHVTU������

7) There has been a change in the agreement of the ongoing 

QSPKFDU
� i"WSVQB� ,POVUMBS�� *TQBSUBLVMF� �w
� ůTUBOCVM� #BIËFŮFIJS�

*TQBSUBLVMF� ��� 3FHJPO� ��� 1BSU� 3FWFOVF� 4IBSJOH� JO� &YDIBOHF�

of Land project, regarding the partnership percentages. 

Regarding this matter, an ordinary partnership agreement has 

been signed between the contractor and the joint venture.

8)� 5IF� UPUBM� TBMFT� SFWFOVF� GPS� UIF� QSPKFDU
� ůTUBOCVM� "UBŮFIJS�

8FTU�3FHJPO����4FDUJPO����%JTUSJDU�7BSZBQ�.FSJEJBO
�JT�JODSFBTFE�

GSPN�5-���
���� UP�5-���
����BOE� UIF�$PNQBOZ�T�QPSUJPO� JT�

JODSFBTFE�UP�5-���
����UP�5-���
����

9)� 5IF� QFSNJTTJPOT� PO� UIF� ���� DPNNFSDJBM� VOJUT� PG� UIF�

QSPKFDU
� ůTUBOCVM�"UBŮFIJS�&BTU�3FHJPO����-BQ�3FWFOVF�4IBSJOH�

in exchange of Land, received. There was already permission 

HSBOUFE� GPS� ���� IPVTFT� JO� *TMF� ����� 1BSDFM� ��� 5IF� FGGPSUT�

regarding the permissions for the remaining units of the project 

are continuing.

10) The infrastructure and environmental monitoring 

completion is approved for the project

,�SLMBSFMJ� -ÝMFCVSHB[� ,POVU� 7JMMB
� 4DIPPM� XJUI� ��� DMBTTFT� BOE�

.PTRVF� $POTUSVDUJPO�� 5IF� BQQSPWBM� JT�NBEF� PO� ��� 'FCSVBSZ�

2012.

Non-Consolidated (Individual)
Other Financial Information Related Regulation Current Year (TL) Previous Year (TL) (*)
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Mortgage amount of Servient Lands 

Which Will Be Developed And Not Owned 

Properties, Projects based on 

Properties and Rights based on Properties

Money and Capital Market Instruments 

and Affiliates

Foreign Properties, Projects based on 

Properties, Rights based on Properties, 

Affiliates, Capital Market Instruments

Idle Lands

Affiliates to the Operating Company

Borrowing Limit

TL and Foreign Currency Time and 

Demand Deposits

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

LAND VALUE OF THE PROJECT

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECTVALUEUPONCOMPLETION

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03������*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�"7361"�,0/65-"3*�

ATAKENT 3 PROJECT IN HALKALI, KÜÇÜKÇEKMECE, ISTANBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3*.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

There are no restricting factors on the real estate. 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

FAR1.60 H= FREE HOUSING ZONE,

���
���
�������53:�

���
���
�������53:�

���
���
�������53:

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE 1st STAGE IN GÜZELLER NEIGHBOURHOOD, GEBZE, 

,0$"&-ů�"%%3&44�	1-05������1"3$&-��
�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��

Construction servitude process has not been realized. 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

1BSDFM�/P���XJUI�QMPU������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�'"3��������

zoning conditions.

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

��
���
�������53:�

��
���
�������53:�

��
���
�������53:

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE 2nd STAGE IN GÜZELLER NEIGHBOURHOOD, 

(&#;&
�,0$"&-ů�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

There is no limitation on the real estate owned completely by 

&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ���

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

The real estate was planned as “Housing Zone” under FAR= 1.00 zoning 

conditions.

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

��
���
�������53:�

��
���
�������53:�

���
���
�������53:

ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E�����	O


Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (a), (b)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (b)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (c)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (d)

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.32 / A 

4FSJ��7*
�/P���
�.E����

Seri: VI, No:11, Md.27/ (b)

-

61� 

12�

-

��

-

���

��

-

����

���

-

��

-

���

���

 

Related Regulations
Current 
Period (%)

Previous 
Period (%)

���

����

���

���

���

����

����

���

Minimum/ 
Maximum Rate

'PMMPXJOH� UIF� FOGPSDFNFOU� PG� 4FSJBM� /P�� 7*� /P�� ��
�XIJDI� BNFOEFE� 4FSJBM� 7*� /P�� ��� PO� ��� +VMZ� ����
� SFBM� FTUBUF� JOWFTUNFOU�
companies do not have to prepare separate portfolio reports starting from 30 September 2011. In accordance with CMB’s decision 
EBUFE����0DUPCFS������/P��������
�BMM�UIF�JOGPSNBUJPO�SFHBSEJOH�UIF�QPSUGPMJPT�PG�SFBM�FTUBUF�JOWFTUNFOU�DPNQBOJFT�BSF�SFRVJSFE�
to be disclosed in Additional Note including a table of “control of compliance with the portfolio limitations”.

The information in the table of “control of compliance with the portfolio limitations” is prepared in accordance with the provisions 
on the control of portfolio limitations of Communiqué No: VI-11, “Principles Regarding Real Estate Investment Companies”.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
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ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE 1st STAGE 1st PART OF THE PROJECT IN AYDINLI 

NEIGHBOURHOOD, TUZLA, ISTANBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�QBSDFM�OP������XJUI�QMPU�OP������PXOFE�CZ�

&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP�

��XJUI�QMPU�OP������CFMPOH�UP�50,*�

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�IPVTJOH�[POF�XJUI�i,�w�MFHFOE�

VOEFS�)���'SFF
�&��������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT��UIF�QBSDFM�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�

IPVTJOH�[POF�XJUI�i,�w�MFHFOE��UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�

3FMJHJPVT�'BDJMJUJFT��UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�

Educational Facility Area.

ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

THE SHARE OF EMLAK KONUT GYO UPON COMPLETION

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�*41"35",6-&���"7361"�

KONUTLARI PROJECT IN AVCILAR, ISTANBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

16.12.2011

There is no limitation o the real estate. 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

FAR= 2,00 H= FREE

��
���
�������53:�

��
���
�������53:�

���
���
�������53:

��
���
�������53:

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�.:�508&3-"/%�130+&$5�*/�

"5"ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

There is no limitation on the real estate owned completely by 

&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ�

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

5IF�QBSDFM�/P���XJUI�1MPU�/P������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�.BY��

#"3������
�'"3�������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT��QBSDFM�OP�XJUI�1MPU�/P������XBT�QMBOOFE�

BT�i5SBEF�"SFBw�VOEFS�.BY��#"3������
�'"3�������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�5IF�QBSDFM�/P���

XJUI�1MPU�/P������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�.BY��#"3������
�'"3�������

zoning conditions .

DEED INFORMATION BRIEF INFORMATION ON

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

PROJECT LAND VALUE CURRENT

STATUS VALUE OF

THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

THE SHARE OF EMLAK KONUT GYO UPON COMPLETION

���
���
�������53:�

���
���
�������53:

���
���
�������53:�

���
���
�������53:

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

CURRENT USE

LAND VALUE OF THE PROJECT

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

LAND VALUE OF THE PROJECT

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

THE SHARE OF EMLAK KONUT GYO UPON COMPLETION

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

THE SHARE OF EMLAK KONUT GYO UPON COMPLETION

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&��UI�45"(&�0'�#ů;ů.�&7-&3�130+&$5�*/�

AVCILAR, ISTANBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR 1 INDIVIDUAL UNIT OF THE ISPARTAKULE 

AVRUPA KONUTLARI PROJECT IN AVCILAR, ISTANBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

��1*&$&�0'���
�������N��-"/%�*/�'ů36;,º:�/&*()#063)00%
�"7$*-"3
�

ISTANBUL ADDRESS; SeeReport – Deed Information of the Real Estate 

EMPTY

E: 2.00, Housing Zone, See Report – Zoning Status of the Real Estate

There is no limitation o the real estate.

IN USE
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���
�������53:�
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���
�������53:�

���
���
�������53:

��
���
�������53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

DEED INFORMATION BRIEF INFORMATION ON

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�5)&�*41"35",6-&�

"ū"0ū-6�.:�508/�1�3�0�+�&�$�5�*/�"7$*-"3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�5)&�*41"35",6-&�6/*,0/65�

PROJECT IN AVCILAR, ISTABBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�5)&�,":"ŭ&)ů3�.&3,&;�"7.�

130+&$5�*/�,":"#"ŭ*�/&*()#063)00%
�#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

- 

IN USE

There is no limitation o the real estate. 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

UNDER CONSTRUCTION
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��
���
�������53:

ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

CURRENT USE 

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

THE SHARE OF EMLAK KONUT GYO UPON COMPLETION

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

THE SHARE OF EMLAK KONUT GYO UPON COMPLETION

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03������*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�5)&�*41"35",6-&�

ISTANBUL PROJECT IN AVCILAR, ISTANBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR 7 INDIVIDUAL UNITS OF THE ISPARTAKULE-2 

AVRUPA KONUTLARI PROJECT IN AVCILAR, ISTANBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�5)&�*41"35",6-&�

#ů;ů.&7-&3���130+&$5�*/�"7$*-"3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

There is no limitation o the real estate. Statement and Servitude exist. 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

There is no limitation o the real estate. 

IN USE

There is no limitation o the real estate. Servitude exists. 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION
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���
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��
���
�������53:�

33,113,133.63 TRY 
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����������
���53:�

�����������
���53:�

�����������
���53:
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���
�������53:

DEED INFORMATION BRIEF INFORMATION ON

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

MEVCUT KULLANIM 

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

LAND VALUE OF THE PROJECT

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�7"-6&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��

UPON COMPLETION

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&�40:",�1"3,"1"354�130+&$5�	1-05����
��
��
������

1"3$&-��
�
�*/�)"-,"-*�/&*()#063)00%
�,À®À,®&,.&$&�*45"/#6-�ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&�#"5*ŭ&)ů3�130+&$5�	1-05�����
�1"3$&-���
�*/�

)"#*1-&3�/&*()#063)00%�*/�46-5"/(";ů
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&�ŭ&)3ů;"3�,0/",-"3*�130+&$5�	1-05�����
�

1"3$&-���
�*/�#63)"/ů:&�/&*()#063)00%
�À4,À%"3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

EMPTY

A deed restriction has been imposed on the Real Estate subject to assessment in 

GBWPVS�PG�5ÝSLJZF�&MFLUSJL�%BŬ�U�N�"�ŭ��

EMPTY

i5SBEF�"SFB�XJUI�4QFDJBM�$POEJUJPOTw�VOEFS�'"3������)NBY������N�[POJOH�DPOEJUJPO

There are no restricting factors on the real estate.

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

)PVTJOH�[POF�VOEFS�'"3������
�)NBY�������EFUBDIFE�[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT
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�������53:�
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�����������
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�����������
���53:�

�������������
���53:

�����������
���53:

���
���
�������53:�

210,671,070.00 TRY 

���
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���
���
�������53:

ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&�413"%0/�7"%ů�130+&$5�	1-05����
�1"3$&-��
�*/�

#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

Construction servitude has been established and there is a lease agreement in 

GBWPVS�PG�#PŬB[JËJ�&MFLUSJL�%BŬ�U�N�"�ŭ��PO�BMM�JOEJWJEVBM�VOJUT�

EMPTY

i5SBEF���)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�'"3�������DPOEJUJPOT�GPS�DPNNFSDJBM�VTF
�

'"3������GPS�IPVTJOH

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�7"-6&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��

UPON COMPLETION

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03������*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�5)&�"-&.%"ū�

&.-",�,0/65-"3*�130+&$5�*/�®&,.&,º:
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&�&-*5&�$*5:�130+&$5�	1-05����
�1"3$&-��
�*/�

HALKALI NEIGHBOURHOOD, KÜÇÜKÇEKMECE, ISTANBUL

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

The statement “The places allocated for public services and real estate 

requested by the Ministry of Finance for various needs shall be returned to the 

Treasury free of charge” applies to real estate.

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

EMPTY
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����������
���53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�5)&�."7ůŭ&)ů3�130+&$5�*/�

,"3ŭ*:","
�*;.*3�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�*/�5)&�."7ůŭ&)ů3�130+&$5�*/�

,"3ŭ*:","
�*;.*3�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�DPNQMFUFMZ�CZ�5BNBN��

&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ�

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�������BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�������XFSF�

planned as “Housing Zone” under detached or block layout, FAR= 1.20, H= Free 

conditions; the parcel no 3 with plot no 26023 was also planned as “Housing 

;POFw�VOEFS�EFUBDIFE�PS�CMPDL�MBZPVU
�'"3������
�)��'SFF�DPOEJUJPOT�

There is no limitation on the real estate owned by Emlak Konut Gayrimenkul 

:BU�S�N�0SUBLM�Ŭ��"�ŭ��$POTUSVDUJPO�TFSWJUVEF�QSPDFTT�IBT�OPU�CFFO�SFBMJ[FE�

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�

FAR= 2.20, H= Free zoning conditions; the parcel no 1 with plot no 26032 was 

planned as “Trade Area” under FAR= 2.00zoning conditions; heparcel No2, 

1MPU������XBTQMBO�OFEBTi�5SBEF"SFBw�VOEFS�'"3�������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

123,703,700.00 TRY 
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�������53:�

���
���
�������53:

ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION

 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

LAND VALUE OF THE PROJECT

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT PROJECT VALUE 

UPON COMPLETION

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03������*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�*/�5)&�"ū"0ū-6�.:�803-%�

&6301&�130+&$5�*/�#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&��TU�45"(&��OE�1"35�0'�5)&�130+&$5�	1-05�����
�

PARCEL 1) IN AYDINLI NEIGHBOURHOOD, TUZLA, ISTANBUL ADDRESS 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�*/�5)&�."7ůŭ&)ů3�.0%&3/�

130+&$5�*/�®ůū-ů
�*;.*3�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

There is no limitation o the real estate. 

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

The statement “The places allocated for public services and real estate 

requested by the Ministry of Finance for various needs shall be returned to the 

5SFBTVSZ�GSFF�PG�DIBSHFw�EBUFE������������BOE�OVNCFSFE������BQQMJFT�UP�UIF�

SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ�

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

The real estate was planned as housing zone with “K1” legend under 

)��'SFF
�'"3�������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�JO�UIF�5FOUBUJWF�1MBO�XJUI��������TDBMF�

There is no limitation on the real estate owned by 

&NMBL�,POVU�(BZSJNFOLVM�:BU�S�N�0SUBLM�Ŭ��"�ŭ�

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

5IF�1BSDFM�/P���XJUI�1MPU�/P�������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�5SBEF�"SFBw�VOEFS�

'"3������
�)��'SFF�[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�
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BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECTVALUEUPONCOMPLETION

4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/
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�������53:�
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���
�������53:

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR 21 INDIVIDUAL UNITS OF THE 

,*3,-"3&-ů�-À-&#63(";�®"3ŭ*�130+&$5�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

There is no limitation o the real estate. 

EMPTY
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BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ISTANBUL ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

SHARE INCOME AFTER 2nd�45"(&�-"/%�4"-&4�*/�*45"/#6-�"5"ŭ&)ů3
�

EASTERN PART 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

3&&-�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�"�ŭ�

10.01.2012

INCOME SHARING AFTER THE 2nd STAGE, 2nd ZONE LAND SALES IN TUZLA, 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

3&&-�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�"�ŭ�

13.10.2011

*45"/#6-�1307*/$&
�"5"ŭ&)ů3�%*453*$5
�,À®À,#",,"-,º:�/&*()#063)00%
�

."1�4&$5*0/���������
�1-05������
�1"3$&-���
�"3&"����
�������N2, KIND: LAND, 

08/&3��&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"/0/ů.�ŭů3,&5ů

THERE IS NO BUILDING ON THE PARCEL AT THE MOMENT.

THE REAL ESTATE IS CONSIDERED TO BE A TRADE AREA WITH T1 LEGEND UNDER 

'"3������
�)."9��'3&&�;0/*/(�$0/%*5*0/4�*/�5)&�3&7*4&%�5&/5"5*7&�1-"/�

8*5)��������4$"-&�."%&�'03�"5"ŭ&)ů3�."44�)064*/(�;0/&
�&"45&3�1"35�

"/%�"11307&%�0/������������

ISTANBUL PROVINCE, TUZLA DISTRICT, AYDINLI VILLAGE, MAP SECTION: G22B12DID, 

1-05�����
�1"3$&-���
�"3&"����
�������N2, KIND: LAND, OWNER: EMLAK KONUT 

(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"/0/ů.�ŭů3,&5ů

THERE IS NO BUILDING ON THE PARCEL AT THE MOMENT AND EXCAVATION 

WORKS HAVE STARTED.

THE REAL ESTATE IS CONSIDERED TO BE WITHIN A “HOUSING ZONE” IN THE 

AYDINTEPE ILLEGAL HOUSING PREVENTION ZONING PLAN APPROVED ON 

������������5)&�#6*-%*/(�3&(6-"5*0/�13&-*.*/"3:�130+&$5�*4�46#+&$5�50�

'"3������
�)."9��'3&&�;0/*/(�$0/%*5*0/4�
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�������53:

ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT 

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE 2nd�45"(&�0'�,º3'&;,&/5�&.-",�,0/65-"3*�

130+&$5�*/�,º3'&;
�,0$"&-ů�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03������*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�5)&�7"3:"1�.&3*%*"/�

130+&$5�*/�"5"ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�QBSDFMT�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������PXOFE�CZ�

&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��4FSWJUVEF�IBT�CFFO�FTUBCMJTIFE�PO�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�

QMPU�OP�������5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������CFMPOHT�UP�5SFBTVSZ�

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�

'"3������
�)NBY��������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT��UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������

vwas planned as “Primary Education Zone” under FAR= 1.00 zoning condition.

There is no limitation on the real estate owned completely by 

&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ���5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������CFMPOHT�UP�

Istanbul Special Provincial Administration.

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i5SBEF�"SFBw�VOEFS�

FAR= 2.00, H= Free zoning conditions; the parcel no 3 with plot no 3333, the 

QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XFSF�

planned as “Housing Zone” under E= 2.07, H= Free zoning conditions;

UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i1SJNBSZ�&EVDBUJPO�"SFBw�

VOEFS�'"3������
�)��'SFF�[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT��UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������

BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XFSF�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�

'"3������
�)��'SFF�[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�
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�������53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT
BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/
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VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

*/$0.&�4)"3*/(�"'5&3�5)&��TU�45"(&
�-"/%�4"-&4�*/�À.3"/ů:&�


ISTANBUL ASSESSMENT 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

3&&-�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�"�ŭ�

06.12.2011

ANNEX-2 / PROJECT ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ISTANBUL ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

INCOME SHARING AFTER THE 2nd STAGE, 1st ZONE LAND SALES IN TUZLA, 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

3&&-�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�"�ŭ�

16.01.2012

ISTANBUL PROVINCE, TUZLA DISTRICT, AYDINLI VILLAGE, MAP SECTION: 

(��#��%�"
�1-05�����
�1"3$&-���
�"3&"����
�������N2, KIND: LAND, 

08/&3��&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"/0/ů.�ŭů3,&5ů

THERE IS NO BUILDING ON THE PARCEL AT THE MOMENT AND EXCAVATION 

WORKS HAVE STARTED.

THE REAL ESTATE IS CONSIDERED TO BE WITHIN A “HOUSING ZONE” IN THE 

AMENDMENT O THE AYDINTEPE ILLEGAL HOUSING PREVENTION ZONING PLAN 

APPROVED ON 20.01.11. THE BUILDING REGULATION IS SUBJECT TO 

'"3������
�)."9��'3&&�;0/*/(�$0/%*5*0/4�

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

LAND VALUE OF THE PROJECT

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/

INCOME SHARING AFTER THE 2nd STAGE, 1st ZONE LAND SALES IN 

TUZLA, ISTANBUL 

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

3&&-�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�"�ŭ�

01.12.2011

ISTANBUL PROVINCE, TUZLA DISTRICT, AYDINLI VILLAGE, MAP SECTION: 

(��#��%�"
�1-05�����
�1"3$&-���
�"3&"����
�������N2, KIND: LAND, 

08/&3��&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"/0/ů.�ŭů3,&5ů

THERE IS NO BUILDING ON THE PARCEL AT THE MOMENT AND EXCAVATION 

WORKS HAVE STARTED.

THE REAL ESTATE IS CONSIDERED TO BE WITHIN A “HOUSING ZONE” IN THE 

AMENDMENT O THE AYDINTEPE ILLEGAL HOUSING PREVENTION ZONING PLAN 

APPROVED ON 20.01.11. THE BUILDING REGULATION IS SUBJECT TO 

'"3������
�)."9��'3&&�;0/*/(�$0/%*5*0/4�
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�������53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

*45"/#6-�1307*/$&
�À.3"/ů:&�%*453*$5
�,À®À,#",,"-,º:�/&*()#063)00%
�

."1�4&$5*0/������
�1"3$&-���
�"3&"����
�������N2, KIND: LAND, 

08/&3��&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"/0/ů.�ŭů3,&5ů

THERE IS NO BUILDING ON THE PARCEL AT THE MOMENT AND EXCAVATION 

WORKS HAVE STARTED.

5)&�3&"-�&45"5&�*4�1-"//&%�"4�53"%&�"3&"�6/%&3�'"3�����
�)��'3&&�

$0/%*5*0/4�*/�5)&�-"/%�64&�1-"/�8*5)��������4$"-&�"/%�5)&�5&/5"5*7&�

PLAN WITH 1/1000 SCALE (APPROVED ON 12.07.2010) RELATED TO THE EASTERN 

1"35�0'�5)&�"5"ŭ&)ů3�."44�)064*/(�"3&"�*/�À.3"/ů:&�%*453*$5
�

SITE NEIGHBOURHOOD.

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/
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�������53:

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

PROJECT LAND VALUE

CURRENT STATUS VALUE OF THE PROJECT

PROJECT VALUE UPON COMPLETION

5)&�4)"3&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��610/�$0.1-&5*0/
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VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-3 / LAND ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

3&1035�13&1"3&%�#:�"�ŭ��

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

TOTAL LAND VALUE

TOTAL LAND VALUE

LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-�*/�'ů36;,º:�/&*()#063)00%
�

AVCILAR, ISTANBUL ADDRESS ASSESSMENT REPORT

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�'ů36;,º:�/&*()#063)00%


AVCILAR, ISTANBUL ADDRESS ASSESSMENT REPORT

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-4�*/�(";ů�/&*()#063)00%
�

46-5"/#&:-ů
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�1"3$&-4�/0������"/%������*/�.ů."34ů/"/�

NEIGHBOURHOOD, BÜYÜKÇEKMECE, ISTANBUL ADDRESS

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

12.12.2011

EXPROPRIATION RESTRICTION EXISTS. 

EMPTY

FAR= 2.00 TRADE AREA

EMPTY

EMPTY

5IFSF�JT�B�-FBTF�3FTUSJDUJPO�JO�GBWPVS�PG�#&%"ŭ�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�

subject to the report.

EMPTY

5IF�QBSDFM�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�5SBOTGPSNFS�"SFB�BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP������

was planned as Religion Facility Area.

��
���
�������53:

���
���
�������53:

����������
���53:

20.600.000,00 TRY

ANNEX-3 / LAND ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

CURRENT USE

130+&/ů/�"34"�%&ū&3ů

TOTAL LAND VALUE

VALUE OF THE SHARE OWNED BY EMLAK KONUT 

(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

LAND VALUE

LAND VALUE

VALUE OF THE BUILDING ON IT

VALUE OF THE LAND AND THE BUILDING ON IT (TOTAL)

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-�*/�":";"ū"�/&*()#063)00%
�

ŭůŭ-ů
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�"44&44.&/5�3&1035

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�#"-*,6:6.$6�/&*()#063)00%
�

:&/ů�.")"--&
�"/,"3"

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-4�*/�º/$&#&$ů�/&*()#063)00%
�

ÇANKAYA, ANKARA ADDRESS ASSESSMENT REPORT

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-�*/�1*/"3#"ŭ*�/&*()#063)00%
�

,&®ůº3&/
�"/,"3"�"%%3&44�"44&44.&/5�3&1035

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

THERE IS NO LIMITATION ON THE REAL ESTATE CURRENT USE 

EMPTY

MIXED USE

EMPTY

EMPTY

1BSDFMT�OP���BOE����XJUI�QMPU�OP������BSF�XJUIJO�HSFFO�BSFB��1BSDFM�OP����

XJUI�QMPU�OP������JT�XJUIJO�BO�i0GGJDJBM�*OTUJUVUJPOw�BSFB�VOEFS�UIF�DPOEJUJPO�PG�

amalgamation with parcel no 3 which is an official institution.

REGISTERED VINEYARD HOUSE

�����������
���53:

�����������
���53:

�����������
���53:

�������
���53:

���
�������53:�

��
�������53:�

���
�������53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED) VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

�������
���53:

127.000,00 TRY

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-3 / LAND ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

LAND VALUE

LAND VALUE

VALUE OF THE BUILDING ON IT

VALUE OF THE LAND AND THE BUILDING ON IT (TOTAL)

LAND VALUE

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����5)&�1"3$&-4�*/�;&,&3ů:",º:�

NEIGHBOURHOOD, SARIYER, ISTANBUL ADDRESS

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

12.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-�*�":";"ū"�/&*()#063)00%
�ŭůŭ-ů
�*45"/#6-�

ADDRESS ASSESSMENT REPORT

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-�*/�%ů,ů-ů5"ŭ�/&*()#063)00%
�ŭůŭ-ů
�

ISTANBUL ADDRESS

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-�*�035",º:�/&*()#063)00%
�ŭůŭ-ů
�*45"/#6-�

ADDRESS ASSESSMENT REPORT

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

21.12.2011

EMPTY

EMPTY

FAR= 3.00, TOURISM + TRADE AREA

No statement exists.

Old Factory Building

Planned as “Trade Area” under FAR= 3.00 zoning condition.

There is no restriction. 

EMPTY

No zoning permit exists.

������������53:

������������53:

207.000.000 TRY

�����������
���53:�

������
��
���53:�

�����������
���53:

�������53:

ANNEX-3 / LAND ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

LAND VALUE

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�)0ŭ%&3&�BOE�)0ŭ%&3&�'ů-5&1&�

/&*()#063)00%4�PG�#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

12.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�ů,ů5&--ů�/&*()#063)00%
�

#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

12.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&�1"3$&-�/0���8*5)�1-05�/0����
�1"3$&-�/0���

8*5)�1-05�/0�����*/�,":"#"ŭ*�/&*()#03)00%
�#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

12.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�1-05�/0����
�1"3$&-�/0����*/�)"-,"-*�

NEIGHBOURHOOD, KÜÇÜKÇEKMECE ISTANBULADDRESS

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

EMPTY

EMPTY

EMPTY

1MPU�/P����
�QBSDFM�OP��
�'"3������
�)NBY��'SFF
�53"%&�"3&"

1MPU�/P����
�QBSDFM�OP��
�'"3������
�)NBY����GMPPST
�3FDSFBUJPO�"SFB

THERE IS SERVITUDE RIGHTS ON THIS PROPERTY ON BEHALF OF GENERAL 

DIRECTORATE OF TURKISH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION.

EMPTY

�����������
���53:

�����������
���53:

�����������
���53:

�����������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED) VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-3 / LAND ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY

"�ŭ��3&1035�%"5&

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY

"�ŭ��3&1035�%"5&

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY

"�ŭ��3&1035�%"5&

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY

"�ŭ��3&1035�%"5&

CURRENT USE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

PROJECT LAND VALUE

LAND VALUE

LAND VALUE

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�,�#",,"-,º:�"/%�#"3#0304�

/&*()#0634�0'�"5"ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�ŭ&.ů,-&3�/&*()#063)00%
�

,"3ŭ*:","
�*;.*3�"%%3&44�"44&44.&/5�3&1035

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

����������

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�1-05�/0�����
�1"3$&-�/0�����*/�6.63#&:�

NEIGHBOURHOOD, KONAK, IZMIR ADDRESS

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-4�*/�%0ū"/,":"�7*--"(&
�$ů%&
�

KASTAMONU ADDRESS

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�

30.12.2011

EMPTY

There is no limitation on the parcels owned completely by 

&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ�

EMPTY

EMPTY

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�����BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�

QPU�OP�����PXOFE�DPNQMFUFMZ�CZ�&NMBL�,POU�(:0�"�ŭ�

EMPTY

62.223.000,00 TRY

����������
���53:

�����������
���53:

����������
���53:

72.000,00 TRY

ANNEX-3 / LAND ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-4�*/�":%*/-*�/&*()#063)00%
�56;-"
�

ISTANBUL ADDRESS

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

12.12.2011

"MM�PG�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�CFMPOHT�UP�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��BDDPSEJOH�UP�UIF�EFFE�XJUI�SPMM�

no 12622 dated 11.11.2010; the deed records have the following statements;

“This real estate cannot be used for any other corporate purpose other then 

the assignment purpose and the approval of the assigning authority” statement 

EBUFE������������XJUI�SPMM�OP�������BOE�i)FBMUI�'BDJMJUZ�"SFBw�TUBUFNFOU�EBUFE�

11.11.2010 with roll no 12622 in the statements field of the land no 1 with 

plot no 101,

“This real estate cannot be used for any other corporate purpose other then the 

assignment purpose and the approval of the assigning authority” statement dated 

�����������XJUI�SPMM�OP�������BOE�i0GGJDJBM�*OTUJUVUJPO�	*4,*
�BSFBw�TUBUFNFOU�EBUFE�

11.11.2010 with roll no 12622 in the statements field of the parcel no 2 with 

plot no 101

“This real estate cannot be used for any other corporate purpose other then the 

assignment purpose and the approval of the assigning authority” statement dated 

�����������XJUI�SPMM�OP�������BOE�i0GGJDJBM�*OTUJUVUJPO�	*4,*
�BSFBw�TUBUFNFOU�EBUFE�

11.11.2010 with roll no 12622 in the statements field of the parcel no 3 with 

plot no 101

“This real estate cannot be used for any other corporate purpose other then the 

assignment purpose and the approval of the assigning authority” statement dated 

�����������XJUI�SPMM�OP�������JO�UIF�TUBUFNFOUT�GJFME�PG�UIF�parcel no 2 with 

plot no 103.

EMPTY

"DDPSEJOH�UP�UIF�5FOUBUJWF�1MBO�BQQSPWFE�PO������������XJUI��������TDBMF�GPS�

UIF�*MMFHBM�)PVTJOH�1SFWFOUJPO�;POF�JO�"ZE�OUFQF��UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�����

was determined as Health Facility Area under FAR= 1.00 condition, the parcel no 

2 with plot no 101 was planned as Official Institution (ISKI) Area under FAR= 1.00 

condition, parcel no 3 with plot no 101 was planned as Official Institution (ISKI) Area 

under FAR= 1.00 and the parcel no 2 with plot no 103 was planned as 

“Cemetery Area”.

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

LAND VALUE 107.000,00 TRY

%&ū&3-&.&�,0/646�(":3ŭ.&/,6--&3�)",,*/%"�º;&5�#ŭ-(ŭ

%&ū&3-&.&�3"1036/%"�5",%ŭ3�0-6/"/�%&ū&3-&3�	,%7�)"3ŭ®


NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

LAND VALUE

"44&44.&/5�3&10354�'03���1"3$&-4�*/�,À®À,#",,"-,º:�/&*()#063)00%
�

À.3"/ů:&�
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

21.12.2011

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������

CFMPOH�UP�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�

EMPTY

Finance Centre Revision Tentative Plan approved on 12.07.2010 with 1/1000 

TDBMF
�XIJDI�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�P������BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�

�����BSF�TVCKFDU�UP
�IBT�CFFO�TUPQQFE�

�����������
���53:

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-3 / LAND ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

CURRENT USE

LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�,";ů.ů:&�/&*()#063)00%
�

®03-6
�5&,ů3%"ū�"44&44.&/5�3&1035

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

EMPTY

�����������53:

�����������53:

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

ANNEX-4 / BUILDING ASSESSMENT REPORT

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT NO 1 IN PARLAMENTERLER SITE, 

,0$")"3*1�-0$"5*0/
�%ů%ů.
�":%*/�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

5IFSF�JT�B�QSFMJNJOBSZ�JOKVODUJPO�EFDJTJPO�EBUFE������������XJUI�SPMM�OP�������

PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��QVSTVBOU�UP�UIF�$PVSU�8SJUF�

letters of Didim Enforcement Court dated 07.12.2010 with docket no 2010/313 

(Remark: Plaintiff: Sezin Batumlu).

The statements field includes the following statements:

5IFSF�JT�B�.BOBHFNFOU�1MBO�EBUFE�����������


The parcels������
������
�������BOE�JOEJWJEVBM�VOJU�OP���JO�UIF��UI�#MPDL�JO�

1BSDFM�OP�������BSF�GPS�DPNNPO�VTF�XJUI�UIF�EFDJTJPO�EBUFE������������XJUI�

roll no 2020.

The following�$PNNPO�"SFBT�EFUFSNJOFE�XJUI�EFDJTJPO�EBUFE������������XJUI�

roll no 2020 are within prohibited military zones and safety zones pursuant to 

UIF�$PVODJM�PG�.JOJTUFST�EFDJTJPO�EBUFE������������XJUI�SPMM�OP�������1BSDFM�OP�

������JO�%JEJN�/FJHI�
�%JEJN
�"ZE�O�BEESFTT

Common�BSFB�XJUI�SPMM�OP�����
�������������1BSDFM�OP�������JO�%JEJN�/FJHI�
�

%JEJN
�"ZE�O
�

CPNNPO�BSFB�XJUI�SPMM�OP�����
������������1BSDFM�OP�������JO�%JEJN�/FJHI�
�

%JEJN
�"ZE�O

CPNNPO�BSFB�XJUI�SPMM�OP�����
�������������*OEJWJEVBM�VOJU�#MPDL�&OUSBODF�OP�

����JO�1BSDFM�OP�������JO�%JEJN�/FJHI�
�%JEJN
�"ZE�O

Used as summer house.

5IF�MBOE�VTF�QMBO�XJUI��������4$"-&�"/%�UIF�UFOUBUJWF�QMBO�XJUI��������TDBMF�

XFSF�DBODFMMFE�CZ�"ZE�O��TU�"ENJOJTUSBUJWF�$PVSU�XJUI�EFDJTJPO�OP����������

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&�*/%*7*%6"-�6/*5�/0��
�#-0$,��� (VAT NOT INCLUDED) 

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&�*/%*7*%6"-�6/*5�0��
�#-0$,��� (VAT INCLUDED)

�������
���53:

�������
���53:

ANNEX-3 / LAND ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

CURRENT USE

LAND VALUE

PROJECT LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

PROJECT LAND VALUE

-"/%�7"-6&�0'�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ�

LAND VALUE

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���1"3$&-�*/�,6356-6ŭ�/&*()#063)00%
�

-À-&#63(";
�,*3,-"3&-ů

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

23.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�(À;&--&3�/&*()#063)00%
�

(&#;&
�,0$"&-ů�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

����������

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR 11 PARCELS IN YARIMCA NEIGHBOURHOOD, 

,º3'&;
�,0$"&-ů�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����1"3$&-4�*/�,"1",-*�508/�0'�®&3,&;,º:
�

5&,ů3%"ū�"%%3&44�"44&44.&/5�3&1035

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

����������

There is no restriction.

EMPTY

'"3�������i0GGJDJBM�*OTUJUVUJPO�"SFBw

EMPTY

EMPTY

EMPTY

��������53:

�����������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-4 / BUILDING ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

TOTAL VALUE (VAT NOT INCLUDED) 

TOTAL VALUE (VAT INCLUDED)

MARKET VALUE OF THE 17 INDIVIDUAL UNITS NOT SOLD YET

MARKET VALUE OF THE 201 INDIVIDUAL UNITS WHOSE SALES 

AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE

BUT DEEDS HAVE NOT BEEN ASSIGNED TOTAL VALUE OF THE 

202 INDIVIDUAL UNITS

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���0''*$&�#6*-%*/(�*/�"5"ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����.ů445"/#6-�*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�*/�ů,ů5&--ů�

/&*()#063)00%
�#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

5IF�SFBM�FTUBUF�XBT�USBOTGPSNFE�GSPN����JOEJWJEVBM�VOJUT�JOUP���JOEJWJEVBM�VOJU�

XJUI�UIF�.PEJGJDBUJPO�QFSNJU�EBUFE�����������
�7PMVNF����
�1BHF������5IF�EFFE�

transactions have been initiated and the process is underway.

5IF�CVJMEJOH�PO�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�P������JT�VTFE�BT�PGGJDF�

5IF�QBSDFM�/P��
�1MPU������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i5SBEF�BOE�)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�

#"3������
�'"3������
�)NBY��������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

5IFSF�JT�B�iMFBTF�SFTUSJDUJPO�BU���53:�ZFBS�JO�GBWPVS�PG�5&%"ŭw�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�

PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��1BSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�P�����
���XJUI�QMPU�OP�

�����BOE���XJUI�QMPU�OP������

COMPLETED

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�����
���XJUI�QMPU�OP������BOE���XJUI�QMPU�OP������

XFSF�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�'"3������
�)NBY��'SFF�[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

���������
���53:�

�����������
���53:�

110.033.200,00 TRY

ANNEX-4 / BUILDING ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

MARKET VALUE OF THE 1 INDIVIDUAL UNIT NOT SOLD YET

MARKET VALUE OF THE 201 INDIVIDUAL UNITS WHOSE 

SALES AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BUT DEEDS HAVE 

NOT BEEN ASSIGNED YET

TOTAL VALUE OF THE 202 INDIVIDUAL UNITS

505"-�."3,&5�7"-6&�0'���*/%*7*%6"-�6/*5�

NOT SOLD YET

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����,&/5�1-64�*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�*/�.ů."34ů/"/�

NEIGHBOURHOOD, BÜYÜKÇEKMECE, ISTANBUL ADDRESS

&.-",�,0/65�(":3*.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���413"%0/�26"35;�*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�*/�#")®&ŭ&)ů3�

/&*()#063)00%
�#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��1SPQFSUZ�

PXOFSTIJQ�IBT�CFFO�FTUBCMJTIFE�PO�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP����
�QBSDFM�OP���

XJUI�QMPU�OP�����BOE�QBSDFM�OP������

COMPLETED

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP����
�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�����BOE�QBSDFM�OP�

�����XFSF�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH���5SBEF�"SFBw�VOEFS�'"3������
�)NBY��������

[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT��UIF�QBSDFM�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i1SJNBSZ�&EVDBUJPO�"SFBw�

5)&�3&"-�&45"5&�08/&%�#:�&.-",�,0/65�(:0�"�ŭ��)"4�#&&/�1"44&%�*/50�

1301&35:�08/&34)*1��5)&3&�"3&�-&"4&�3&453*$5*0/4�0/�1-05�/0����
�

1"3$&-�/0���"/%�1-05�/0����
�1"3$&-�/0���

IN USE

1"3$&-4�/0���8*5)�1-05�/0����
����
�����"/%�����"3&�8*5)*/�i)064*/(w�

;0/&�6/%&3�'"3�������#-0$,�3&(6-"5*0/�

�������
���53:�

����������
���53:�

����������
���53:

���������
���53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT
BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-4 / BUILDING ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

MARKET VALUE OF THE 1 INDIVIDUAL UNIT NOT SOLD YET

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�8)04&�

SALES AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BUT DEEDS HAVE 

NOT BEEN ASSIGNED YET

505"-�7"-6&�0'�5)&�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�/05�40-%�:&5

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�8)04&�4"-&4�

AGREEMENTS HAVE

BEEN MADE BUT DEEDS HAVE NOT BEEN ASSIGNED YET 

TOTAL VALUE OF THE 132 INDIVIDUAL UNITS

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&��TU�45"(&�0'�,º3'&;,&/5�&.-",�,0/65-"3*�

130+&$5�*/�,º3'&;
�,0$"&-ů�"%%3&44�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR 132 INDIVIDUAL UNITS OF NOVUS RESIDENCE IN 

,"35"-5&1&�/&*()#063)00%
�#",*3,º:
�*45"/#6-�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ���

4FSWJUVEF�IBT�CFFO�FTUBCMJTIFE�PO�UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������

USED AS HOUSE.

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�

'"3������
�)��������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��

Servitude has been established.

IN USE

5IF�QBSDFM�OP����XJUI�QMPU�OP�����BOE�UIF�QBSDFM�OP����XJUI�QMPU�OP�����XFSF�

QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�"SFBw�VOEFS�'"3�������)��'SFF�[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

�������
���53:

����������
���53:�

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:�

�����������
���53:

ANNEX-4 / BUILDING ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�5)&�$"/�"5",&/5�'"$*-*5*&4�*/�,"3ŭ*:","
�*;.*3�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ�

There are social facilities consisting of restaurant, tennis court, swimming pool 

BOE�BENJOJTUSBUJWF�CVJMEJOH�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������BOE�SFBM�

FTUBUF�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i4PDJBM�'BDJMJUZ���4QPSUT�

"SFBw�VOEFS�'"3�������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPO��UIF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�

planned as “Social Facility + Shop + Swimming Pool Area” for Shops under 

)NBY�������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT
BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUIRED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE

ZONING STATUS

TOTAL VALUE OF THE BUILDING ON THE PARCEL NO 1 WITH 

1-05�/0������*/$-6%*/(�5)&�-"/%

TOTAL VALUE OF THE BUILDING ON THE PARCEL NO 3 WITH 

PLOT NO

�����*/$-6%*/(�5)&�-"/%�505"-�7"-6&

505"-�7"-6&�0'�5)&�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�/05�40-%�:&5

505"-�7"-6&�0'�5)&�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�8)04&�4"-&4�

AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE

BUT DEEDS HAVE NOT BEEN ASSIGNED

TOTAL VALUE OF THE 766 INDIVIDUAL UNITS

ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR 766 “BURGAZ KENT KONUTLARI” INDIVIDUAL 

6/*54�*/�-À-&#63(";
�,*3,-"3&-ů�"%%3&44

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��

Construction servitude has been established.

IN USE

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�����
���XJUI�QMPU�OP�����
���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XFSF�

planned as “Housing Zone” under FAR: 1.20, H: Free zoning conditions; the parcel 

OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�'"3������
�)�������

zoning conditions.

2.200.000,00 TRY

2.100.000,00 TRY 

���������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:�

����������
���53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-4 / BUILDING ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUIRED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION 

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54

NOT SOLD YET

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�8)04&�4"-&4�

AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BUT DEEDS HAVE NOT BEEN 

ASSIGNED YET

505"-�7"-6&�0'�5)&�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�&3(&/&�7"%ů4ů�*/�

®03-6
�5&,ů3%"ū

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

����������

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��

Servitude has been established.

IN USE

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�

'"3������
�)��������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:�

ANNEX-4 / BUILDING ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUIRED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUIRED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�/05�40-%�:&5

MARKET VALUE OF THE 322 INDIVIDUAL UNITS WHOSE SALES 

AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BUT DEEDS HAVE NOT BEEN 

ASSIGNED YET

505"-�7"-6&�0'�5)&�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�8)04&�

SALES AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE

BUT DEEDS HAVE NOT BEEN ASSIGNED.

505"-�7"-6&�0'�5)&����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�4&-ů.1"ŭ"�&.-",�

,0/65-"3*�*/�4&-ů.1"ŭ"�/&*()#063)00%
�4ů-ů73ů
�*45"/#6-

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�%3&".$*5:�*/�

®&3,&;,º:
�5&,ů3%"ū

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ�

30.12.2011

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��FYDFQU�

GPS�UIF�i4&37*56%&w�GPS����ZFBST�BU���53:�BOOVBM�WBMVF�JO�GBWPVS�PG�5&%"ŭ��

Servitude has been established.

IN USE

1BSDFM�/P���XJUI�QMPU�OP�����XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�

'"3������
�)��������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��

Servitude has been established.

IN USE

5IF�QBSDFM�4�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP����
����
�����XFSF�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�

VOEFS�'"3������
�)��������[POJOH�DPOEJUJPOT�

76.621.300,00 TRY

����������
���53:�

�����������
���53:

����������
���53:�

����������
���53:�

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT REQUIRED BY

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�5)&����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�/05�40-%�:&5

."3,&5�7"-6&�0'�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�8)04&�4"-&4�

AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE BUT DEEDS HAVE NOT BEEN 

ASSIGNED YET

TOTAL VALUE OF THE 276 INDIVIDUAL UNITS

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03�����*/%*7*%6"-�6/*54�0'�."7ůŭ&)ů3�1&-ů,"/�&7-&3ů�

*/�,"3ŭ*:","
�*;.*3�

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ�

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,

30.12.2011

5IFSF�JT�OP�MJNJUBUJPO�PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��

COMPLETED

The zoning status for the parcels no 1 with plot no 26026 and the parcel no 1 

XJUI�QJMPU�OP�������XBT�EFUFSNJOFE�BT�'"3������
�)��'SFF�

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

����������
���53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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ANNEX-5 / CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS LEVELS

NO. PROJECT EXPLANATION PROVINCE DISTRICT CURRENT STATUS

"5"ŭ&)ů3�3&4*%&/$&�	�03)"/���(3"/%
� *45"/#6-� "5"ŭ&)ů3� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
,&.&3%&3&�"1"35�7*--"�$0/4536$5*0/�	)",,*�&,ŭů�(":3ů.&/,6-
� *45"/#6-� À.3"/ů:&� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
KAPAKLI 1st�45"(&�	#"ŭ:";*$*0ū-6���",:"1*�ů/ŭ""5
� 5&,ů3%"ū� ,"1",-*� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
WESTERN ZONE 1st PART 2nd�;0/&�	7"3:"1��5&,/ů,�:"1*�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� "5"ŭ&)ů3� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
WESTERN ZONE 1st PART 3rd�;0/&�	",%&/ů;�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� "5"ŭ&)ů3� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
WESTERN ZONE 1st PART 1st�;0/&�	&.":���ů1&,�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� "5"ŭ&)ů3� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
KAPAKLI 2nd�45"(&�	%&-5"�ů/ŭ""5
� 5&,ů3%"ū� ,"1",-*� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
UPPER NORTHERN ZONE 1st�45"(&�	40:",���40:",�:"1*�ů/ŭ""5
� *;.*3� ,"3ŭ*:","� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
KAPAKLI 3rd�45"(&�	#",ů�:"1*�ů/ŭ""5
� 5&,ů3%"ū� ,"1",-*� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
#",*3,º:�,"35"-5&1&�	5"ŭ:"1*�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� #",*3,º:� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
ů,ů5&--ů�)064&�$0/4536$5*0/�	5&,�®&-ů,�.&).&5�®&-ů,�)5.�.ů."3-*,
� *45"/#6-� #"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
.ů."34ů/"/�)064&�$0/4536$5*0/�	&.":�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� #�®&,.&$&� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
UPPER NORTHERN ZONE 3rd�45"(&�	1FMJLBO�&WMFSJ
� *;.*3� ,"3ŭ*:","� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
UPPER NORTHERN ZONE 2nd�45"(&�	&NMBL�,POVU�.BWJŮFIJS�&WMFSJ
� *;.*3� ,"3ŭ*:","� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
,"1",-*��th�45"(&�	""�(361
� 5&,ů3%"ū� ,"1",-*� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
#")®&ŭ&)ů3�)064&�$0/4536$5*0/�	,6;6�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� #"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
ISPARTAKULE 1st ZONE 1st �45"(&�	&.-",�1";"3-"."��'ů%&-564�º;5"ŭ
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� 1"35*"-�'*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
ISPARTAKULE 1st ZONE 2nd�45"(&�	"35"ŭ���(À/�&3
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� PROVISIONAL FINAL ACCEPTANCE REALIZED.
ISPARTAKULE 2nd ZONE 3rd�1"35�	ů)-"4�)0-%ů/(���ů)-"4�:"1*
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� ��
������	����������

ISPARTAKULE 2nd ZONE 2nd�1"35�	",%&/ů;�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� 1307*4*0/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
,*3,-"3&-ů�-À-&#63(";�	º;."ŭ�ů/ŭ""5
� ,*3,-"3&-ů� -À-&#63(";� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
ISPARTAKULE 3rd�;0/&�	%0ū6���13&$"45���À45À/-&3
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� �
������	����������

(";ů04."/1"ŭ"�,À®À,,º:�	"35"ŭ���º;5"ŭ���%0ū6
� *45"/#6-� (�04."/1"ŭ"� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
,º3'&;�5À5À/®ů'5-ůūů�	&.-",�1";"3-"."
� ,0$"&-ů� ,º3'&;� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
4ů-ů73ů�4&-ů.1"ŭ"�	""�(361
� *45"/#6-� 4ů-ů73ů� PROVISIONAL FINAL ACCEPTANCE REALIZED.
À4,À%"3�#63)"/ů:&�	("1�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� À4,À%"3� ��
������	����������

ÇORLU 1st�45"(&�	.",30�:*-5"ŭ
� 5&,ů3%"ū� ®03-6� PROVISIONAL FINAL ACCEPTANCE REALIZED.
"5"ŭ&)ů3�8&45&3/�;0/&��st�1"35��th ;0/&�	7"3:"1
� *45"/#6-� "5"ŭ&)ů3� ��
������	����������

"5"ŭ&)ů3�&"45��st�45"(&�	",%&/ů;�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� "5"ŭ&)ů3� ��
������	����������

ŭůŭ-ů�%ů,ů-ů5"ŭ�	"ŭ®*0ū-6
� *45"/#6-� ŭůŭ-ů� DECISION FOR STAY OF EXECUTION EXISTS.
."7ůŭ&)ů3�611&3�/035)&3/�;0/&��th�45"(&�	5À3,&3-&3�ů;,"�%63.";
� *;.*3� ,"3ŭ*:","� ��
������	����������

*41"35",6-&��th 3&(*0/�	ů)-"4�)0-%ů/(�ů)-"4�:"1*
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� '*/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
ISPARTAKULE 1st�;0/&��th�1"35�	:&/ů�%0ū6ŭ
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� ��
������	����������

ISPARTAKULE 2nd ZONE 1st�1"35�	ů)-"4�)0-���ů)-"4�:"1*���ů)-"4�1";�
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� 1307*4*0/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
611&3�/035)&3/�;0/&��th�45"(&�	(&3(À-�:"1*���(&3(À-�ů/ŭ""5
� *;.*3� ®ůū-ů� 1307*4*0/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%��
AYAZMA 1st�45"(&�	",%&/ů;�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� #"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3� ��
������	����������

WESTERN ZONE 2nd�45"(&�	7"3:"1���("1�*/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� "5"ŭ&)ů3� */�130+&$5�1)"4&�
ISPARTAKULE 1st ZONE 3rd�1"35�	"35"ŭ�'ů%&-564�(À/&3
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� PROVISIONAL FINAL ACCEPTANCE REALIZED.
ISPARTAKULE 1st ZONE 3rd�1"35�	"35"ŭ�'ů%&-564�(À/&3
� *45"/#6-� ,�®&,.&$&� ��
�����	����������

HALKALI 3rd�45"(&�	40:",�:"1*�*/ŭ""5�4"/�5ů$��"�ŭ�
� *45"/#6-� ,�®&,.&$&� ��
�����	����������

"-&.%"ū�,0/65-"3*�	%&1"3
�03�/"
�6:5"ŭ
� *45"/#6-� ®&,.&,º:� ��
������	����������

,º3'&;,&/5��nd 45"(&�	,0®0ū-6�ů/ŭ""5���,63�ů/ŭ""5
� ,0$"&-ů� ,º3'&;� ��
������	����������

ISPARTAKULE 1st�45"(&��th PART (EMLAK PAZARLAMA-CATHAY) ISTANBUL AVCILAR IN PROJECT PHASE.
ISPARTAKULE 2nd ;0/&��th�1"35�	&.-",�1";"3-"."�"35"ŭ�(À/&3�3&%ů
� *45"/#6-� "7$*-"3� */�130+&$5�1)"4&�
)"-,"-*��th�45"(&�	"35"ŭ�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� ,�®&,.&$&� ��
�����	����������

GEBZE 1st�45"(&�	.",30
� ,0$"&-ů� (&#;&� ��
������	����������

#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3�,":"#"ŭ*��st�45"(&�	.",30�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� #"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3� ��
�����	����������

À.3"/ů:&��st�45"(&�	&.-",�1";"3-"."���:&/ů�4"31
� *45"/#6-� À.3"/ů:&� �
������	����������

GEBZE 2nd�45"(&� ,0$"&-ů� (&#;&� ��
������	����������

46-5"/(";ů�)"#ů1-&3�	&(&�:"1*�"350/�&.-",�1";"3-"."
� *45"/#6-� 46-5"/(";ů� �
������	����������

TUZLA 1st STAGE 2nd�1"35�	º;À-,&���.",4&.
� *45"/#6-� 56;-"� ��
�����	����������

ŭůŭ-ů�":";"ū"��st�45"(&�	",%&/ů;�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� ŭůŭ-ů� */�130+&$5�1)"4&�
.&).&5�$ů)"/(ů3�:À$&-� ,*3,-"3&-ů� -À-&#63(";� 1307*4*0/"-�"$$&15"/$&�3&"-*;&%�
#")®&ŭ&)ů3��nd�;0/&�	,6;6�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� #"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3� ��
������	����������

TUZLA 2nd STAGE 1st�;0/&�	5&,/ů,�:"1*
� *45"/#6-� 56;-"� �
�����	����������

TUZLA 2nd STAGE 2nd�;0/&�	5&,/ů,�:"1*
� *45"/#6-� 56;-"� �
�����	����������

KÜÇÜKÇEKMECE HALKALI 2nd STAGE (DUMANKAYA) ISTANBUL K.ÇEKMECE IN PROJECT PHASE.
TUZLA 1st STAGE 1st�1"35�	#"-5"ŭ�ů/ŭ""5
� *45"/#6-� 56;-"� �
����	����������

(&#;&�4$)00-� ,0$"&-ů� (&#;&� $0/4536$5*0/4�"3&�6/%&38":�

1
2
3
�
�
6
7
�
�
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��
��
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��
��
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��
��
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��
��
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��
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��
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��
��

ANNEX-4 / BUILDING ASSESSMENT REPORT

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT REPORT SUMMARY

NAME OF THE WORK SUBJECT TO A ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT REQUESTED BY 

REPORT PREPARED BY 

REPORT DATE

DEED INFORMATION

CURRENT USE 

ZONING STATUS

MARKET VALUE OF THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT (VAT NOT INCLUDED) 

MARKET VALUE OF THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT (VAT INCLUDED)

"44&44.&/5�3&1035�'03���*/%*7*%6"-�6/*5�0'�5)&�40:",�."7ůŭ&)ů3�

130+&$5�*/�,"3ŭ*:","
�*;.*3

&.-",�,0/65�(":3ů.&/,6-�:"5*3*.�035",-*ū*�"�ŭ��

:&5,ů/�(":3ů.&/,6-�%&ū&3-&.&�7&�%"/*ŭ."/-*,�"�ŭ��

30.12.2011

5&,�(FOFSBM�%JSFDUPSBUF�IBT�BFSJBM�TFSWJUVEF�PG������N2�EBUFE������������XJMM�

SPMM�OP������PO�UIF�SFBM�FTUBUF�PXOFE�CZ�&NMBL�,POVU�(:0�"�ŭ��BOE�TVCKFDU�

UP�UIF�SFQPSU��5&%"ŭ�IBT�QFSNBOFOU�TFSWJUVEF�XJUI�SPMM�OP������
�EBUFE�

�����������PO�������N2�53���USBOTGPSNFS
�������N2�DBCMF�MJOF
�������N2 TR-6 

USBOTGPSNFS
�������N2 cable line spaces.

Management Plan statement dated 03.11.2006,

.BOBHFNFOU�1MBO�DIBOHFT�TUBUFNFOU�EBUFE������������FYJTUT�

In use

5IF�QBSDFM�OP���XJUI�QMPU�OP�������XBT�QMBOOFE�BT�i)PVTJOH�;POFw�VOEFS�

FAR= 1.20, H= Free zoning conditions.

�������
���53:

�������
���53:

BRIEF INFORMATION ON THE REAL ESTATE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT

VALUES SPECIFIED IN THE ASSESSMENT REPORT (VAT NOT INCLUDED)
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Portfolio Limitations
Current 
Period (TRY)

Previous
Period (TRY)

Minimum
Rate

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Lien value of the servient project development lands that do 
not belong to the company 

Real Estate, Projects Based on Real Estate, Rights Based on Real Estate

Money and Capital Markets Tools and Affiliates
Foreign Real Estate, Projects Based on Real Estate, Rights Based on Real 
Estate, Affiliates, Capital 

Market Tools

Unused Lands/Plots 

Affiliation in the Operating Company

Borrowing Limit 

Dated/Undated/Exchange

Serial: VI, No:11, 

"SU�����	O
�

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (a), (b) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (b) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (c) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (d) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.32 / A 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

"SU����

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (b)

���

����

����

���

���

���

���

��

���

����

����

���

���

���

����

���

����

����

����

����

����

����

�����

���

ANNEX-6 / CHECK FOR CONFORMITY TO PORTFOLIO LIMITATIONS

���������
���

���������
��

-

- 

1.606.061,00

7.250.081,00

���������
���

-

-

-

���������
���
���������
��

7.250.081,00

Serial: VI, No:11, 
Art.27/ (b) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 
Art.27/ (a) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 
Art.27/ (b) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 
"SU�����	H


Serial: VI, No:11, 
"SU����	J
�

Serial: VI, No:11, 
"SU����

Serial: VI, No:11, 
"SU����

Serial: VI, No:11, 
"SU����

Serial: VI, No:11, 
"SU�����	H
�

Serial: VI, No:11, 
"SU���

Serial: VI, No:11, 
"SU����	J


���������
���

���������
��

-

- 
2.0������
��

7.514.249,00

���������
���

-

-

-

���������
���
���������
��

7.514.249,00

CHECK FOR CONFORMITY ON PORTFOLIO LIMITATIONS
(Unless specified otherwise, the values are given in Thousand Turkish Lira (TRY))

Main Calculation Items in the Unconsolidated (Individual) 
Financial Statement

Current Period
(TRY) (31.12.2011)

Applicable 
Arrangement

Previous Period
 (TRY) (31.12.2010)

A 

B 

C

D

E

F

G

H

ů

D

Money and Capital Markets Tools

Real Estate, Projects Based on Real Estate, Rights Based on Real Estate

Affiliates

Receivables from Relevant Parties (Non-commercial) Other Assets

Total Assets (Total Assets)

Financial Debts

Other Financial Liabilities

Financial Leasing Debts

Debts to Relevant Parties (Non-commercial)

Shareholder’s Equity Other Resources

Total Resources

�������
���

���������
��

-

- 

�������
��

- 

- 

- 

-

Applicable 
Arrangement

Current 
Period (TRY)

Previous
Period (TRY)Other Unconsolidated (Individual) Financial Information

A1 

A2 

A3 

B1 

B2 

C1 

C2 

J

K

The portion held for 3-year Real Estate Payments of Money and 
Capital Market Tools 

Dated/Undated/Exchange

Foreign Capital Market Tools

Foreign Real Estate, Projects Based on Real Estate, Rights 

Based on Real Estate

Unused Land/Plots

Foreign Affiliates

Affiliates in the Operating Company

Non-cash Credits

Lien value of the servient project development lands that do not 
belong to the company

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (b) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (b) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (c) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (c) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.27/ (d) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Md.27/ (c) 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art.32 / A 

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art����

Serial: VI, No:11, 

Art�����	O


161.261,60 

�������
��

-

- 

�������
��

- 

- 

- 

-

Applicable 
Arrangement
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������
��

������
��

66.760,16

������
��

������
��

�������
��

�������
��

������
��

������
��

�������
��

������
��

������
��

������
��

�������
��

�������
��

������
��

�������
��

������
��

�������
��

1.798.162,72

����������

22.01.2010

�����������������������

03.11.2010

���������������������

16.12.2010

���������������������

���������������������

����������

���������������������

����������

����������

����������

����������

����������

����������

����������

����������

����������

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

�����������
��

2.177.240.582,86

�����������
��

����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

102.312.000,00

�����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

�������������
��

4.520.127.972,03

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit has not 

been obtained

Construction permit has not 

been obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit has not 

been obtained

ANNEX-7 / SUMMARY TABLE FOR REAL ESTATE, REAL ESTATE PROJECTS, 
RIGHTS BASED ON REAL ESTATE (21.12.2011)

ŭ&)3ů;"3�,0/",-"3*�

	À4,À%"3�#63)"/ů:&�130+&$5
�("1�ů/ŭ""5


TOWERLAND A BLOK PROJECT + TRADE BLOCK

VARYAP MERIDIAN PROJECT

ELITE CITY PROJECT (ISTANBUL KÜÇÜKÇEKMECE 

HALKALI 1st�45"(&�	ŭ6"�ů/ŭ""5


SOYAK PARK APARTS PROJECT 

(ISTANBUL KÜÇÜKÇEKMECE HALKALI 3rd STAGE (SOYAK)

AVRUPA KONUTLARI ATAKENT 3 PROJECT (ISTANBUL 

,À®À,®&,.&$&�)"-,"-*��th�45"(&
�	"35"ŭ


.:�803-%�&6301&�	#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3�ů,ů5&--ů�":";."�

1st�45"(&�130+&$5
�	",%&/ů;�ů/ŭ""5


1"3,�:"ŭ".�."7ůŭ&)ů3�	*;.*3�."7ůŭ&)ů3�611&3�/035)&3/�

;0/&��th�45"(&�130+&$5
�	5À3,&3-&3�%63.";�ů;,"


.&3,&;�,":"ŭ&)ů3�130+&$5�	#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3�,":"#"ŭ*�

1st�45"(&�130+&$5
�	.",30�ů/ŭ""5


#ů3ů45"/#6-�130+&$5�	)064*/(�130+&$5�0/�

3 LANDS IN ISPARTAKULE) 

	%0ū6��13&,"45��45À/-&3


4"31)"/�'ů/"/41"3,�130+&45�	ů45"/#6-�À.3"/ů:&�

1st�45"(&�130+&$5�	:&/ů�4"31���&11


��-"/%�*/�,À®À,®&,.&$&�%&�	)BMLBM���nd Stage) 

	%VNBOLBZB�ůOŮBBU


��-"/%�*/�"5"ŭ&)ů3�

	"UBŮFIJS�&BTU��nd�4UBHF
�	7"3:"1���("1�ů/ŭ�


TUZLA AYDINLI 2nd STAGE 1st ZONE 

(Technical Structure)

EVORA ISTANBUL PROJECT 

(TUZLA AYDINLI 2nd STAGE 2nd ZONE) 

(TECHNICAL STRUCTURE)

%ů,ů-ů5"ŭ�130+&$5�	'03.&3�-*26&63�'"$503:�-"/%
�

	"ŭ®*0ū-6���0'50/���.&:%"/#&:


#"5*ŭ&)ů3�130+&$5�	4VMUBOHB[J�)BCJQMFS�ůTUPË�*ODPNF�

Sharing Work) (EGE YAPI - ARTCON - EPP)

413"%0/�7"%ů�&7-&3ů�	ů45"/#6-�#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3�

#")®&ŭ&)ů3��nd ZONE PROJECT) (KUZU GRUP)

ŭůŭ-ů�":";"ū"��st�45"(&�130+&$5�	",%&/ů;�ů/ŭ""5


LAND SHARE INCOME SHARING PROJECTS TOTAL

Land Sales Income Sharing Projects M2 Date of Purchase
Purchase Cost 

(TL) Explanation
Current Company Share 

Total Income (TL)

������
��

������
��

������
��

������
��

140.170,77

13.07.2010

����������

����������

����������

����������
��

���������
��

����������
��

����������
��

83.493.503,90

2.260.734.086,76

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

141.419.655,06

4.661.547.627,09

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

Construction permit obtained

#ů;ů.�&7-&3���130+&$5�	*45"/#6-�#")®&ŭ&)ů3�

ISPARTAKULE 2nd ZONE 3rd PART PROJECT) 

	ů)-"4�)0-%ů/(���ů)-"4�:"1*


*45"/#6-�#")®&ŭ&)ů3�*41"35",6-&�

1st ;0/&��th PART PROJECT (EPP)

6/*,0/65�130+&$5�	*45"/#6-�#")®&ŭ&)ů3�

ISPARTAKULE 1st�;0/&��th�1"35�130+&$5
�:&/ů�%0ū6ŭ

ISPARTAKULE 2nd�;0/&��th�1"35�	"35"ŭ���&11���3&%ů


SHARE OF INCOME AGAINST LAND PROJECTS TOTAL

TOTAL OF PROJECTS FOR LAND SALES INCOME 
SHARING and INCOME SHARING AGAINST LAND

������
��

������
��

������
��

������
��

������
��

������
��

431.056,92

����������

����������

����������

����������

����������

����������

�����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

350.457.927,81

"-&.%"ū�&.-",�,0/65�130+&$5�	%&1"3
�03�/"�035�(ů3�


TUZLA EMLAK KONUTLARI 1st STAGE 2nd PART PROJECT 

	º;À-,&��.",4&.�035�(ů3�


TUZLA EMLAK KONUTLARI 1st STAGE 1s PART PROJECT 

	#"-1"ŭ
�#"-1"�035�(ů3�


,º3'&;,&/5�&.-",�,0/65-"3*��nd STAGE PROJECT 

	,0®0ū-6�ů/ŭ����,63�ů/ŭ��035�(ů3�


,0$"&-ů�(&#;&�&.-",�,0/65-"3*��st STAGE HOUSE PROJECT 

	.",30�ů/ŭ""5


,0$"&-ů�(&#;&�&.-",�,0/65-"3*��nd STAGE HOUSE PROJECT 

	:&/ů�4"31�ů/ŭ""5


PTA PROJECTS TOTAL

Projects Realized Under the Public Tender Act M2 Explanation
Land Cost + 

Progress Payments (TL)

Land Sales Income Sharing Projects M2 Date of Purchase

Date of Purchase

Purchase Cost 
(TL) Explanation

Current Company Share 
Total Income (TL)

Construction permit obtained 
GPS�������BOE�������QBSDFM��/P�
construction permit has been 
PCUBJOFE�GPS�UIF�������QBSDFM�

Construction permit has not 
been obtained

Permit was obtained only for 
#MPL�#�PO�����������

Construction permit was 
PCUBJOFE�PO������������GPS�

the parcel 103/1 and on 
30.12.2011 for the parcel 

�������/P�DPOTUSVDUJPO�QFSNJU�
has been obtained for the 

other parcels.

The construction permit of the 
parcel 102/1 was obtained 

PO�������������$POTUSVDUJPO�
permits of the other parcels 

were obtained on 10.10.2011.
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ANNEX-8 / BUILDING STOCKS SUMMARY TABLE (31.12.2012)

ANNEX-9 / SUMMARY TABLE FOR THE LANDS USED FOR PROJECT DEVELOPMENT (31.12.2011)

INDIVIDUAL UNITS IN MISSTANBUL

"5"ŭ&)ů3�(&/&3"-�."/"(&.&/5�#6*-%*/(

��40$*"-�'"$*-*5*&4�*/�,"3ŭ*:","

INDIVIDUAL UNITS IN BURGAZKENT

4ů-ů73ů�4&-ů.1"ŭ"�&.-",�)064&4

."7*ŭ&)*3�1&-*,"/�&7-&3*

��*/%*7*%6"-�6/*5�*/�5)&�40:",�."7ůŭ&)ů3�130+&$5

":%*/�%ů%ů.�,0$")"3*1�-0$"5*0/������

NOVUS RESIDENCE PROJECT

&.-",�,0/65�ů;.ů3�,"3ŭ*:","�

."7ůŭ&)ů3�&7-&3ů�130+&$5

UNITS IN THE SPRADON QUARTZ PROJECT

5&,ů3%"ū�®03-6�&3(&/&�7"%ů4ů�130+&$5

INDIVIDUAL UNITS IN THE LÜLEBURGAZ 

®"3ŭ*�130+&$5�

BUILDING TOTAL

Buildings

7

1

2

���

���

��

1

1

7

���

�

2

1

953

Individual
Unit

�����
��

�����
��

�����
��

������
��

������
��

������
��

���
��

���
��

�����
��

������
��

���
��

266,60

�����
��

144.406,66

M2

�������������

����������

����������

����������

�������������

30.03.2010

����������

����������

30.12.2010

20.12.2010

26.01.2010

31.12.2010

�������������

����������

31.10.2007

31.12.2011

Date of 
Purchase

���������
��

���������
��

���������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

�������
��

�������
��

7.667.000,00

����������
��

���������
��

�������
��

���������
��

141.251.212,13

Purchase Cost
(TL)

31.12.2011

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011

Expertise 
Date

Expertise
Value (TL)

���������
��

����������
��

���������
��

21.237.100,00

����������
��

����������
��

�������
��

�������
��

���������
��

����������
��

���������
��

�������
��

���������
��

239.490.200,00

Explanation

Habitation permit
could not  be 

obtained.

���1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�#"-*�,6:6.$6

��1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�À.3"/ů:&�(On 1 Parcel, Ümraniye 1st Stage)

12 PIECES OF LAND IN ÇORLU

��1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�,":"#"ŭ*�/&*()#063)00%
�

#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-

LAND IN UMURBEY NEIGHBOURHOOD

���1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�®&3,&;,º:

���1"3$&-4�*/�:"3*.$"
�,º3'&;�
�,0$"&-ů

���1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�'ů3À;,º:
�*41"35",6-&

��1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�46-5"/#&:-ů

���1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�(À;&--&3

��1*&$&�0'�-"/%�*/�"5"ŭ&)ů3

���1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�)0ŭ%&3&�"/%�)0ŭ%&3&�'ů-5&1&�

/&*()#063)00%4�0'�#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-��

-"/%�*/�;&,&3ů:",º:
�4"3*:&3
�*45"/#6-

���1*&$&4�0'�-"/%�*/�,ů5&--ů�/&*()#063)00%
�

#"ŭ",ŭ&)ů3
�*45"/#6-

2 PIECES OF LAND IN KASTAMONU

LAND AND LOT TOTAL

Location

���������
��

������
��

�������
��

�������
��

�����
��

�������
���

�������
��

�������
��

������
��

�������
��

������
��

���������
��

�������
��

�������
��

������
��

5.453.381,27

M2

26.10.2006

����������

�������������

����������

01.10.2007 - 

30.03.2011

����������

����������

����������

01.06.2007

13.03.2007

21.03.2007

����������

�������������

06.10.2011

02.03.2011

01.07.2007 - 

����������

����������

�����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

�������
��

���������
��

����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

���������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

������
��

1.659.170.607,27

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011 

31.12.2011

�����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

�����������
��

����������
��

����������
��

���������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

�����������
��

������
��

2.066.415.614,99

Date of 
Purchase

Purchase Cost
(TL)

Expertise 
Date

Expertise
Value (TL) Explanation


